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MESSAGE FROM CHAIRMAN
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Top Vietnam'’s 5 O

best-performing companies

“ Over the 55-year journey associated with the development of
the country, today PCC1 is proud to affirm its No. 1 position in the
field of construction and installation of electricity in Vietnam and
step by step reached the top 5 in the Southeast Assia region.”

Mr. Trinh Van Tuan

Chairman of the board

Top Vietnam'’s 5 O O

largest private enterprises in 2018

Dear Shareholders!

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to send
you a respectful greeting and best wishes.

Following the remarkable results in recent years, sticking
to the development strategy of the Company with the
goal of always creating and making new breakthroughs, In
2018, PCC1 continued to reap the positive results, that are:
Exceeding the planed profit targets, continuing to affirm
the number 1 position in Vietnam in implementing the
role of EPC contractor of power grid project, continuing to
improve prestige and position, investment in hydropower
plants and real estate business achieved good results, and
being prepared and confident for the plan of 2019 and the
following years.

2019 - Resource development, high and
substain growth.

Developing resources for quality control and annual
growth rate of over 20% is an important and thorough goal
of the management board of PCC1, in which:

Affirming its leading position in construction of power grid
projects with the goal of focusing on EPC general contrac-
tor projects, national key projects, high-tech specific proj-

l6

ects, international-standard EPC project management.
Developing products with new design and manufacturing
high-voltage and ultra-high-voltage electric poles leading
the domestic market and steadfastly aiming to export to
many countries in the international market. Establish-
ing a new investment phase in power plants, promoting
strengths and creating new resources for rapid growth in
efficient power generation by different forms of energy.
Affirming to be prestigious investor in Hanoi Real Estate
market, supporting important finance for the Company’s
development goals in a sustainable manner.

One of the key solutions of 2019 to achieve targets produc-
tion and business value :VND 8,325 billion - an increase of
58% compared to 2018; revenue: VND 6,042 billion - an in-
crease of 19% compared to 2018; Profit after tax reached
VND 424 billion; Payment to state budget: VND 249 billion,
and at the same time, to reliably control the medium and
long-term growth quality tha are: Continuing to improve
the system management capacity through additional re-
cruitment plans, organizational chart completeness, train-
ing quality improvement, increase of employees’ income
in the constantly evolving cultural environment of the
company. Focusing on research, investment and applica-
tion of new and advanced equipment and resources in
production and business. Investing in information technol-
ogy to improve the applying ability of company manage-
ment, project management softwares and e-offices are
deployed synchronously.

| believe that with the support, companion, positive shar-
ing of shareholders, the desire and enthusiasm, the re-
sponsibility for development of the company of the Board
of Directors, the enthusiastic creation of employees of
PCC1, we will complete and exceed the planned targets.

Once again, | would like to send the most sincere thanks
to PCC1 shareholders, wish you all health and successful.
I would also like to send our partners and customers best
wishes and hope to continuously receive help, share and
cooperation with PCC1 throughout the development path.

Company leaders highly appreciate and acknowledge the
efforts and ceaseless creativity of the company’s employ-
ees throughout the long journey. We will continue to unite
and dedicate to a flourishing PCC1.

Your sincerely,

Hanoi, April 17, 2018

Chairman of the board

. UM

Trinh Van Tuan
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Become a lec
ment EPC general
‘tion works.

Mission _,
Creatively create smart, modern electric works in connection with na-
tional and regional electricity systems.

Create more added values for customers, investors, workers and society.

Core values
Creativity: Creativity is the foundation of development

SpeedMon, system thinking leads all activities.

Reliability: Reliability is the power to create sustainable development,
the soul of PCC1
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BASIC FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Indicators financial highlights (audited)

%YOY
Indicators Unit 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 CARG
2017
Net revenue Billion dong 3,100 3,101 3,008 3,161 5,084 10.4% 60.9%
Profit after tax Billion dong 425 246 305 256 491 2.9% 91.6%
EPS dong 21,064 9,179 3,392 2,336 3,514 50.4%
Total asset Billion dong 2,078 3,263 4,530 6,214 6,597 26.0% 6.2%
Total liabilities Billion dong 1,178 1,893 2,467 3,400 3,318 23.0% -2.4%
Equity Billion dong 900 1,370 2,063 2,814 3,279 29.5% 16.5%
Equity/Total asset % 43% 42% 46% 45% 50%
Total liabilities/Total asset % 57% 58% 54% 55% 50%
ROE % 61% 22% 18% 11% 16%
ROA % 20% 9% 8% 5% 8%
Net Revenue Net Income
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HISTORY OF
FORMATION AND DEVELOPMENT

2008

2009 - 2013

2014

2015

2017

Annual Report 2018

2018

2016 Energy

investment:

Achieved a record of reve-

nue and profit with growth

Power Construction Joint

The company achieved an

average annual revenue

Stock Company 1 registered
to become a public compa-

ny with the State Securities

growth of over 15%, with
annual revenue of over
VND 1,000 billion.

2014 marked a new devel-
opment when the company
achieved revenue of over
VND 3,000 billion and af-
ter-tax profit of over VND
400 billion.

Commission

1963

1967

1970

The 5th consecutive year,
PCC1 has exceeded the plan
in which it reached 106% of
the 2015 plan. In the peri-
od from 2012 to 2015, the
average revenue growth of
PCC1 reached 32.3% /year;
average gross profit growth
reached 36.4%/year and
gross profit margin reached
the rate of 14% - 21%

1975

Established on March 2, 1963
with the original name as Line
and Substation Construction

Company.

At the time of establishment,
the Company had 4,000 em-
ployees, 5 construction teams,
3 construction sites, 1 fleet of
vehicles, and 1 mechanical
workshop. The Company’s

head office was located at 20

Tran Nguyen Han (Hanoi).

112

The Ministry of Heavy In-
dustry issued a decision to
establish Line and Substa-
tion Construction Company
under the Electricity De-
partment. The labor force
of the Company now had
about 2,000 people, 16 con-

struction teams

Established of Line and Sub-
station Construction Com-
pany under the Ministry of
Electricity and Coal. Since
then, the Company was a
departmental-level unit, a
supervisory agency of en-
terprises that implemented
comprehensive and central-

ized economic accounting.

Line and Substation Con-
struction Company with
independent and complete

organizational structure

The company successful-
ly listed PC1 share on Ho
Chi Minh Stock Exchange
and generated successfully
power of first two hydro-

power plants in the energy

cessfully generated pow-
er of 2 hydropower plants
which were Bao Lam 3 and
Bao Lam 3A with a total ca-
pacity of 60 MW and a total

investment of more than

investment strategy

1979

VND 2,000 billion

1983

of nearly 80% over the

same period

Inauguration of hydropow-

er project: Bao Lam 3 + 3A.

1988

2005

The Line and Substation
Construction Company un-
der the Ministry of Electric-
ity was renamed Line and
Substation Construction

Company No. 1

Due to development re-
quirement of national grid,
the Ministry has decided to
separate and lift some en-
terprises, the construction
site of the Company to set
up companies under the

Ministry of Electric Powe.

Established Power Con-
struction Company Nol, un-
der the Ministry of Energy
on a consolidated basis be-
tween Line and Substation
Construction Company Nol
and Hanoi Line and Substa-

tion Construction Company.

Power construction JSC
No.1 was equitized from
state-owned enterprise
named Power Construction
Company No.1 of Vietham
Industrial Construction Cor-

poration.



Power Contruction JSC., No.1
PROMINENT EVENTS 2018 AWARDS

1 Turnover exceeded 5,000 billion VND

TOP VIETNAM’'S 50 = =~
best-performing companies. “ “‘"'”.' ”.

2 Completed adjustment of the Company’s
strategic report 2018 - 2022, vision 2030

$500 W/
3 Electricity construction: Established a new EPC management room TO P VI ET N A M S R

largest enterprises 0
At the right time to overcome overload status in bidding work, as well as devel- CTMAPANY
oped effectively the construction market outside the industry, the advantages of

EPC contracts, and increased the construction scale in the long term.

4 Industrial production: Successfully cooperated and transferred design,

%gggction technology of steel pipe tower from the partner AG-Ajikawa TO P V I ET N A M ) S 5 0

best listed Companies in 2017 COMG TY NIEM YET

5 Real estate: handovered houses on time- My Dinh Plaza 02 Project in May

largest private enterprises in Vietnam

ToP50 R

6 Energy investment: Commenced 02 hydropower projects rﬁﬂwﬂ

which were Song Chuyen and Bao Lac B.

Increase the total number of hydropower plants to 7 plants with a total generating
capacity of 180 MW.
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BUSINESS AREAS

Power construction

PCC1 has been leading the country in the field of electrical construction with experience in implementing many national power
transmission projects. This is the traditional strength of PCC1 and is also the main field of the company’s business areas since
its establishment. PCC1 has over 55 years of experience in the field of construction of electrical works, transmission lines and
substations. PCC1 has always been the leading unit line construction with many different design capacities up to 500kV spread-

ing across the country.

Some typical projects which have been
implemented for customers outside EVN

Some typical projects
which have been implemented for EVN

Northern region - Procurement and Construction of lines and substation for

- Project of 500kV Quang Ninh substation photovoltaic solar power energy generation plant in Thuan

Nam district, Ninh Thuan province (BIM)
- 500kV Quang Ninh - Hiep Hoa transmission line
- Substation of Dam Nai Wind Power Project - Phase 2

- 220kV Dong Hoi substation - The first substation using single

S - 220KV Dau Tieng substation and 220kV connection line
steel columns in Viethnam

- EPC contract for 110kV Yen Dinh substation

Central region

- 500kV Hiep Hoa substation project

- 200kV Quang Ngai - Quy Nhon transmission line

- 220kV Dak Nong - Phuoc Long - Binh Long Project

- 220kV Vinh Tan - Thap Cham Project

Southern region

- 500kV O Mon machine 2 Substation

- 500kV Tan Dinh Substation

-500kV Pleiku - My Phuoc - Cau Bong transmission line project

- 500kV Phu Lam - O Mon transmission line Project

Besides the domestic market, the company

is currently preparing plan for the expan-

sion the electrical construction segment to

the markets of Southeast Asia countries in ) *
order to pursue the goal of being in group -

of top 5 electrical construction companies, .
in the region. o

M
LR
i
|||.I|||I I



Power Contruction JSC., No.1

BUSINESS AREAS

Industrial production

In the field of industrial production, PCC1 is the only and larg-
est scale unit in Vietnam in designing and manufacturing steel
tubular poles 110 KV, 220 KV to 6 circuits and electrical steel
structure up to750 kV with modern technology line integrat-
ing CNC control system with a total capacity of over 50,000

tons of products / year.

In 2018, PCC1 received technology transfer for design and
complete manufacture of steel pipe tower from partner
AG-AJKAWA (Japan). New steel column products of PCC1,
with many preeminent features, have been highly appreciat-
ed by the leaders of Electricity of Vietnam (EVN) and partners,
customers about their suitability that meet the increasing re-

quirements of National power transmission works.
Some projects PCClhave been providing such as
Steel tubular poles

- Supply 220kV-500kV electric poles for Chile.

- Supply 220kV electric poles for Pakistan.

Steel pipe tower

- 220kV line and substation of BIM solar power plant (Ninh
Thuan)

- Supply steel piles for Ha Dong - Van Dinh transmission line.
Supply electric poles for the project of connecting 220kV line
with Vung Ang Power Plant.

Electrical steel structure

- Supply steel columns for 500kV Son La - Hiep Hoa transmis-
sion line. Supply steel piles for the expansion of highway No.
5.

- Provide electric poles for 765kV Shingori line.

Industrial production member unit

L.("h B — — 2 S y ; ; . - ‘_fﬁ.
NG TV TNAH CRE TAD.COT THER BONG AN g < 5T f f e T
i

ANH STEEL TOWER MANUFAGCTURING C0., LTD SREETY FIRST

Dong Anh Steel Tower Co., Ltd which has a capacity of 35,000 tons of products / year

Annual Report 2018
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BUSINESS AREAS

Energy investment

PCC1 has strong resources and advanced management processes, good quality control with the core values that the company
is having “Creativity-Speed-Reliability”. Investing in a power plant to create a new position, change the structure of production
and business activities and create sustainable added value, PCC1 has been making efforts to create superior value for partners,

customers, investors, empoyees and society

Hydropower investment

PCC1 is investing to construct 07 hydropower plants in Cao Bang and Dien Bien provinces with a capacity of nearly 200 MW.

Total investment for these 7 factories is over VND 4710 billion, including:

Total investment capital Debt Capacity Design productivity

Project Location  Deployment time (billion VND) ratio (MW) (million kWh)
Completed and put into operation
Trung Thu Dien Bien 08/2014 -11/2016 900 70% 30 124
Bao Lam 1 Cao Bang 11/2014-01/2017 765,7 75% 30 124
Bao Lam 3 Cao Bang 06/2015 - 09/2017 886,3 70% 46 184
Baolam 3A  CaoBang 03/2016-11/2017 291,5 75% 8 32
Developing
Bao Lac B CaoBang Q22018-Q4 2019 568,4 70% 18 72
Mong An Cao Bang 2018 - 2020 922,0 30% 30 120
Song Nhiem4  Ha Giang 2018 -2020 196 - 6 -
Total - 4.905,8 - 180 656

In addition, PCC1 is planning to continue building 02 more hydropower plants in the following years. specifically:

. . . Total investment Debt Capacity Design productivity
Project Location Deployment time
capital (billion VND)  ratio (MW) (million kWh)
Bao Lac A Cao Bang Q1/2020 - Q4/2022 862,9 70% 30 117
ThuongHa  CaoBang Q2/2020-Q4/2022 349,0 70% 13 44

120

Some hydropower projects of PCC1
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B U SI N ESS AR EAS Real estate investment and trading

Projects that PCC1 has completed

Real estate investment and trading

- Completed Revenue Gross profit A Prolect inf .
Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1 currently owns over 100,000 m2 of land in the areas of Hanoi, Ninh Binh and roject time (billion dong)  (billion VND) ocation roject information
Ho Chi Minh. The company has been actively implementing investment and investment cooperation. 583 Nguyen Trai, Two 21-storey towers; Adjacent
Nang Huong Q1l/2011 300 N/A ) )
Thanh Xuan, Ha Noi. villas and houses
) 140 Tran Binh, Cau 25-storey high-end apartment tow-
My Dinh Plazal Q1/2014 709 282
Giay, Ha Noi. er, 2 basements; 350 apartments
PCC1 Complex Phu Luong, Ha Four 15-storey towers, 3 floors for
Q1/2016 464 140 ]
Ha Dong Dong, Ha Noi. rent; 540 apartments

The real estate projects that the company has built are designed to leave some downstairs for lease as commercial centers or

offices. With 4 completed projects (including My Dinh Plaza 2) PCC1 owns about 22,000 m2 of commercial floors and office.
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When PCC1 Thanh Xuan comes into operation, it will add 4,000 m2 of floor to the current list.
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Projects that PCC1 is implementing

Commence- Openfor Comple- Total investment number of
Project Progress . - Location
ment sale tion (billion VND) apartments
Nang Huong real estate project PCC1 Thanh Xuan real estate project No 2, Nguyen
Completed,
My Dinh Hoang Nam,
houses are being Q2/2016 Q4/2016 Q3/2018 868 472
Plaza 02 Tu Liem, Ha
handed over .
Noi.
No 44, Trieu
PCC1 Thanh Foundation is be-
) Q3/2017 Q4/2018 Q3/2019 735 Khuc, Thanh 480
Xuan ing constructed
Xuan, Ha Noi.
Ty 561,321
i - g: n . Construction Alleys, Vinh
| o, PCC1Vinh .
nlll y licensing has been Q3/2019 N/A Q2/2021 N/A Hung, Thanh N/A
! . un
! : u & completed Tri, Hoang
n : Mai, Ha Noi.
= n =]
. ]-! . Residential
i" " buildings Xuan Dinh,
=y Clearance has
- project at Q4/2019 N/A Q4/2021 1.000 to 2.000 Bac Tu Liem, N/A
been completed
the North of Ha Noi.
Co Nhue

PCC1 Complex Ha Dong real estate project My Dinh Plaza 02 real estate project
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BUSINESS AREAS

Consultancy and services

- Surveying, designing and constructing electric works, consulting on supervision, compensation and site clearance;
- Consulting management of hydropower projects, management after hydropower investment;
- Measuring cadastral maps, land plots for construction compensation

The company has chaired works and projects including transmission lines and substations of voltage up to 220kV, power grids
renovation of cities and towns, Rural energy Il projects (RE2), telecommunication projects and many other projects which are
implemented with ODA funds, World Bank loans (WB), capital of Vietnam Electricity Group (EVN), Northern Power Corporation

(NPC), capital of provinces and customers throughout the country.

A number of typical projects, which have been designed and completed by the Company, includes:
- Ta Co-Son La Hydropower Plant.

- 110kV line from 500kV Thuong Tin Substation to 110kV Thuong Tin-Hanoi Substation.

- Lifting the capacity of 110kV Nhat Tan-Hanoi substation.

- Lifting the capacity of 110kV Phuc Tho substation - Hanoi.

- 110kV Nui Phao-Thai Nguyen Substation.

- Ban Phuc-Son La Nikel Factory.

- 110kV Tang Long-Khe Lech-Lao Cai line.

- Expanding 220kV Thai Binh substation.

BUSNESS LOCATION

PCC1 business area spreads across
3 regions of North - Central - South

Currently PC1 has products export-
ed to foreign markets such as Japan,
Indonesia, Laos, Myanmar, ...
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ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT

Development
orientation

The main
goals

126

- Improving the capacity of system managment, risk management and product qual-

ity management.

- Implementing the consolidation, improving the quality of human resources, both

in terms of management and professional skills towards high professionalism.

- Continuing to affirm the number 1 position in construction and installation of pow-
er transmission works in Vietnam, the roadmap is to become one of the top 5 in

Southeast Asia.

- Improving construction capacity, professional operating management, quality
assurance, progress of all projects. Improving management capacity of EPC, PC,

high-voltage underground cable projects, and foreign projects.
- Maintaining and upholding Vietnam’s leading position in designing and supplying
high-voltage, ultra-high-voltage electric poles, domestic supply. Promoting products

and projects advantages.

- Expanding markets and products outside the electricity industry, developing for-
eign markets and increasing the implementation proportion of EPC, PC construction

projects with all voltage levels.

- Continuing to study investment, apply advanced technology in management, in-

dustrial production, construction, installation and investment projects.

- Continuing to implement the company strategy 2016-2020 and vision 2030.

- Maintaining its position and role, influence in the market, expanding relationships

with investors, traditional customers, developing potential markets.

- Completing the planned targets, increase productivity and efficiency, controling fi-

nancial situation well, ensuring employment, and increasing income for employees.
- Continuing to invest in human resources and invest in advanced equipment.

- Conducting research and development of the market in a proactive and profes-
sional manner with orientation and suitability with each development stage of the

Company.

Work Construction and machines installation

Focusing on the core sector which is construction and installation of power trans-
mission works, improving competitiveness, developing scale of implementing EPC
general contractor, striving to achieve the target of 50% market share of high and
super high-voltage grid in the country. Determining this is still the main business
sector which accounts for a major proportion in the entire revenue and profit struc-
ture of the Company. PCC1 affirms its leading position in Vietnam and aims to be in

the list of top 5 electrical construction and installation companies in Southeast Asia.
Industrial production

Investing in modernizing and expanding production scale of galvanized steel struc-
tures, supplying the domestic market and boosting the export market, selectively
developing a number of new products and improving competitiveness in the pro-

cess of implementing EPC contracts.

PCC1 focuses on research and application of advanced science and technology in
designing, manufacturing and processing electrical equipment, taking product qual-

ity to build and affirm its reputation and brand.
Investment in power plants

Well managing the invested projects to ensure the schedule and put the project
into operation as planned. Selecting and conducting investment in new projects to

create sustainable added value for the Company.
Real estate investment and trading

Conducting market analysis and evaluation to select effective new investment proj-

ects to increase financial resources for long-term investment and development.
Consultancy and service activities

Continuing to improve the quality of services to synchronize with other fields of the
Company as well as while to meet and satisfy the high demands of customers and

markets.

271
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ORGANIZATION MODEL

PCC1 operates as a joint stock company. The management apparatus of PCC1 is organized and operated under the Enterprise

Law and the Organization and Operation Charter approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

Coporate Governance Model

GENERAL MEETINGS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SUPERVISOR BOARD

BOARD OF MANAGEMEN b

SALES AND PRODUCTION SECTON

MANAGEMENT SECTION

Real estate

Electricity - Industrial
B Contruction Production

—EPC PMU —PCC1 - Dai Mo
| _Trung Thu _Nang Huong
Apartment and
Hydropower JSC ;
Dong Anh Steel Services
—-Human Resources Dept —PCC1 - Southern —Tower manufactur-
ing Co, Ltd —PCC1 Nang Huong
——Accounting Dept ——PCC1 - Hoang Mai Bao Lam .
—Hydropower JSC —My Dinh Plaza

—Planning Dept —PCC1 - My Dinh

—Technical Dept —PCC1 - Northern | YenThuong Steel |__Northerm Energy

Structure Factory Investment JSC [~ PCC1 Ha Dong
—Material Dept —PCC1 - Tu Liem
Hydropower .
—General Governance Dept —PCC1 - Ha Dong _Projects —My Dinh Plaza 02
Electricity Advisory
Viet Industrial — JSC,No 1
—Real Estate PMU —PCC1 - Ha Noi IS AT R E

" Erection JSC

| Solarand wind

e —— —PCC1 Thanh Xuan

—Energy PMU —PCC1 Ninh Binh
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General Meeting of Shareholders

Is the highest competent organ which makes decision on duties and powers under the law and the Organization and Operation
Charter of PCC1. The General Meeting of Shareholders is the body approving the investment and development policies of the
Company, deciding the capital structure, approving the business and production plan, deciding the managing and operating

production and business apparatus of the Company.
Board of Directors
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MANAGEMENT BOARD

Board of Directors and Board of Management

Mr. Trinh Van Tuan

Chairman of the Board cum General Director

Mr. Vu Van Tu

Member of the Board of Directors cum Deputy General Director

Year of birth: 1962

Qualifications: Electrical Engineer - Hanoi University of Sci-
ence and Technology, Master’s degree in management of Na-
tional Economics University

Working process

- From June 1999 to March 2001: Head of business planning
department of Electric Construction Enterprise

- From April 2001 to June 2002: Deputy Director of Electrical
Installation and Construction Enterprise

- From July 2002 to December 2002: Department of planning
and administration of Power Construction Company No.1

- From December 2002 to October 2003: Construction site
manager of 500KV Pleiku-Da Nang line of Power Construction
Joint Stock Company No.1

- From October 2003 to August 2005: Director of Factory In-
stallation and Civil Construction - PCC1

- September 2005 to September 2007: Chairman of the Board
of Directors cum Director of Thang Long TIC., JSC

- From October 2007 to March 2010: Member of the Board of
Directors cum General Director of PCC1

- From 04/2010 to now: Chairman of the Board of Directors
cum General Director of PCC1

132

Year of birth: 1959
Qualification: Electrical engineer
Working process

- From December 1993 to August 1999: Vice-captain of Pow-
er construction team 2 - Power Construction Company No.1

- From September 1999 to August 2005: Tean leader of Power
Construction Team 2 - Power Construction Company No.1

- From September 2005 to April 2006: Director of Power Con-
struction Enteprise - Power Construction Company No.1

- From May 2006 to September 2007: Deputy General Direc-
tor of Power Construction Company No.1

- From October 2007 to March 2010: Chairman of the Board
of Directors cum Deputy General Director of Power Construc-
tion Joint Stock Company No.1

- From April 2010 to April 2015: Vice Chairman of the Board of
Directors cum Deputy General Director of Power Construction
Joint Stock Company No.1

- From April 2015 to present: Member of Board of Directors,
Deputy General Director - Power Construction JSC |

Mr. Vo Hong Quang

Member of the Board of Directors cum Deputy General Director

Mr. Nguyen Minh De

Member of the Board of Directors cum Deputy General Director

Year of birth: 1975
Qualification: Electrical engineer
Working process

- July 2001 to May 2002: Deputy head of Marketing Depart-
ment of Power Construction Company No.1

- June 2002 to June 2007: Head of Southern Board of Repre-
sentatives of Power Construction Company No.1

- May 2006 to March 2008: Member of the Board of Directors
cum Deputy General Director cum Head of Southern Board of
Representatives of Power Construction JSC |

- April 008 until now: Member of the Board of Directors cum
Deputy General Director of Power Construction JSC |

Year of birth: 1964
Qualification: Electrical engineer
Working process

- From 2003 - 2005: Head of Technical Department - Electrical
Construction and Industrial Works Enterprise

- October 2005: Deputy Head of Technical Department — Pow-
er Construction Joint Stock Company No.1.

- From October 2005 to September 2006: Deputy Director
cum Technical Manager - Thang Long TIC., JSC

- From October 2006 to July 2008: Director - Thang Long TIC.,
JSC

- From July 2008 to April 2009: Head of Technical and technol-
ogy department - Power Construction Joint Stock Company
No.1

- From April 2009 to present: Director - Dong Anh Steel tower
manufacturing Co., Ltd.

- From April 2014 to present: Deputy General Director of Pow-
er Construction Joint Stock Company No.1

- From April 2015 to present: Member of the Board of Direc-
tors - Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1
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Ms. Nguyen Thi Huong

Member of the Board of Directors

Mr. Dang Van Nghia

Deputy General Director

Year of birth: 1970
Qualifications: College of Business Administration
Working process

- From 1996 to 2002: Specialist of Planning Department -
Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1

- From 2002 to 2005: Deputy head of Planning Department —
Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1

- From 2008 to present: Head of Economic and Planning De-
partment - Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1

- From April 2015 to present: Member of the Board of Direc-
tors - Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1
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Year of birth: 1959
Qualification: Electrical engineer
Working process

- From October 1992 to September 2003: Captain of the Sta-
tion Construction Enterprise- Power Construction Joint Stock
Company No.1

- From October 2003 to September 2007: Deputy Director of
Station Construction Enterprise - Power Construction Joint
Stock Company No.1

- From October to September 2008: Head of Technical De-
partment of Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1

- From October 2008 to present: Deputy General Director of
Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1.

Mr. Nguyen Nhat Tan

Deputy General Director

Mr. Vu Anh Duong

Deputy General Director

Year of birth: 1967

Qualifications: Electrical Engineer - Master of Business Ad-
ministration

Working process

- From May 1995 to April 1997: Head of Chiem Hoa electricity
branch, Tuyen Quang electricity.

- From May 1997 to September 1998: Head of Tuyen Quang
electricity and power business department

- From October 1998 to June 2003: Deputy Director of Tuyen
Quang electricity

- From July 2003 to December 2003: Deputy Secretary of Dis-
trict Committee of Na Hang, Tuyen Quang

- From January 2004 to March 2004: Deputy Permanent Sec-
retary of Town committee of Tuyen Quang

- From April 2004 to April 2009: Chairman of People’s Com-
mittee of Tuyen Quang town, Tuyen Quang province

- From May 2009 to March 2010: Deputy Director of Depart-
ment of Planning and Investment of Tuyen Quang province

- From April 2010 to May 2011: Deputy Director of Tuyen
Quang Power Company

- From June 2011 to present: Deputy General Director of Pow-
er Construction Joint Stock Company No.1

Year of birth: 1979
Qualifications: Master of Business Administration
Working process

- From 2003 - 2009: Specialist of General Planning Depart-
ment - Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1

- From 2009 - 2012: Deputy Head - Market Planning Depart-
ment - Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1

- From 2012 - 2013: Head of Market Development Depart-
ment - Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1

- From 2013 to 2018: Head of Energy Project Management
Board - Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1

- From January 2019: Deputy General Director of Power Con-
struction Joint Stock Company No.1
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Ban Kiém soat

Ms. Nguyen Thi Hai Ha

Head of Supervisory Board

Mr. Nguyen Anh Tuan

Member of Supervisory Board

Year of birth: 1975
Qualifications: Bachelor of accounting
Working process

- From May 1998 to January 2003: Specialist of Department of
Finance and Accounting of Power Construction Company No.1

- From Februaru 2003 to May 2004: Deputy head of Finance
and Accounting Department of Power Construction Joint Stock
Company No.1

- From June 2004 to October 2005: Head of Finance and Ac-
counting Department of Power Construction Joint Stock Com-
pany No.1

- From November 2005 to April 2008: Specialist of the Depart-
ment of General Administration - Post and Telecommunication
Training Center

- From May 2008 to December 2009: Head of Finance and Ac-
counting Department - PCC1-Ba La

- From January 2010 to March 2010: Specialist of Department
of Finance and Accounting of Power Construction Joint Stock
Company No.1

- From April 2010 to present: Head of Supervisory Board of
Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1

of Finance and Accounting of Power Construction Joint Stock
Company No.1

- From April 2010 to present: Head of Supervisory Board of
Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1
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Year of birth: 1982
Qualifications: Energy economics engineer
Working process

- From January 2010 to March 2015: Specialist of Planning
and Economic Department

- From May 2015 to present: Deputy Head of Planning and
Economic Department - Power Construction Joint Stock Com-
pany No.1

- From April 2015 to present: Member of the Supervisory
Board of Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1

Mr. Nguyen Quang Vu

Member of Supervisory Board

Year of birth: 1987
Qualifications: Mechanical Engineer, General Accountant
Working process

- From July 2010 to present: Technical Officer - Power Con-
struction Joint Stock Company No.1

- From April 2015 to now: Member of the Supervisory Board
-Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1
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IN FORMATION OF STOCK’ Shareholder structure
SHAREHOLDERS AND SHARE otjec umber of sock S

Major shareholders (owning = 5% of equity) 38.063.654 28,67%
Stock
. . . . Domestic 23.441.482 17,66%
As of December 31, 2018, Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1 has issued 132,770,294 shares. In which:
- Number of common stock: 132,770,294 shares Foreign 14.622.172 11,01%
- Number of preferred stock: 0 share Treasury shares 432 0,0003%
- Number of outstanding stock: 132,769,862 shares
Other shareholders 94.706.640 71,33%
- Number of treasury shares: 432 shares
Domestic 61.064.484 45,99%
- Par value of shares: VND 10,000
Foreign 33.641.724 25,34%
Stock price fluctuations PCC1 2018
P TOTAL 132.770.294 100,00%
Targets Unit Value
Price at the beginning of the year (January 02, 2018) Dong 38.900
Year‘end price (December 28, 2018) Dong 24800 Shareholder structure shareholder structure (major Shareholder)
PC1 stock growth 2018 % -36,25%
Highest price (January 02, 2018) Dong 38.900 r Domestic individual shareholders N
Lowest price (November 15, 2018) Dong 20.600 = Domestic organizing shareholders = VietNam Enterprise Investments Limited
m Foreign individual shareholders m Other domestic shareholders
Average daily trading volume (agreement + matching) Stock 176.070
Foreign organizing shareholders Other foreign shareholders
Average daily trading value Billion dong 85,59

Name of organiza-  ID card / Passport / Busi- - Number of Rate / charter
ress
tion / individual ness registration No. stock capital
Trinh Van Tuan 012298607 583 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan, Ha Noi 23.441.482 17,66%
VietNam Enterprise 1501 Mé Linh Point Building, No.2 Ngo Duc
N/A 14.622.172 11,01%
Investments Limited Ke, 1 District, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam.
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Capital increasing process

Year Charter capital (VND) Content of capital increase
2005 50,000,000,000 Equitization
Issuing to existing shareholders to invest in Nang Huong Appartment and service com-
2008 66,670,000,000 .
plex project
Issuing to existing shareholders and issued separately to invest in phase 2 of Appart-
2009 100,000,000,000 ) ) ) )
ment and service complex project and supplement working capital for the Company.
Issuing to existing shareholders to mobilize investment capital for My Dinh project and
2011 140,000,000,000 ] .
other investment projects
2013 180,000,000,000 Issuing to pay stock dividends and bonus shares to existing shareholders
2014 201,000,000,000 Paying stock dividends to existing shareholders
2015 341,694,850,000 Issuing and paying stock dividends to existing shareholders
06/2016 637,821,960,000 Issuing and paying stock dividends to existing shareholders
Issuing separately to mobilize capital to implement investment in Bao Lam 3
08/2016 752,629,140,000
Hydropower Project
06/2017 978,413,200,000 Issuing shares to pay dividends in 2016
Issuing separately to supplement capital for investment in Mong An hydropower proj-
10/2017 1,154,528,420,000 ect (Bao Lam 4), Bao Lac B hydropower plant (Bao Lam 2A) and Thanh Xuan real estate
project
07/2018 1,327,702,940,000 Issuing shares to pay dividends in 2017
Capital increasing process
1,328
1,155
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an
g 753
o
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E
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Investor Relation

Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2018

The company complies with the order and procedures for holding the general meeting of shareholders: closing the list of share-

holders, announcing information before the meeting and after the meeting

On April 26, 2018, the General Meeting of Shareholders of Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1 was held with the

participation of 69 shareholders and shareholder representatives who own and represent ownership for 84,863,239 shares

with voting right, accounted for 73.5% of the total shares with voting right of the company. The General Meeting has approved

13 voting contents with approval rate of over 90% for all including the following contents:

Contents

Approval rate

1. Approving Report on business results in 2017 and business plan for 2018 of the Board of Directors

2. Approving Financial Statements 2017 which was audited by AASC Auditing Company Limited

3. Approving the Appraisal Report of the Supervisory Board at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
2018

4. Approving profit distribution plan 2017 of the Company

5. Approving the Profit Plan and expected dividend payment for 2018

6. Approving partial capital transfer and change of capital use plan at Mong An Hydropower Project

7. Investing in Song Nhiem 4 Hydropower Plant Project

8. Approving Real Estate Investment

9. Approving the plan to issue shares to increase charter capital in 2018 of the company

10. Approving Chairman of the Board of Directors cum General Director of the Company

11. Approving remuneration of the Board of Directors, the Supervisory Board of the Company in 2018

12. Approving the selection of auditing units of the Company’s financial statements 2018

13. Approving the amendments and supplements to a number of articles of the Charter and Corporate Gov-

ernance Regulations

97.62%

97.62%

97.62%

97.62%

94.56%

94.56%

97.62%

97.62%

97.62%

94.22%

97.62%

94.22%

97.62%
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Information disclosure in 2018

Information disclosure of financial statements

- Financial statements for quarter I, II, lll and IV include sepa-

rate reports and consolidated reports
- Semi-annual and consolidated financial statements 2018

- Explanation of fluctuations in after-tax profit on the consoli-

dated semi-annual financial statements of 2018

- Explanation of changes in after-tax profits in the audited sep-

arate and consolidated financial statements of 2017
- Audited consolidated financial statements 2017

Information disclosure of the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders 2017

- Meeting documents (April 16, 2018)

Investor Exposure Conference

On the afternoon of December 7, 2018, Power Constrction
Joint Stock Company | (PCC1) held the PC1 Investor Exposure
Conference in 2018 which was chaired by Mr. Trinh Van Tuan,
Chairman of Board of Directors cum General Director of the

Company

Attending the conference were numerous shareholders, in-
vestors, representatives of securities companies and fund
management companies. This was the official meeting event
in 2018 of PCC1 with shareholders and individual investors
and organizations to inform about the business situation in
2018 of the enterprise as well as to discuss about business

prospects in 2019 and plans for the following years.

The conference was also conducted videoconference at the
Mien Nam No.1 Power Construction One Member Company
Limited (a subsidiary of PCC1) at An Khang Building, No. 28,
Road 19, Quarter 5, An Phu Ward, District 2, Ho Chi Minh City.

In addition, in 2018; PCC1 investor relations department also
held meetings to meet investors, investment fund organiza-
tions interested in PCC1, analytical departments of securities
companies....to help investors have more accurate assess-

ment of value and business prospects of PCC1.

- Minutes of resolution of the General Meeting of Sharehold-
ers (April 27, 2018)

Information disclosure of Annual report
- Annual report 2017

Other information disclosure

- Resolutions of the Board of Directors

- Reports on the changes in share ownership, number of vot-

ing shares
- Appointment decisions

- Reports on the use of capital

- Report on corporate governance in the first 6 months of
2018
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Information about the ownership ratio of the Board members

Full name

Position

Ownership rate

Mr. Trinh Van Tuan

Mr. Nguyen Minh De

Mr. Vu Van Tu

Mr. Vo Hong Quang

Ms. Nguyén Thi Hwong

Chairman of the Board of Directors

Member of Executive Board of Directors

Member of Executive Board of Directors

Member of Executive Board of Directors

Member of Non-executive Board of Directors

17.66%

1.29%

0.23%

1.86%

1.12%

Attending proportion of the meeting of Board of Directors

Reason for not

Member of the . Starting date of being Board Number of attended Attendance .
Position attending the
Board member (Term 2015-2020) Board meetings rate .
meeting
Mr. Trinh Van Tuan Chairman 26/4/2015 14/14 100%
Commis-
Mr. Nguyen Minh De ) 26/4/2015 14/14 100%
sioner
Commis-
Mr. Vu Van Tu ) 26/4/2015 14/14 100%
sioner
Commis-
Mr. Vo Hong Quang ) 26/4/2015 14/14 100%
sioner
Ms. Nguyén Thi Commis-
) 26/4/2015 14/14 100%
Huong sioner
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Supervision activities of the Board of Directors toward the Board of Management

The BOD regularly maintains supervision of the Board of Man-
agement through the inspection and control of the Supervi-
sory Board, as well as organizes meetings to assess and draw
experience in implementing seriously the resolutions of the
BOD in the auditing of Financial Statements, and in the pro-

duction and business planning of the Company;

In 2018, the BOD focused on directing and monitoring the ac-
tivities of the Board of Management in the following major
activities:

- Organizing meeting to evaluate implementation of business
and production plans at the Company and its member units;
evaluate the performance of the Board of Management and

related departments during the year;

- Organizing Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2018
on April 26, 2018;

The Board of Management continues to affirm its leadership
role, together with the effort and capacity of the Leaders/
Head of Departments, Boards of the Company, the efforts of
member units and all employees of the Company to imple-
ment strategic objectives, continue to affirm PCC1’s position

and image in the market, overcome difficulties and control

Resolutions of the Board of Directors

production and business activities and investment. Accord-

ingly, some important results were achieved as follows:

- Completing the adjustment report of the Company strategy
2018-2022, vision 2030; implementing closely the targets of

2018 for business and investment sectors.

- Continuing to improve professional management and gover-

nance capacity throughout the company.

- Always being exemplary, promoting the core values of the
company: creativity - speed — reliability to create a driving
force, actively help to solve difficulties and promoting the sys-

tem to achieve important targets.

- Adjusting the management diagram, establishing new EPC
management department at the right time, overcoming the
overload in bidding work, and developing effectively the con-
struction and installation market outside the industry, advan-
tages of EPC contracts, increasing the scale of construction in

long term.

- Directing the application of advanced construction solu-
tions, efficient investment and operation of new machinery
and equipment, developing new products in manufacturing

and construction;

Number of Resolutions / Deci-

Date Contents
sions / Minutes

Approving the plan: Terminating the investment project of Bao Lam
35/PLYK-PCC1-HDQT 03/01/2018 2 hydropower construction project in Khanh Xuan and Co Ba com-

munes, Bao Lac district, Cao Bang province

Approving the policy of implementing contracts and transactions
05/NQ-PCC1-HPQT 31/01/2018 between Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1 and related

enterprises.

Approving dissolution of PCC1 Representative Office in Cao Bang
07/NQ-PCC1-HDQT 31/01/2018

City

Allowing Mr. Ha Thanh Hung to retire from the position of chief

accountant at Hanoi- No.1 Power Construction Company Limited

(PCC1-Hanoi) and assigning Chairman PCC1-Hanoi to sign the deci-
36/PLYK-PCC1-HDQT 07/03/2018

sion; Approving the appointment of Mr. Tran Dinh Chung to be the

chief accountant of PCC1-Hanoi and assigned Chairman of PCC1-Ha-

noi to sign the appointment decision.
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Resolutions of the Board of Directors (continue) Resolutions of the Board of Directors (continue)

Approving the time for closing shareholders list who have right to

Approving the plan to approve bidding results of TB 01 biding pack-

10/NQ-PCC1-HDQT 07/03/2018 attend the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2018 and relat- age- Supplying synchronous electromechanical equipment of Bao
ed contents 32/Qb-PCC1-HDQT 16/8/2018 Lac B hydropower project; Approving the plan to approve bidding
Approving the plan of organizing Annual General Meeting of share- Its of TB 02 biddi kage- Supply and installati f hy-
15/NQ-PCC1-HDQT 16/04/2018 results o idding package- Supply and installation of hy
holders 2018 and attached documents dro-mechanical equipment - Bao Lac B hydropower project
Approving the plan: Rearranging the management apparatus of Approving the buying of shares in Tien Bo Investment Trading Joint
37/PLYK-PCC1-HDQT 04/04/2018 . . - 45/PLYK-PCC1-HPQT 04/9/2018
Mien Nam Nol Power Construction Company Limited Stock Company
(PCC1 Mien Nam ); Approving the appointment of Mr. Le Van Tan to Approving the plan to establish the Southern Branch’s Subsidiary
46/PLYK-PCC1-HBQT 17/9/2018
hold the position of Deputy Director of PCC1 Mien Nam and assign- / 2 13 Company - My Dinh- No.1 Construction Company Limited
ing the Chairman of PCC1 Mien Nam to sign the decision; Approving Approving the plan to change the business registration content of
the appointment of Mr. Nguyen Duc Lam to hold the position of 47/PLYK-PCC1-HDQT 25/9/2018 Subsidiary Company which is My Dinh- No.1 Construction Company
38/PLYK-PCC1-HDQT 27/04/2018
Deputy Director of PCC1 Mien Nam and assigning the Chairman of Limited
the PCC1 Mien Nam to sign the decision; Approving the resign of Approving the plan to terminate operation of research and devel-
Mr. Nguyen Van Chi from the position of Deputy Director of PCC1- opment department; Approving the plan for Mr. Tran Anh Tuan to
Ha Dong and assigning Chairman PCC1-Ha Dong to sign the decision Y RG G T 28/3/2018 resign from the position of head of the department and appoint as
Approving the appointment of Mr. Nguyen Van Bang to hold the general director assistant; Approving the plan for Mr. Le Ba Lanh
29a/BB-PCC1-HDQT 28/05/2018 position of Deputy Director of PCC1 My Dinh and asigning the chair- to resign from the position of Deputy Director of PCC1-Hoang Mai,
man of PCC1 My Dinh to sign the decision. assigning chairman of PCC1 Hoang Mai to sign issuance decision.
Approving the plan to establish the EPC Project Management De- Approving the change of plan using capital from the issuance of
39/PLYK-PCC1-HDQT 14/06/2018
partment and appoint PCC1 management positions private shares to increase the charter capital of the Company in
Approving the plan to transfer Mong An hydropower project; Re- 29b/BB-PCC1-HDQT 16/11/2018 accordance with the Resolution of the Annual General Meeting of
R LR 21/06/2018 name the owner of Mong An Hydropower Project from Power Con- Shareholders 2017and approving the plan to appoint Mr. Duong
struction Joint Stock Company No.1 to Northerm Energy Investment Nhu Thao to be the Deputy Director of PCC1 - Tu Liem
Joint Stock Company (PCC1 owns 90% of charter capital) Approving credit contracts and security contracts to borrow capital
Selecting AASC Auditing Firm as auditing company that conducts re- 30/BB-PCC1-HDQT 14/12/2018 for the implementation of Bao Lac B hydropower project (loan
views the semi-annual financial statements for the operation period amount is under 10% of equity)
from January 1, 2018 to June 30, 2018 and Audits of the Financial Approving the report No. 2826 Tr-PCC1-TCNS on the appointment of
41/PLYK-PCC1-HDQT 02/7/2018 49/PLYK-PCC1-HDQT 17/12/2018
Statements of parent company, member units and the consolidated Mr. Vu Anh Duong as PCC1’s Deputy General Director
financial statements 2018 of Power Construction Joint Stock Compa- Approving the second charter capital contribution plan in 2018 of
ny No.1. Northern Energy Investment Joint Stock Company (less than 10% of
Approving the implementation of the plan to issue shares to pay total company assets)
42/PLYK-PCC1-HDQT 05/7/2018
dividends in 2017
Approving the plan to continue contributing capital that PCC1 must Independent members of the Board of Directors: The Company has no independent
contribute to Northern Energy Investment Joint Stock Company as members of the Board of Directors
43b/PLYK-PCC1-HDQT 20/7/2018

the main shareholder to implement Mong An Hydropower Project.

(less than 10% of total company assets)
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Subcommittees directly under the Board of Directors The Company has not established
subcommittees under the Board of Directors
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SUPERVISORY BOARD

Attending Proportion of Supervisory Board meetings

Member of The starting date of being member of Number of Attendance
. Position . . Reason
Supervisory Board the Supervisory Board (Term 2015-2020) meetings of the rate
Head of
Ms. Nguyen Thi Hai Ha 26/04/2015 3/3 100%
the Board
Commis-
Mr. Nguyen Anh Tuan ] 26/04/2015 3/3 100%
sioner
Commis-
Mr. Nguyen Quang Vu ] 26/04/2015 3/3 100%
sioner

Operation of the Supervisory Board

The SUPERVISORY BOARD of Power Construction Joint Stock
Company No.1 has 03 members including 01 Head of the
Board who is in charge in general and 02 members who mon-
itor other activities assigned by the Head. The members of
the Board have carried out the task of inspecting and super-
vising the implementation of resolutions of General Meeting
of Shareholders 2018 and business activities of the Company.

Specifically:

Supervise law compliance and implementation of the Com-

pany Charter:

- The Supervisory Board has worked closely with the contents
approved at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders,
provisions of the Company’s Charter, State Law, resolutions
of the Board of Directors and internal regulations of the Com-

pany.
Control management and operation activities of the Com-
pany:

Board of Directors:

- Number of members of the Board of Directors: 05 members
(in meetings of the Board of Directors, there are representa-

tives of Dragon Capital)

- Members of the Board of Directors have worked actively
with a high sense of responsibility, and made timely manage-
ment resolutions. Resolutions and Decisions of the Board of
Directors were issued suitably with the provisions of law and
Charter of the Company, adhering to Resolution of General
Meeting of Shareholders 2018.
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- The Board of Directors throught regular meetings has issued
Resolutions and Decisions to implement the task of managing

and administering the Company’s activities:

- Assigning tasks to members of the Board of Directors so that
members can focus on implementing the Company’s affairs

relating to the field that individuals are in charge.

- During the operation, the Board of Directors has directed
and supervised General Director in implementing the tasks
approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders, sticking
to the strategy set by the Company. The Board of Directors
always complies with the Company’s Charter, state law. At
the same time, BOD together with the Company’s executive
board offers effective solutions to reduce costs and achieve

high profits in order to ensure shareholders’ rights.
Company'’s executive board:

With the close direction and timely innovation in the man-
agement of the Company’s executive board, the effort of
staffs of professional departments and member units, Execu-
tive board has affirmed the leadership role, affirmed position
and image of the company in the market. In 2018, the Compa-

ny achieved the following results:

- Business of real estate, power generation and commercial
business achieved good results exceeding revenue and profit

targets.

- Electrical construction sector: Expanding market, developing
projects of investors outside the industry such as solar power,

wind power, special projects ...

Attending Proportion of Supervisory Board meetings (continue)

- Completing adjustment of strategic report of the Company
2018-2022, vision 2030.

- Satisfying trading and investment capital to deploy business
activities.
- Ensuring stable work, average income of the Company

reached VND 12.59 million/person/month, reaching 95% of

the set out plan.

In addition, the Executive of the Company coordinates with
Party organizations and unions in the Company to strengthen

the management and to ensure the rights for employees.
Control the business and financial activities of the Company:
The implementation of production and business plans:

Achievements: (According to audited consolidated financial
statements 2018)

- Revenue: VND 5,084,421 billion

- Profit after tax: VND 466,549 billion

- Payment to State budget: VND 252,597 billion
- Basic earnings per share: VND 3,514
Production and business activities:

In 2018, the Company has completed its tasks under Resolu-
tion No. 01 dated April 26, 2018 of the Annual General Meet-
ing of Shareholders on the increase of charter capital by issu-

ing shares to pay dividends 2017 as follows:
- Dividend payment ratio: 15% of total outstanding shares

- Subjects received dividends: existing shareholders named in
the shareholder list at the last registration date to exercise the

right to receive dividends in 2017.

- Number of additional shares issued to pay dividends:
17,317,452 shares, corresponding to the additional charter
capital of 173.175 billion dong.

- Completion date: Third quarter 2018

- Method of distribution: Shares are distributed directly to ex-

isting shareholders named in the list of shareholders at the

last registration date to exercise the right to receive dividends.

Therefore, the Company’s Charter Capital as at December 31,
2018 is VND 1,327.703 billion.

Implementing Resolution No. 39/NQ-PCC1-HDQT dated Sep-
tember 28, 2018 on approval of change of plans to use capital
from private stock issuance to increase charter capital of the
Company according to Resolution of Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders In 2017, the mobilization of capital from this
issuance was used to implement Bao Lac B hydropower proj-

ect and PCC1 Thanh Xuan real estate project.
Financial and accounting work:

The quarterly and annual financial statements of the Com-
pany have reflected truthfully and reasonably on material
aspects of financial situation of the company from time to
time accordance with the current standards of Vietnamese
enterprise accounting regime and relevant legal regulations,
risk management. The company has paid great attention to

building a cash flow plan to use capital most effectively.
Organization and management work of the Company:

The company is continuing to improve and supplement,
amend the salary regulation in accordance with the provi-
sions of law and actual conditions of the unit, in order to en-
sure the rights and obligations for employees. The company
also organizes cultural, sports, charity activities... to arouse

spirit of solidarity and creativity in each staff.

Allowance of Board of Directors and Supervisory Board of

the Company:

Implementing the Resolution No. 01 / NQ-PCC1-DHDCD dat-
ed April 26, 2018 of Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
2018, the received allowance of Board of Directors and Super-

visory Board in 2018 are as follows:

Chairman of the Board: 120 million VND/year; Member of
BOD: VND 24 million/year; Head of Supervisory Board: VND
72 million/year; Member of Supervisory Board: VND 18 mil-

lion/year; Secretary of BOD: 18 million / year.
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Appraisl results of financial statements 2018

The Supervisory Board has appraised the Company’s Financial
Statements in the fiscal year 2018 which was ended at Decem-

ber 31, 2018 and agreed to confirm specific contents as follows:

- The financial statements have fully reflected situation of pro-
duction and business activities and finance of the Company. It
was presented according to the report forms prescribed in Cir-
cular 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22/12 / 2014 of the Ministry of

Finance.

- The statements have reflected honestly and reasonably on

material aspects of financial situation at December 31, 2018.

- The recognition, accounting books opening, economic con-
tents classification were done according to the accounting stan-

dards promulgated by the Ministry of Finance.

- The Company has made periodic reports and information dis-
closures of listed organizations on Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange
in accordance with regulations on information disclosure on the

stock market

Coordination between Supervisory Board, Board of Directors and Executive Board

Supervisory Board has participated:
- The meetings of Board of Directors of the Company.

- The monthly, quarterly and year-end meetings of production
and business plans of the Company chaired by the General

Director of the Company.

- The Board of Directors of the Company has provided timely

and fully Resolutions and Decisions of Board of Directors to the

Conclusions and recommendations

Conclusions

The members of Supervisory Board has raised the sense of re-
sponsibility in the implementing process of tasks, and demon-
strated the honesty and objectivity in the work. However, in
the context of ever-changing business environment and un-
stable macroeconomic, the control work also cannot avoid
problems that the Supervisory Board needs to pay attention
to, make more efforts and improve in the future. In order to
ensure better management and operation of the Company, it
is necessary to continue maintaining and promoting the close
coordination between Supervisory Board the Board of Direc-

tors, Executive Board and departments of the Company. .

The Supervisory Board agreed with the data of Financial State-
ments 2018 prepared by PCC1 and audited by AASC Auditing
Firm (AASC). Considering the material aspects, the Financial
Statements, Income statement Cash flow statement for the
fiscal year ended at December 31, 2018 have reflected hon-

estly and reasonably the financial situation of PCC1.

Supervisory Board; the Board of Management has facilitated
the Supervisory Board to collect information and documents
related to the Company’s business and production activities
upon request. Board of Directors of the Company, Supervisory
Board, Executive Board and managers of the Company have
a close coordination relationship in the administration and

management of production and business activities.

Recommendations:

Besides the results and achievements that the Company has
achieved in the past year, in order to build a strong brand
name of Vietnam in the fields of business, growth in revenue
and profit to ensure benefits for shareholders, Supervisory
Board has some recommendations for the Company as be-

lows:

- Sticking to adjusted strategic objectives of the Company in
2018-2022, vision 2030.

- Continuing to exploit cheap capital sources and control
more effectively the use of cash flow, timely satisfying capital
source for production and business activities and investment

of the Company.

- Improving the quality of human resources to meet develop-

ment requirements with high growth targets.

- Investing in advanced management technology and con-
struction technology, applying new software management in

project management.

- Continuing to improve risk management and quality man-

agement system according to ISO.

Other activities of Supervisory Board (if any): None
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Operation plan of the
Supervisory Board in 2019

Based on the operation situation of
the Supervisory Board in 2018 and
the Company’s business plan in 2019.
The Supervisory Board suggested a
operation plan of the Supervisory Board

in 2019 as follows:

- Supervise the observance of the
Company’s Charter and State Law;
Monitoring the implementation of
the Regulations, Resolutions and Deci-
sions of the Board of Directors of the

Company.

- Inspect and supervise the imple-
mentation of production and business
plan in 2019 and adjustment plan to
implement the strategic objectives in

the period of 2018-2022 vision 2030.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management principles of the Company

- Risk management is a process throughout and sticking to all
operating processes of the company, which is an integral part
in all processes of the Company. In particular, risk manage-
ment must be associated with the objectives and strategies of
the Company, is an important part when issuing any decision

related to the operation of the Company;

- Risk management must be based on reliable existing infor-
mation. The inputs of the risk management process must be
based on reliable information sources of quality and quantity,

from a variety of sources, including stored data, experience,

and feedback from related parties, observation, prediction

and judgment;

- The risk management system includes parts and personnel
serving for risk management which is integrated in the man-
agement and administration structure of the Company and
operated in parallel and in consistence with scale and opera-

tion scope of the Company;

- Risk management policies and procedures are implement-
ed continuously and regularly updated, adjusted and supple-
mented in accordance with the scope, scale of operation, con-

ditions of the company and the market context;

Critical risks and governance method

System risk
Macroeconomic risk
- Economic growth

Vietnam’s economy is in a strong growth cycle that goes
abreast with the world economy. According to statistics of the
General Statistics Office of Vietnam, Vietham’s GDP in 2018
increased 7.08%. This positive growth will have a positive im-
pact on the Company’s business. However, along with it are
the risks when the economy grows and integrates too fast,

creates great competitive pressure for enterprises.

Along with the hot growth of the economy is inflation. Infla-
tion is a macro factor that affects the whole economy and
significantly affects economy in general and the Company in
particular. In recent years, inflation is still on the rise with the

hot growth of the economy.

Rising inflation leads to an increase in interest rates, which

may increase the Company’s financial costs.

How to manage: Proactively monitor the volatility of the do-
mestic and international markets to quickly take measures to

resolve when risks occur. Control costs, optimize resources,

9.21%

6.60% 6.68%

5.03%

and ensure safe capital structure. Regularly update changes

in interest rates and exchange rates.
Legal risks

The policies of the State and the Government on the areas
that Company are operating also affect the business and pro-
duction of the Company such as: National electricity develop-
ment plan for the period of 2011 - 2020 with consideration to
2030; Vietnam’s renewable energy strategy to 2030, vision to
2050; national technical regulations on technical infrastruc-

ture works and efficient energy works.

Currently, the legal system of Vietnam is incomplete and in
the process of completion, so there are many amendments
and supplements which lead to many changes and may cause
inconvenience, more or less affect business activities of the

Company.

How to manage: To limit the risks arising related to legal fac-
tors in the process of operation, the Company always moni-
tors, studies and updates legal documents related to the field
of activities of it as well as consult and hire consultants for

high-risk legal issues.

GDP and CPI over the years

6.91% 6.81% 7.08%
. ()

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

mmmm GDP
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Critical risks and governance method (continue)

Industry-specific risk
Power construction industry
- Natural and environmental risks

PCC1 implements the construction of power transmission
lines and substations, power source projects, industrial, civ-
il, technical infrastructure, transport, irrigation and post and
telecommunication projects. The construction and installa-
tion of the above works are mainly carried out outdoors and
in areas with complex terrain so the weather and terrain con-

ditions can affect safety in this field.

How to manage: Be aware of the above risks, PCC1 always
pays attention to safety supervision during implementation of
its projects and complies with insurance policies for the Com-
pany and employees to limit impact of this risk factor on the

overall business operation of the Company..
Electricity production industry
- Natural risks:

Natural weather and terrain not only directly affect the invest-
ment process and construction of hydropower plants but also

affect the electricity production and business of plants.

How to manage: The company always works with experts to
measure and monitor hydrology for many years before decid-

ing to invest.
- Interest rate risk

Currently, hydropower investment projects of the Company
use majority of loans (accounting for about 70% of invest-
ment capital). In 2019 and next years, preferential loans from
World Bank will be exhausted and the Company must use
other funds. Therefore, interest rate fluctuations will greatly

affect the hydropower investment activities of the Company.

How to manage: Paying debt on time, improving credit rep-
utation towards commercial banks to receive more interest
rate incentives in order to limit the negative impact of interest

rates on business operations of the Company.
- Construction risks

The process of work construction and machine installation re-

quires high accuracy and technical safety.

How to manage: To minimize this risk, before, during and af-

154

ter the construction process, the Company has a profession-
al project management force, a prestigious contractor team,
and a team of supervisors and inspectors to evaluate techni-
cal standards of works and machinery, ensuring the quality

and progress of works.
Real estate investment and business industry
- Industry cycle risk

Real estate projects usually take more than 2 years to com-
plete. During this time, enterprises must bear the cycle risk of
real estate industry and are affected by government policies,

especially credit policies.

How to manage: The company carefully reviews the real es-
tate market overview; feasibility of the project, in both supply
(input costs) and demand (output for the project) before im-

plementation ...
- Project legal risk

The legal and administrative procedures for each real estate
project are always issues that businesses must pay attention
to. The company may be at risk of project implementation
and progress if application for project license lasts longer than
expected or if there is a change in the local general plan, es-
pecially for factors related to traffic, population density and

land use purposes.

How to manage: The company always studies carefully the
legal documents related to each project before implementa-

tion.
Industrial production
- Risk of input material prices

The industrial manufacturing industry suffers risk mainly from
the price of input materials. The company mainly produces
and sells equipment, steel structures, materials and accesso-
ries of electrical works, thus steel price fluctuations directly

affect this activity of the Company.

How to manage: To limit the impact of material prices, the
Company always updates the market situation, information
about steel prices in the world to find measures to control
steel prices at competitive rates such as encrypting materials,
comparing and diversifying suppliers, selecting the most com-

petitive material suppliers in the market.
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Tra n Sa Cti 0 n a n d Trasactions with related parties

Transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries and affiliates arise regularly and always comply with provisions of law

R ° f h E e b d and provisions of the Company Charter on the relationship of Parent Company - subsidiaries, affiliates and provisions of the
e m u n e ratl 0 n o r t e xe c u tl ve oa r Enterprise Law. Transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries and affiliates in 2018 were implemented in accordance
with Resolution No. 05/NQ-PCC1-HDQT dated January 31, 2018 on approval of policy on implementing transaction contracts

between Power Construction Joint Stock Company No.1 and related enterprises

Share ownership rate and transactions of members
Relevant relationship

Name of organization / individual . Transaction content with the company
Number of shares held at with the company
Name Position Ownership rate
December 28, 2018 Mien Nam- No.l Power Construction Com- Buy: Construction volume
Chairman of Board of Director Limited Subsidiary
Mr. Trinh Van Tuan . o 23,441,482 17.66% pany Limite Turnover: Tools, guarantee fee
cum General Director ) .
Hanoi- No.1 Power Construction Company o Buy: Construction volume
Member of BOD cum Deputy Limited Subsidiary e
Mr. Nguyen Minh De 1,717,960 1.29% Turnover: Office lease, other
General Director BUv: C . |
Dai Mo- No.1 Power Construction Compa- uy: Construction volume
Subsidiary

BOD D Al
Mr. Vu Van Tu Member of BOD cum Deputy 308,424 0.23% ny Limited Turnover: Tools, land rent, guarantee fee

General Director .
Buy: Steel pole processing

Member of BOD cum Deputy Dong Anh Steel Tower Company Limited Subsidiary
Mr. Vo Hong Quang 2,472,063 1.86% Turnover: selling materials
General Director . . |
My Dinh- No.1 Power Construction Com- Buy: Construction volume
o Subsidiary
Ms. Nguyen Thi Huong Member of BOD 1,493,003 1.12% pany Limited Turnover: Office lease, other
Nang Huong- No.1 Power Construction Buy: Building service
o Subsidiary
Mr. Nguyen Nhat Tan Deputy General Director 4,291,001 3.232% Company Limited Turnover: land rent, other
Hoang Mai- No.1 Power Construction In- Subsidi Buy: Construction volume
] o ubsidiary
Mr. Dang Van Nghia Deputy General Director 233,796 0.176% stallation One Member Company Limited Turnover: Land rent, guarantee fee
Mien Bac- No.1 Power Construction Instal- Subsidi Buy: Construction volume, clearance consultancy
] o ubsidiary
Mr Vu Anh Duong Deputy General Director 71,065 0.054% lation Company Limited Turnover: Land rent, guarantee fee
Tu Liem- No.1 Power Construction Installa- . Buy: Construction volume
. . Subsidiary
Ms.Nguyen Thi Hai Ha Head of Supervisory Board 19,356 0.015% tion Company Limited Turnover: Land rent, guarantee fee, other
Ha Dong- No.1 Power Construction Instal- Subsidi Buy: Construction volume
) o ubsidiary
Mr. Nguyen Anh Tuan Member of Supervisory Board 0 0% lation One Member Company Limited Turnover: Land rent, guarantee fee
Ninh Binh- No.1 Power Construction In- Buy: Construction volume
) o Subsidiary
Mr. Nguyen Quan Vu Member of Supervisory Board 27,664 0.021% stallation Company Limited Turnover: Land rent, guarantee fee
Trung Thu Hydropower Joint Stock Com- . ]
Subsidiary Turnover: Consulting, Other
TOTAL 34,075,814 25.66% pany
ERECO JSC Subsidiary Buy: Installation volume

Transactions between the Company and related people of the Company; or between the Company and major shareholder,

internal people, related people of internal people: Turnover: Real estate project management

Hoa Binh Automobile Mechanical JSC Subsidiary
In 2018, there was no transaction related to the Chairman of the Board of Directors, members of the Board of Directors, Board consultancy

of Management, Chief Accountant and related people. However, there were transactions of buying and selling goods and ser- Turnover: Real estate project management consultan-

My Dinh Real Est JSC Subsidiary

vices, construction of works with subsidiaries and associated companies. ¢y, office lease

156 571
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Allowances and remuneration of the BOD, SB, and BOM in 2018 (continue)

Trasactions with related parties (contintue)

i ) Income of BOM and BOD
Turnover: office leaseBuy: Hydropower Operation

Bao Lam Hydropower Joint Stock Company Subsidiary

Management
Position 2017 2018

Cao Bang Iron and Steel Joint Stock Com-

Associated company  Grinding processing to ore sorting and trading

pany General Director 1,694,470,900 1,668,725,300

Northern Energy Investment Joint Stock Project transferProject management and other

Subsidiary

Company

services

Other members of BOM and BOD

5,212,630,500

5,284,540,500

Allowances and remuneration of the BOD, SB, and BOM in 2018

Allowances of the Board of Directors, Supervisory Board

Allowance for one one

Strengthen

corporate governance

name Chirc danh month (VND) Total (VND) Governance system have participated in according to regulations on corporate
Chairman of Board - - ; i goverhance:
M. Trinh Van Tuan 10.000.000 120.000.000 Continuing to improve the system management capacity
of Director through: Quality of human resources; Application of advanced ~ - Members of the Board of Directors, Supervisory Board, Gen-
. management software; Improvement employees’ income and eral Director, other managers and Secretary of the Company
Mr. Nguyen Minh De Member of BOD 2,000,000 24,000,000 .
development of company culture. regularly update legal documents and regulations on corpo-
| " L ch g rate governance and participate in seminars on corporate
; - Continuing to rationalize the organizational chart and sup-
Board of Directors Mr. Vu Van Tu Member of BOD 2,000,000 24,000,000 g g p governance hold by Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange and the
plementing quality human resources to meet the needs of . L . . .
g b ch del of o ; State Securities Commission and will continue to participate
rapid growth; Change operation model of Yen Thuong factory.
Mr. Vo Hong Quang Member of BOD 2,000,000 24,000,000 piae ge op g ¥ i corporate governance training courses when the State Se-
- Continuing to improve internal regulations and rules of the  curities Commission accredites that training institutions have
Ms. Nguyen Thi Huong Member of BOD 2,000,000 24,000,000 Company. appropriate training courses.
- Implementing effective training according to company strat- Comply with regulations on corporate
TOTAL 18,000,000 216,000,000 egy to ensure staff capacity improvement and cost savings; governance
. Promoting internal training. . . .
Ms.N Thi Hai H Head of Supervisory 6.000.000 22.000.000 The company complies with regulations on corporate gover-
s.Nguyen Thi Hai Ha ,000, ,000,
Board Governance system nance such as:
Member of - inui i i i Lo ; :
Supervisory Board e Ny AT T ' 1,500,000 18,000,000 Continuing to manage the construction quality of electrical - Continuing to comply with and update regulations on corpo-
Supervisory Board works and steel structure production according to ISO 9001:  rate governance such as information disclosure on the stock
Mr. Nguyen Quan Vu Member of 1,500,000 18,000,000 2015 standards. market or organizing the General Meeting of Shareholders.
Supervisory Board - . . . . .
- Continuing to manage the environment in steel structure - |mproving the quality of the Annual Report both in content
TOTAL 9,000,000 108,000,000 production according to ISO 14001: 2015 standards. and form for a better transmission of information to share-

158

Corporate governance training

- Corporate governance training courses that the members of
the Board of Directors, Supervisory Board, Executive Director

(General Director), other managers and Company Secretary

holders and investor community.

- Planning to strengthen personnel of the Board of Directors
and Supervisory Board according to the new requirements of
Decree No.71/2017 / ND-CP.
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OVERVIEW

Overview of Vietnham’s economy and the
general situation of electricity industry in 2019

The world in 2018 had many complicated economic and

political events. Vietnam’s economy is relatively stable and
has many positive imprints, GDP growth exceeded the plan
by 7.08%. Some advantageous factors for economic develop-

ment are: Business environment continued to improve, bank

interest rates were stable and at a relatively low level, credit

supply always met the needs of the economy, FDI increases,

exports continued to rise, national reserves increase, the real
estate market is relatively stable. The stock market had a lot
of changes due to the impact of world economic fluctuations

and had taken place turn bad at the end of the year.

In 2018, the electricity industry provided sufficient and

reliable electricity sources for socio-economic develop-

-
-

ment, the total electricity consumption in the whole country

increased by 10.36% compared to 2017. Although the elec-

tricity industry had built an investment plan to rise with great
investment value. However, disbursement progress for EVN £

NPT’s high-pressure grid investment reached only 78% of the

plan. As a result, the projects must focus on investing heavi-

ly in the following stages to meet the demand for additional =

e
-

charge.

- REPORTON -
. ""OPERATING SITUATION 2018
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B N a LYS I S O F Performance results of 2018 compared to previous years

Proportion 2018/

Indicator 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
Total revenue 3,113 3,150 3,099 3,212 5,160 100.00% 160.80%
Net revenue 3,100 3,101 3,008 3,160 5,084 98.45% 160.88%
Overview of general business situation of the Company
Revenue from financial activity 8 9 14 11 28 0.55% 254.55%
Implementation results compared to the plan
Other revenue 5 40 77 41 47 1.00% 126.83%
Planin Implementa- Planin Implementa- Implementa-
Indicator Unit 2017 tionin 2017 2018 tionin 2018 tion / PI
ontn ontn on/*Han Total expenses 2,559 2,816 2,633 2,908 4,577 100.00%  157.49%
Business value Billion dong 5,157.04 4,634.32 6,168.58 5,277.62 85.86%
Cost of goods sole 2,433 2,672 2,482 2,679 4,219 92.17% 157.48%
Net revenue Billion dong 3,585.92 3,160.56  5,643.46 5,084.42 90.09%
Financial expenses 14 12 22 103 150 3.28% 145.63%
Profit after tax of parent )
Billion dong 306.89 236.66 458.75 466.55 101.70%
company Operating costs 112 132 129 126 208 4.55% 165.08%
Dividend % 20% 15% 15% 15% 100.00%
Other costs 6 2 6 1 8 0.17% 800%
Payment to state budget Billion dong - - 250.020 252.60 101.03%
Profit before tax 549 319 401 303 579 100.00% 191.09%
Total salary fund Billion dong = - 213.210 201.82 94.66% Net profit from business
o 549 281 329 263 540 93.26% 205.32%
Million dong/ IR
Average income of employees - - 13.2 12.59 95.38%
person/month Other profits (0.5) 38 72 40 39 6.74% 97.5%
PCC1 fulfills its target plan for 2018 to stick to the strategy for the period 2018 - 2022 with opportunities and challenges in- Profit after tax 425 246 305 256 491  100.00%  191.79%
tertwined. With its efforts, creativity and determination of the Executive Board, the leaders of the departments together with
the member units have promoted the distinctive position and capacity of PCC1, the final revenue result of the company has
surpassed over VND 5,000 billion, which exceeds the setout plan. Business results

6,000

5,160

5,000
4,577

4,000

3,113 3,150 3,099 3,212

2,816 2,908

3,000 2,633

2,559

2,000

1,000
425 491

246 256

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

M Totalrevenue ™ Total expenses ™ Profit after tax
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Business performance over the years Business situation by the field of operation
Growth
Indicator Unit 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2018/2017 Indicator 2017 Proportion 2018 Proportion (%)
(1)
ROS % 13.70% 7.92% 10.13% 8.11% 9.57% 117.96% Revenue (billion VND) 3,160.56 100.00% 5,084.42 100.00% 61%
Revenue from construction activity 1,700.44 53.80% 1,730.66 34.04% 2%
ROE % 47.18% 17.91% 14.77% 9.11% 14.84% 162.88%
Revenue from industrial production 375.63 11.88% 498.87 9.81% 33%
ROA % 20.44% 7.53% 6.73% 4.12% 7.37% 178.78%
Revenue from real estate transfer 3.47 0.11% 954.49 18.77% 27440%
EPS Dong 21,064 9,179 3,392 2,336 3,514 58.31%
Revenue from sales of goods and materials 722.57 22.86% 1,254.39 24.67% 74%
. Revenue from hydropower activity 279.40 8.84% 559.42 11.00% 100%
Bussiness performance
90.00% Revenue from real estate investment business 11.91 0.38% 14.12 0.28% 19%
’ 20.44%
80.00% Other revenue 67.15 2.12% 72.47 1.43% 8%
70.00% . . -
Historical Cost (billion VND) 2.679,36 100,00% 4.218,67 100,00% 57%
60.00%
47.18% Historical cost of construction activity 1,467.69 54.78% 1,559.03 36.96% 6%
50.00%
40.00% Historical cost of industrial production 340.77 12.72% 467.24 11.08% 37%
UU% 53%

6.73% 7.37%
30.00% Historical cost of real estate transfer 3.85 0.14% 695.09 16.48% 17941%

4.12%
20.00% 17.91% M , o o :
‘ 1% 14.84% Historical cost of Historical cost of goods and materials 697.18 26.02% 1,218.83 28.89% 75%

\ 9.11%
10.00% N - * =

13.70% — ==

X 10.13% . 9.57% Historical cost of hydropower activity 116.88 4.36% 210.24 4.98% 80%
0.00% 7.92% 8.11%
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Cost of real estate investment business 4.37 0.16% 6.19 0.15% 42%
=¢=ROS =l=—ROE -—ROA

Other historical costs 48.87 1.82% 62.05 1.47% 27%

Refund of provision for devaluation of inventories -0.27 -0.01% 0.00 0.00% -100%

Gross profit from business activities (billion VND) 480.94 100.00% 865.75 100.00% 80.01%

Gross profit from construction activity 232.75 48.39% 171.63 19.82% -26.26%

Gross profit from industrial production 34.85 7.25% 31.63 3.65% -9.25%

Gross profit from real estate transfer -0.39 -0.08% 259.40 29.96% -67107.20%

Gross profit from sales of goods and materials 25.39 5.28% 35.56 4.11% 40.07%

Gross profit from hydropower activity 162.52 33.79% 349.18 40.33% 114.85%

Gross profit from real estate investment business 7.54 1.57% 7.93 0.92% 5.22%

Other gross profit 18.28 3.80% 10.42 1.20% -42.99%
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Business situation by the field of operation (continued)

70.00%

60.00%

50.00%

40.00%

30.00%

20.00%

10.00%

0.00%

70.00%

166

60.34%

62.55%

60.00%
50.00%
40.00%
30.00%
20.00% 17.29%
10.00%
0.00%

| 17.19%

15.41%

4.36%
_—

Proportion of revenue by industry

0.30%

53.80%

Ty trong 2016

M Revenue from construction activity

11.88%

22.86%

0.11%

8.84%

Ty trong 2017

M Revenue from industrial production

" Revenue from sales of goods and materials ©' Revenue from hydropower activity

13.02%

4.96%

34.04%

18.77%

24.67%

11.00%

Ty trong 2018

" Revenue from real estate transfer

Proportion of historical cost by industry

0.20%

Ty trong 2016

54.78%

W Historical cost of construction activity

T Historical cost of real estate transfer

™ Historical cost of hydropower activity

12.72%

0.14%

26.02%

4.36%

36.96%

Ty trong 2017

M Historical cost of industrial production

16.48%

28.89%

4.98%

Ty trong 2018

™ Historical cost of Historical cost of goods and materials

Business activities

Construction activity

Annual Report 2018

Construction activity Unit 2016 2017 2018 % Growth
Net revenue Billion dong 1,815.14 1,700.44 1,730.66 1.78%
Historical cost Billion dong 1,552.20 1,467.69 1,559.03 6.22%
Gross profit Billion dong 262.94 232.75 171.63 -26.26%
Gross profit /Net revenue % 14.49% 13.69% 9.92% -27.55%
In 2018, the Company’s power con- C tructi tivit
onstruction activi

struction activity has many positive y

2000.0 16.00%
changes with a total value of newly 1,815.14

1800.0 1,730.66
signed contracts reached 3,500 billion 14.00%
dong in which there are many projects 16000 12.00%
in and outside EVN with large scale (Bim 14900
project, Dau Tieng project, 500Kv circuit 1200.0 10.00%
3 transmission lines, etc.). The results 1000.0 8.00%
of construction activity in 2018 mostly 200.0 00
came from the contracts 2017trans- 600.0
ferred because the contracts signed 2000 4.00%
in 2018 began to be recorded from e 2.00%

200.0 } ’
the first quarter of 2019. Therefore in

.0 0.00%

2018, while the revenue reached VND
1,730.66 billion - increased 1.78% com-
pared to 2017, gross profit reached VND
171.63 billion - decreased 26.26% com-
pared to 2017. Gross profit decreased
mainly because cost of goods sold in-
creased 6.15% while revenue increased
only 1.75%.

The cause of low growth of power con-

struction in the last 2 years:

+ The project investment approval pro-

cess is affected when the Ministry of

2016

I Net revenue

Industry and Trade changes the organi-

zational model;

+ Decision No. 4970/QD-BTC regulating
the construction norms of power works
is not appropriate and causes difficulty
for investors to implement new projects
as well as affects efficiency of construc-

tion contractors.

+ At present, the contract unit price

improved in the direction of increasing

Gross profit

2017 2018

== Gross profit /Net revenue

because the investors, the construction
and installation contractors noticed the
inadequacy and PCC1 has restructured
to projects outside EVN, foreign mar-
kets to minimize the above impact as
well as improve profit margins. Expect-
ed construction revenue from EVN ac-
counts for about 40%, revenue outside
EVN accounts for 60%.
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Business activities (continued)

Industrial production activity Real estate transfer activity

Industrial production activity Unit 2016 2017 2018 % Growth Real estate transfer activity Unit 2016 2017 2018 % Growth
Net revenue Billion dong 517.10 375.63 498.87 32.81% Net revenue Billion dong 463.57 3.47 954.49  27440.45%
Historical cost Billion dong 429.08 340.77 467.24 37.11% Historical cost Billion dong 323.07 3.85 695.09  17940.71%
Gross profit Billion dong 88.02 34.85 31.63 -9.25% Gross profit Billion dong 140.50 -0.39 259.40 -
Gross profit /Net revenue % 17.02% 9.28% 6.34% -31.67% Gross profit /Net revenue % 30.31% -11.17% 27.18% -
Revenue from industrial production . . L. Revenue from real estate activity of the L.
L Industrial production activity , Real estate transfer activity
reached VND 498.87 billion - increased Company in 2018 reached nearly 954
600.0 18.00% 1200.0 35.00%
32.81% compared to 2017, but gross billion VND- a sudden increase com-
30.00%
profit only reached VND 31.63 billion 5000 16.00% pared to 2017. 1000.0 954.49
- 0, ' .18% 25.00%
decreased 9.25% compared to 2017. 14.00% The reason is that in 2017, the real es-
Rate of Gross profit /net revenue of in- . ) 800.0 20.00%
400.0 12.00% tate projects of the Company were in
dustrial production reached more than oo the implementation phase, so the rev- so00 15.00%
. )
6%, decreased compared to the rate 300.0 enue was negligible. In 2018, the com- 10.00%
0, 8.00%
9.28% of 2016. pany opened for sale My Dinh Plaza 02 400.0 5.00%
The main reason for the decline in profit 2000 6.00% Project. Gross profit from real estate - 0.00%
200.0 X
and profit margin of this segment is that 2.00% transfer activity reached VND 249 bil-
-5.00%
the revenue from contracts outside EVN 100.0 lion, accounted for 29% of the compa- 0 :
2.00% : . \ ] N
have not yet been recorded; the con- — ny’s profit structure in 2018. The ratio Nam 2016 NM" o Nam 2018 "10.00%
tracts in EVN are affected by the change 0 2016 2017 Ném 2018 0.00% of gross profit / net revenue reached a -200.0 T -15.00%

of policy as construction activities.

I Net revenue

Gross profit  =s#=Gross profit /Net revenue

high level of 26.12%.

I Net revenue

Gross profit

== Gross profit /Net revenue
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Business activities (continued) Activity of selling goods and materials

) Selling goods and materials activity
of the Company are mainly:

1400.0 7.00%
Real estate leasing activity - Selling of electrical equipment mate- 1,254.39
rials for projects and works in electrical ~ *®° 6-32% 6.00%
Real estate leasing activity Unit 2017 2018 % Growth construction activity occupied about 1000.0 5.00%
40%. The increasing value of selling
Net revenue Billion dong 11.91 14.12 18.56% goods in construction activity will create 800.0 4.00%
advantages for PC1 to enjoy discounts,
o . 600.0 3.00%
Historical cost Billion dong 4.37 6.19 41.65% thereby supporting core activities which
are construction and energy invest- 200.0 2.00%
Gross profit Billion dong 7.54 7.93 5.17% ment.
200.0 13129 1.00%
- Selling of steel materials related to -
Gross profit /Net revenue % 63.31% 56.16% -7.15% . . - 8.29 ’
the production plants of PCC1 occupied .0 0.00%
2016 2017 2018
about 60%.
m Net revenue [ Gross profit  ==f=Gross profit /Net revenue

Revenue from real estate leasing activi- Therefore, the revenue of this activity

: T 201 i 24.679 . i
ty increased 18.56% compared to 2017, Real estate leasing activity in 2018 increased sharply, reached YND compared to 2017 and contributed 24.67% of total revenue. However, gross profit
’ ly VND 35.56 billi it I ial activity so th fit
because PCC1 has put My Dinh Plaza 02 16.0 64.00% 1.254.39 billion - equivalent to 73.6% was only 35.56 billion because it was merely a commercial activity so the pro
. . . . . 1412
project into operation which increased 140 63.31
the floor area by 9,000 m2; howev- 1191 62.00%
12.0
er, the revenue increased more slow-
. 60.00%
ly than cost because Plaza 02 has just 10.0
been put into use, the level of ground 7.93
8.0 7.54 58.00%
filling is not high while it still subject to
HY : 6.0
additional costs from the whole build- 56.00%
ing system. According to the informa- 40 168
tion of signed lease contracts, the oc- 54.00%
cupancy of My Dinh Plaza 02 in 2019 °
reached over 90%, this activity is fore- .0 52.00%
. . . 2017 2018
casted to achieve the highest profit rate
m Net revenue 7 Gross profit  ==#e=Gross profit /Net revenue
in the next year.
Selling goods and materials activity
Selling goods and materials activity Unit 2016 2017 2018 % Growth
Net revenue Billion dong 131.29 722.57 1,254.39 73.60%
Historical cost Billion dong 122.99 697.18 1,218.83 74.82%
Gross profit Billion dong 8.29 25.39 35.56 40.07%
Gross profit /Net revenue % 6.32% 3.51% 2.83% -19.32%
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Business activities (continued)

Hydropower activity
Hydropower activity Unit 2017 2018 % Growth
Net revenue Billion dong 279.40 559.42 100.22%
Historical cost Billion dong 116.88 210.24 79.88%
Gross profit Billion dong 162.52 349.18 114.85%
Gross profit /Net revenue % 58.17% 62.42% 7.31%
Hydropower activity
600.0 70.00%
559.42
500.0 42% 60.00%
58.17%

50.00%

400.0

45.11% 349.18
40.00%
300.0 279.40

30.00%

200.0
162.52 20.00%

100.0
10.00%

8.98 4.05
) — D 0.00%
2016 2017 2018

I Net revenue
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Gross profit

—a— Gross profit /Net revenue

Hydropower activity (continued)

Revenue in 2018 reached VND 559.42 billion - double that
of 2017, gross profit reached VND 349.18 billion - increased
114.89% compared to the same period, leading to an increase

of 7.31 % of gross profit/revenue.

The reason for the sharp increase of revenue and profit in
2018 is that PC1 operated 2 more hydropower plants (Bao
Lam 3 and Bao Lam 3A); which increased number of power

plants of PC1 to 4, specifically:

- Trung Thu hydropower: capacity of 30 MW with total invest-
ment capital of VND 900 billion (PCC1 contributed 60%) in

Muong Cha district, Dien Bien province

- Bao Lam 1 hydropower plant: capacity of 30 MW with to-
tal investment capital of VND 765.7 billion (PCC1 contributed

100%) in Bao Lam district, Cao Bang province

- Bao Lam 3 hydropower plant: capacity of 46 MW with to-
tal investment capital of VND 886.3 billion (PCC1 contributed

100%) in Bao Lam district, Cao Bang province

- Bao Lam 3A hydropower plant: capacity of 8 MW with to-
tal investment capital of VND 291.5 billion (PCC1 contributed

100%) in Bao Lam district, Cao Bang province

The hydropower projects of PC1 have high profit margin be-

cause:

- Selling price of electricity: hydropower plants of PC1 are ap-

plied with avoidable tariffs for small hydroelectricity with an
average selling price of VND 1,100 / kWh. This price is higher
than the contract price (PPA - Power Purchase Agreement) of

hydropower with large capacity (over 30 MW) about 20-30%.

- Corporate income tax incentives: Small hydropower projects
are entitled to tax rate of 10% in the first 15 years, tax exemp-
tion for the first 4 years from year arising taxable income and

50% reduction in the next 9 years (equivalent to 5% tax rate).

- Low investment cost, high commercial power output, all

plants operate at full capacity;

- Low interest loans: 02 hydropower projects of Trung Thu
and Bao Lam 1 borrowed VND 1,300 billion from the World
Bank’s Renewable Energy Development Program (REDP) pro-
gram. This capital has an interest rate of about 3% lower than
commercial capital, which significantly helped improve the
efficiency of these two projects. Although the REDP program
ended on June 30, 2018, PCC1’s new developing projects will
have to mobilize commercial capital, but PCC1 often gets
much better interest rates than the market average due to its
good credit score, its prestige in building and implementing

electricity projects and high effectiveness of projects (hydro-

power projects have a minimum IRR of 13%).
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Construction block (continued)

BUSINESS SITUATION OF SUBSIDIARIES

Name of subsidiary My Dinh No.1 Construction Company Limited

AND AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Subsidiaries

Construction block

Name of subsidiary

Mien Nam- No.1 Construction Company Limited

Cao 8¢ An Khang, s6 28 Dudng 19, Khu phé 5, Phuding An Phd, Quéan 2, H6 Chi

Address

Main business line

Charter capital

No. 138 Tran Binh road, My Dinh 2 Ward, Nam Tu Liem District, Hanoi

Power construction

VND 10,000 million

Address Holding rate of parent company 100.00%
Minh
Main business line Power construction Target 2015 2016 2017 2018
Charter capital VND 25,000 million Total Assets (billion VND) 42.68 65.37 102.46 95.85
BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS
Holding rate of parent company 100.00% Revenue (billion VND) 100.74 105.87 145.56 151.72
Target 2015 2016 2017 2018 Profit after tax (billion VND) 3.27 3.57 2.25
Total Assets (billion VND) 123.85 168.60 190.05 168.00
BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS
Revenue (billion VND) 355.59 375.87 310.59 246.70
Name of subsidiary Hoang Mai- No.1 Power Construction Installation One Member Company Limited
Profit after tax (billion VND) 14.24 12.16 9.62 3.75

Name of subsidiary

Ha Dong- No.1 Power Construction Installation One Member Company Limited

Address

Main business line

Van La village, Phu La ward, Ha Dong district, Hanoi.

Power construction

Address

Main business line

Charter capital

No. 471, Nguyen Tam Trinh Street, Hoang Van Thu Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi

Power construction

VND 5,000 million

Holding rate of parent company 100.00%
Charter capital VND 5,942.87 million Target 2015 2016 2017 2018
Holding rate of parent company 100.00% Total Assets (billion VND) 34.12 46.82 58.64 52.65
BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS
Target 2015 2016 2017 2018 Revenue (billion VND) 75.55 85.33 81.07 78.62
Total Assets (billion VND) 35.06 56.00 58.62 55.13 Profit after tax (billion VND) 2.73 3.00 1.15 0.77
BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS
Revenue (billion VND) 72.61 77.36 109.16 117.35
Profit after tax (billion VND) 2.62 1.60 1.91 0.95
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Construction block (continued)

Name of subsidiary

Hanoi- No.1 Power Construction Company Limited

Construction block (continued)

Address

Main business line

No. 583 Km9 Nguyen Trai Street, Van Quan Ward, Ha Dong District, Hanoi

Power construction

Name of subsidiary

Mien Bac- No.1 Power Construction Installation Company Limited

Address

Main business line

Cho Quarter, Dai Mo Ward, Nam Tu Liem District, Hanoi

Power construction

Charter capital VND 5,000 million
Holding rate of parent company 100.00%
Target 2015 2016 2017 2018
Total Assets (billion VND) 37.43 50.99 45.05 63.67
BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS
Revenue (billion VND) 45.52 72.06 41.77 70.48
Profit after tax (billion VND) 1.30 2.14 1.19 1.54

Charter capital VND 10,236 million
Holding rate of parent company 100.00%
Target 2015 2016 2017 2018
Total Assets (billion
VND) 68.86 82.25 104.17 105.5
BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS
Revenue (billion VND) 90.36 126.91 142.39 100.43
Profit after tax (billion
3.42 4.25 3.02 1.51

VND)

Name of subsidiary

Dai Mo- No.1 Power Construction Company Limited

Address

Main business line

Cho Quarter, Dai Mo Ward, Nam Tu Liem District, Hanoi

Power construction

Name of subsidiary

Tu Liem- No.1 Power Construction Installation Company Limited

Address

Main business line

Group 19, Xuan Phuong Ward, Nam Tu Liem District, Hanoi

Power construction

Charter capital VND 5,000 million
Holding rate of parent company 100.00%
Target 2015 2016 2017 2018
Total Assets (billion
28.48 38.99 39.31 57.13
VND)
BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS
Revenue (billion VND) 60.1 89.56 109.64 122.99
Profit after tax (billion
2.11 2.93 2.2 1.65

VND)
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Charter capital VND 10,550 million
Holding rate of parent company 100.00%
Target 2015 2016 2017 2018
Total Assets (billion
VND) 48.15 85.82 93.77 71.93
BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS
Revenue (billion VND) 76.72 114.59 111.22 110.38
Profit after tax (billion
2.63 2.85 1.06 1.00

VND)
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Energy investment block
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Name of subsidiary Nang Huong- No.1 Power Construction Company Limited Name of subsidiary Trung Thu Hydropower Joint Stock Company
Address No. 583 Km9 Nguyen Trai Street, Van Quan Ward, Ha Dong District, Hanoi Address House No. 157, Residential Group 16, Tan Thanh ward, Dien Bien Phu
Investment in construction of small and medium hydropower plants; Produc-
Main business line Power construction Main business line ) ) o
ing and trading electricity.
Charter capital VNF 725.51 million Charter capital VND 252.000 million
Holding rate of parent company 100.00% Holding rate of parent company 60%
Target 2015 2016 2017 2018 Target 2016 2017 2018
Total Assets (billion Total Assets (billion
3.21 3.26 5.17 6.9 876.47 868.24 819.69
VND) VND)
BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS
Revenue (billion VND) 8.38 10.84 12.49 14.49 Revenue (billion VND) 8.98 142.61 153.03
Profit after tax (billion Profit after tax (billion
(0.01) (0.48) 0.49 0.58 (1.21) 40.13 52.05
VND) VND)
Name of subsidiary Ninh Binh- No.1 Power Construction Installation Company Limited Name of subsidiary Bao Lam Hydropower Joint Stock Company
Address Tan Thanh Ward, Ninh Binh City, Ninh Binh Province Address Na Pong Village, Bao Lam District, Cao Bang Province
) ) ) ) ) ) ) Consulting management of hydropower projects, management after hydro-
Main business line Power construction Main business line )
power investment.
Charter capital VND 10,000 million Charter capital VND 3,670 million
Holding rate of parent company 100.00% Holding rate of parent company 91.83%
Target 2015 2016 2017 2018 Target 2016 2017 2018
Total Assets (billion Total Assets (billion
- - 18.11 50.03 6.86 9.42 9.56
VND) VND)
BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS
Revenue (billion VND) - - 13.47 73.47 Revenue (billion VND) 3.62 17.84 37.95
Profit after tax (billion Profit after tax (billion
- - 0.22 1.18 (0.61) (0.97) (0.35)

VND)
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Energy investment block (continued)

Name of subsidiary

Northern Energy Investment Joint Stock Company

Real estate business block (continued)

Annual Report 2018

Address

Main business line

Na Pong Village, Bao Lam District, Cao Bang Province

Investment in construction of small and medium hydropower plants; electrici-

ty production and trading.

Name of subsidiary

Hoa Binh Automobile Mechanical JSC

Address

Main business line

No. 44 Trieu Khuc Street, Thanh Xuan Ward Ward, Thanh Xuan District, Ha Noi

Investment in real estate projects

Charter capital VND 50,000 million
Holding rate of parent company 90.00%
Target 2017 2018 2018
Total Assets (billion
- - 459.89

BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS

VND)
Revenue (billion VND)

Profit after tax (billion
VND)

Real estate business block

Charter capital VND 167,576 million
Holding rate of parent company 99.34%
Target 2016 2017 2018
Total Assets (billion
8.31 156.19 162.07
VND)
BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS
Revenue (billion VND) 0.64 0.75 0.85
Profit after tax (billion
0.28 - 0.22

VND)

Name of subsidiary

My Dinh Real Est JSC

Address

Main business line

Charter capital

Dinh Thon Village - My Dinh 1 Ward- Nam Tu Liem District - Hanoi

Investment and construction of apartment projects, offices and trade centers.

VND 180,000 million

Name of subsidiary

Tien Bo Investment Trading Joint Stock Company

Address

Main business line

Charter capital

No. 1, Alley 321, Vinh Hung street, Thanh Tri Ward, Hoang Mai District, Hanoi

Investment in real estate projects

VND 26,000 million

Holding rate of parent company 99.39%
Target 2015 2016 2017 2018
Total Assets (billion
VND) 103.11 266.95 738.9 487.12
BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS
Revenue (billion VND) - - - 956.19
Profit after tax (billion
(0.88) (0.08) - 155.19

VND)

Surprising profit due to the opening of My Dinh Plaza 02 from 2017, handing over houses in 2018, the Company recorded all

revenue in 2018.

180

Holding rate of parent company 99.77%
Target 2016 2017 2018
Total Assets (billion
- - 23.63
VND)
BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS
Revenue (billion VND) - - 0.15
Profit after tax (billion
- - (1.37)

VND)
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Industrial production block Affiliated companies
Name of subsidiary Dong Anh Steel Tower Company Limited Name of affiliated company Tan Phat Minerals Joint Stock Company
Address Group 23, Dong Anh town, Hanoi city Address Tay Giang Hotel, Group 22, Song Bang Ward, Cao Bang City, Cao Bang Province
Manufacture all kinds of galvanized steel columns, steel structures, related
) ) ] ) Main business line Exploration and mineral exploitation
spare parts and plating services; purchase and sale of steel, zinc, materials
Main business line
for production and fabrication of steel structures; buying and selling electrical
Charter capital VND 110,334 million
equipment and materials
Charter capital VND 51,257 million Holding rate of parent company 33.92%
Holding rate of parent company 90..00%
Target 2015 2016 2017 2018
Total Assets (billion Name of affiliated company Cao Bang Iron and Steel Joint Stock Company
VND) 266,4 316,3 236,95 403,69
BUSINESS OPERATION RESULTS Address No. 52, Kim Dong Street - Hop Giang Ward — Cao Bang City
Revenue (billion VND) 601,02 522,67 468,66 634,36
Profit after tax (billion Main business line Iron ore exploitation
35,51 44,16 28,34 25,69
VND)
Charter capital VND 430,063 million
Holding rate of parent company 25.09%
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ANALYSIS OF

FINANCIAL SITUATION

Overall, PC1’s financial indicators have significant improvement in 2018 due to the contribution of hydropower and real

estate sectors.

Growth of revenue

In 2018, PC1 achieved VND 5,085 billion
of revenue and VND 486 billion of profit
after tax, corresponding to an increase
of 61% and 90%, respectively due to
(1) recognition of VND 954 billion rev-
enue from My Dinh Plaza 2 Project and
(2) revenue from hydropower reached
VND559 billion, doubling compared to
2017 due to commercial electricity from
Bao Lam 3 (46MW) and Bao Lam 3A
(8MW) from the beginning of the year.

The profit after tax of PC1 has a big fluc-
tuation over the years due to the dis-
continuous characteristic of real estate

sector.

Profitability

In 2018, PC1’s gross profit margin and
profit after tax have improvement of
about 1.6 percentage points due to the
contribution of hydropower and real es-
tate sectors, which are 02 sectors with
higher profitability than electrical con-

struction and industrial production.

In the past, these indicators were higher
than in 2014 and 2016, which was also
the time recording revenue and profit

of real estate of PC1.
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I Net revenue [ Profit after tax == Growth of revenue = Growth of profit after tax
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21.52%

16.90%
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13.70%

10.13%

9.57%
7.92% 8.11%
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Margin of gross profit === Margin of net income

Operational ability

The number of cash conversion days of
PC1 decreased from 89 days in 2017 to
only 44 days due to the recognition of
revenue and profit of real estate proj-
ects together with the increase in the
proportion of revenue from hydropow-

er investment in 2018.

Both of these sectors have a common
feature of low receivables. In addition,
recognition of real estate projects helps
significantly reduce inventory of PC1.
Therefore, in 2018, the accounts receiv-
able days of PC1 decreased from 141
days to 105 days, inventory days de-
creased from 93 days to 66 days.

Solvency

PC1’s solvency is at a safe level with
its current ratio and quick ratio is usu-
ally above 1 in recent years and tends
to improve clearly which means that
short-term assets of PC1 are able to pay

short-term debts of enterprise.
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Structure of assets and capital

Asset structure

Co’ cau ngudn van

Annual Report 2018

ASSETS Unit 2018 Proportion
CURRENT ASSETS Dong 3,150,022,692,977 100.00%
Cash and cash equivalents Dong 701,280,173,355 22.26%
Short-term investments Dong 90,000,000 0.003%
Current receivables Dong 1,551,785,450,653 49.26%
Inventory Dong 759,475,370,567 24.11%
Other current assets Dong 47,481,697,429 1.51%
NON-CURRENT ASSETS Dong 3,446,883,370,866 100.00%
Non-current receivables Dong 8,295,573,500 0.24%
Fixed assets Dong 2,530,560,673,102 73.42%
Investment properties Dong 170,668,306,680 4.95%
Long-term assets in progress Dong 442,210,474,227 12.97%
Long-term investments Dong 96,856,179,877 2.81%
Other long-term assets Dong 198,292,163,480 5.75%

Current receivables account for the largest proportion in the
current asset structure with nearly 51%, followed by inven-
tories with 24.11%; cash and cash equivalents account for
22.26%, other items do not have or account for an insignifi-

cant proportion.

- In terms of inventories, the company usually carries out
electricity construction projects from year to year, this proj-
ect overlaps other project or many projects are implemented
at the same time, so the company always has inventories at
many times of the year with a high proportion of total short-

term assets.

- In the current asset structure, fixed assets account for an
outstanding proportion with 73.42%, which are mainly assets
in hydropower plants. Non-current assets in progress also

account for a relatively high proportion of 12.97%, most of
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Asset structure
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RESOURCES Unit 2018 Proportion
LIABILITIES Dong 3,317,677,404,756

Current liabilities Dong 1,740,964,808,403 100.00%
Trade payables Dong 758,370,202,543 43.56%
Advance from customers Dong 155,330,934,911 8.92%
Statutory obligations Dong 83,657,579,847 4.81%
Payables to employees Dong 42,775,331,704 2.46%
Accrued expenses Dong 139,453,399,280 8.01%
Short-term deferred revenue Dong 261,124,118 0.01%
Other short-term payables Dong 55,248,101,261 3.17%
Short-term loan and payable for finance leasing Dong 415,790,185,025 23.88%
Provision for short term payables Dong 12,885,406,401 0.74%
Reward and welfare funds Dong 77,192,543,313 4.43%
Non-current liabilities Dong 1,576,712,596,353 100.00%
Other long-term liabilities Dong 1,048,203,506 0.07%
Long-term loans and debts Dong 1,553,956,591,681 98.56%
Deferred tax liabilities Dong 11,613,705,190 0.74%
Provision for bad debts Dong 10,094,095,976 0.64%
EQUITY Dong 3,279,228,658,114

PC1’s debt reached about VND 2,000 billion, the ratio of inter-
est-bearing debt to equity is quite safe (60%). However, long-
term debt accounts for 75% of total interest-bearing debt,
mainly for investments in hydropower with a term of over 10
years. In case of increasing interest rates in the coming time,

PC1’s business results may be negatively affected.

which are hydropower projects in the investment phase. The
rest are items that account for a small proportion such as in-
vestment real estate with 4.95%, long-term investments with

2.81% and other long-term assets with 5.75%.

Capital structure
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REPORT OF

THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

Members of the Board of Management

Full name Positiom

Mr. Trinh Van Tuan

General Director

Mr. Nguyen Minh De

Mr. Vu Van Tu

Mr. Vo Hong Quang

Mr Nguyen Nhat Tan

Mr. Dang Van Nghia

Mr. Vu Anh Duong

Deputy General Director

Deputy General Director

Deputy General Director

Deputy General Director

Deputy General Director

Deputy General Director

Evaluation of business performance results in 2018

In 2018, the company achieved revenue of VND 5,082 billion,
increased 60.9% compared to 2017. Consolidated gross prof-
it margin increased 1.7% compared to 2017, reached 16.9%,
which helped gross profit increased 1.79 times compared to
2017.

Although the cost of sales, administration and financial ex-
penses increased, the breakthrough of gross profit still helped
PC1 achieved VND 579 billion in profit before tax (PBT), in-
creased 89% compared to 2017. Profit after tax (PAT) of Par-
ent company reached VND 461.8 billion, earning per share
(EPS) reached VND 3,524 / share.

With this result, although PC1 has just completed 90.1% of
revenue plan, PC1 has exceeded 6.82% profit plan of the year.
The growth of PC1’s profit in the past year has important con-

tribution from real estate and hydropower business. While

188

Number of holding shares Ownership

23,441,482 17.66%

1,717,960 1.29%

308,424 0.23%

2,472,063 1.86%

4,291,001 3.23%

233,796 0.18%

71,065 0.054%

Plan of Perform Plan/
Indicator Unit
2018 of 2018 Perform

Billion

Gross sale 5,643,46 5,084.42 90.09%
dong
Profit after Billion

458,745 461.8 102%
tax dong
Billion

Dividend 15% 15% 100.00%
dong

the real estate block brought revenue of VND 954.5 billion- a
sudden increase compared to only VND 3.4 billion in 2017, hy-

dropower revenue also doubled, reached VND 559.4 billion.

Real estate and hydropower business are also the two setcors
with the best profit margins of PC1, respectively 26.1% and
62.4% in 2018, which helped the consolidated gross profit

margin increase 1.7%.

Improvements in organizational structure and management policies

Improvement in organizational struc-

-- The company has issued adjustment strategy for the peri-
od of 2018 - 2022 in which defines detailed objectives and
specific implementation plans for each business and invest-
ment sector. Based on the strategy of the parent company,
the member units of the Power Construction Block have built
up the development plan for the period of 2018-2020 of each

unit.

- Made adjustments on organizational chart, re-arranged pro-
fessional departments and assigned reasonable functions and

tasks at the parent company office.

- Adjusted the management diagram, established new EPC
management department at the right time, overcomed the
overload in bidding work, and developed effectively the con-
struction and installation market outside the industry, advan-
tages of EPC contracts, increase the scale of construction in

the long term

Improvement in labor structure

- Recruited additional 33 employees who were experts and
staffs. Organized training courses about project management,
risk management, 3P salary system, presentation skills, docu-

ment writing skills ...

Improvement in policy

- Actively improved new salary regulation in the direction of
creating work motivation

Improvement in management

- Actively improved the new salary regulation in the direction

of creating motivation

EPC, PC general contractor outside industry and commercial business

- Set up new organizational chart of EPC management depart-
ment, be confident, made efforts to implement the plan, be

innovative, professional and effective

- Actively researched market, analyzed relevant factors, and

made appropriate market access plans.

- Purchasing work: Promoted strategic relationship diagram
with domestic and foreign equipment manufacturers to sup-
ply target equipment and materials. Implemented the inter-
nal competitive offering plan accompanied with sanctions to

increase the effectiveness and efficiency of the selection of

%
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subcontractors.

- Bidding work and signing contracts: Proactively approached
and offered synchronized preeminent solutions for each proj-
ect. Actively control technical requirements and manage risks.
Effectively negotiated and cooperated with manufacturers,
subcontractors and construction units. Promoted the brand
advantage of PCC1 and creatively improved the distinction to

create a competitive advantage.

- Contract implementation: Being implemented actively in
overall with improvement. Controlled costs and limited aris-
ing. Progress, quality and labor safety were committed and

controlled.
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Results in leadership and administration

In 2018, the Board of Management has always been close in
leadership and management work together with the effort
and capacity of managers of departments, divisions, parent
company and member units to implement solutions, over-
come difficulties and continue to maintain the No. 1 position

in Vietnam. Some of the main results were:

- Sticking to strategic objectives of the company for the pe-
riod 2018 - 2020, build specific objectives for the year 2018,

Organization and Management Work

The company has reviewed and adjusted the development
strategy for the period of 2019-2020, built specific objectives
according to each business sector as basis for the establish-

ment of plans and targets for 2019 and the following years.

- Making adjustments on organizational chart, re-arrange pro-
fessional departments and assign reasonable functions and

tasks at the parent company office.

- Salary and insurance: Stable and timely salary and income.

Planning and market work

Market research and development work

- Analyzing EVN’s grid investment plan in 2018 and period of
2018-2020 as basis for buidling market plan and positioning.

- Summing up data and analyzing the market of solar power
plant connection projects to take initiative in accessing and

participating in new markets smoothly.
Planning and bidding work

- Overcoming difficult market conditions, positively improving
construction results, especially in the last 6 months, the com-
pany won many bids of EPC, PC, construction and industrial

production.

- Adjusting market allocation and increasing bidding efficiency

of member units

- The formulation of strategies, plans and reports: Participat-
ing in building strategy of Power construction and Industrial

production blocks as the basis for implementing long-term
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adjusting strategy for the period of 2019-2020.

- Directing the planning, market development, expanding cus-

tomers according to strategic objectives.

- Satisfying resources and successfully investing in hydropow-

er plant projects and real estate projects.

- Enhancing cooperation and learning from domestic and for-
eign partners with the criteria of Integration, Trust and Devel-

opment.

Actively improve the new salary regulation in the direction of
creating work motivation; Implement regulations on internal

management.

- Party and union work was being implemented well. Success-
fully organized PCC1 2018 sports festival and singing contest
and aroused the solidarity, closeness, encouraged and creat-

ed motivation for employees of the Company.

- Performing communication and internal information

plans of the Company. The system of forms for planning and
reporting is regularly improved to provide accurate data,
timely support for the decision-making process of the leaders

of the Company and member units.

- Activities of managing contracts and payment, settlement
with investors were always active and improved. The smooth
coordination with the Site steering committees, Department
of Technique and Technology and relevant departments and
units helps promote the work of capital recovery and settle-

ment to achieve good results.

- Internal payment and settlement: the cost plan for project
supported well the process of signing contracts, assigning to
internal units and subcontractors as well as controlling proj-
ect costs. The work of internal settlement with subcontractors
has been implemented in a timely manner to help the units

take the initiative in production and construction.

Financial-accounting work

- Effective cash flow management.

- Financial work: Making and updating timely short, medium
and long-term financial plans. Continuing to expand relation-
ships with domestic banks and foreign banks to have com-
petitive preferential policies. Efficiently managed cash flow
ensures capital for business and investment activities on the
basis of optimal financial costs. Completing capital increase as
planned. Supporting member units in accessing and effective-

ly using capital sources.

Technical engineering work

- Project management and operation: Ensuring progress, qual-
ity and OSH on construction sites. Completing 22 projects,

handing over and settling 14 projects at the parent company.

- The Site steering committees step by step improve the ac-
tiveness in the field operation and handling. The management
and operation capacity of member units has been improved
with 7/9 member units have been assigned to run bidding

packages from the parent company.

- Technology research: Deploying the building of project man-

- Be active in advising timely and effectively for leaders in fi-

nancial work and cost management.

- Accounting work: Summarizing data for timely administra-
tion. Completing the issuance of internal spending regula-
tions. Ensuring accurate and timely accounting recognition,
financial statements. Performing well tax inspection, tax re-

fund, inventory and audit.

- High performance of capital recovery helps proactively fi-

nance and increase business efficiency

agement software and test run at the end of the fourth quar-
ter 2018 which is expected to apply at the beginning of sec-
ond quarter 2019. Carrying out the test of underground cable
pulling robot and successfully testing tracking system for solar

battery.

- OSH and training: The Department of Technique and Tech-
nology has maintained and promoted continuously the work
of OSH supervision training, fostering, and coaching. No seri-

ous accidents occurred during the year

Procurement and management of materials - import and export

- Ensuring the supply of materials for construction and instal-
lation projects, ensuring proper, sufficient and timely indus-

trial production.

- The supplier database is updated and shared in PCC1 system
to help increase purchasing efficiency of member units. Ma-
terials management software initially promoted efficiency in

management.

- Analysis and market forecast of materials and equipment is
performed regularly. Accuracy of prediction is high which is

basic for backup purchasing solutions.

- The management of sales contracts with domestic and for-
eign partners is well implemented; provision of materials
and equipment ensures quality and time for production and
construction units. Import contracts are implemented quickly
and accurately to meet all procedural requirements and take

advantages of tax incentives.

- The work of payment, settlement and capital recovery: There
have improvements on the completion progress and existing

problem solution.
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Results in leadership and administration (continued)

General Administration work

- 1ISO work: taking charge of internal assessment of 8 member
units of power construction block and the Company office.
Supporting departments to supplement, improve, complete
the ISO process system and set up rules and regulations of

the Company.

- Performing internal inspections of management of 4 sub-
sidiaries and inspection, settlement of 9 packages of PCC1My
Dinh Plaza 2 project. Contributing to complete the manage-
ment of the Company and investment in a professional and

effective manner.
- Risk management work: Organizing awareness training on

Construction and installation block

.Strategic work: has completed the development of strategy
for the period of 2018-2022, the development plan of mem-
ber units in the period of 2018-2020. Targets are allocated
specifically to each department and unit. The positive imple-
mentation results of strategic objectives in 2018 created mo-

tivation and orientation for the next years.

- Market work on construction and installation: has many in-
novations and offered many solutions to access new markets
and suitable new products. The total value of the contract
signed in 2018 is the highest ever, in which EPC and PC con-
tracts occupy a high propotion. For the market of renewable
power plants, the company has signed two biggest EPC 220kV

connection contracts with shortest execution time in renew-

Industrial production block

- The Industrial production block has been active in the devel-
opment of the block strategy for the period 2018 - 2022. The
implementation process is always close to the issued strategic
objectives. The results of implementing strategic objectives in
2018 achieved many positive signals which created a strong

premise for 2019 and later years.

- Researching, transferring design and manufacturing new

products to supplement supply capacity and create opportu-
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risk management to leaders and managers of parent compa-
nies and member units. Revising regulations on risk manage-
ment process. Issuesing a process for reviewing and signing

contracts that helps to control critical risks.

- Legislation work: Reviewing legal documents of the Compa-
ny. Updating and diffusing legal documents. Conducting legal

consultancy activities.

- Maintaining relationships with investors, shareholders
through different channels. Implementing information disclo-

sure to ensure accuracy and timeliness as prescribed.

able energy projects at the current stage.

- Management and administration work: Management capac-
ity at member units has been significantly improved. Man-
agement system is unified from parent company to member

units.

- Initially building a strategic relationship with manufacturers,
big equipment suppliers, and strong brands inside and out-

side the country.

- Bidding capacity of member companies is improved and
achieved positive results at some units. The total value of
self-searching contracts which is fowarded to 2019 of subsid-

iaries is highest ever.

nities for revenue and profit growth. Production lines existing
in DAST and Yen plant are often upgraded and improved con-

tinuously.

- Promoting advantages in scale, product quality and custom-
er reliability to continue to expand market share for tradition-

al markets and new markets

- Coordinating well in the system to effectively implement EPC

Consultancy - Service block

Electrical work design consultancy

- Gradually improving the design capacity, building credibility

and reliability with investors in the electricity

Managing operation and providing real estate project ser-

vices

- Maintaining management and providing service of projects

with long-term goals.

- Coordinating with Real Estate Project Management Board in

the work of project guarantee and maintenance.
- Exploiting assets and premises of the Company at projects.

- Improving management experience, providing building ser-

vices.

Implementation of cooperation and partneship, asociation

-- Successfully cooperating and transferring design production
technology of steel pipe tower from partner AG-Ajikawa Ja-

pan.

- Promoting cooperation, initially achieving some results with
international brand electrical equipment manufacturers, fol-

lowing the company’s development goals.

- Having successfully cooperated with foreign partners in the
field of supplying and transferring production and construc-

tion equipment and equipment for factories invested by PC1.
Investment in real estate business

Developed specific strategies, clearly identified objectives. Ef-
forted to focus on implementing and accomplishing the main

objectives.

- My Dinh Plaza 2 project: handed over and put into use on
time in May 2018.

- Sales and customer care: building policies and implement-
ing effective sales programs. Up to Decemebr 31, 2018, My
Dinh Plaza project 2 has been sold 98% of the total number
of project apartments. Completed the appartment ownership
certificates for about 80% of apartments. The project was well
received and appreciated by the market. Turnover and profits

completed the year plan.
- Project development:

+ PCC1 Vinh Hung project: Completed geological survey drill-

ing for design.

+ Thanh Xuan PCC1 project: completed 98.6% of the 2018

plan.

- Thang Long PCC1 project: Being implemented investment

preparation phase.
Energy investment

- Completed building of quantitative, challenging and realistic
strategic goals. The implementation of 2018 goals has com-

pleted and exceeded basic targets.

- Management of consulting contracts: Promoted well design
capacity and initiative of the project management consultants
in handling arising problems to ensure the project progress.
The synchronous design between work items was thoroughly
implemented to help shorten the progress of project imple-
mentation, control and save costs, improve investment effi-

ciency.

- Construction execution management: Progress and quality
of works were well controlled. Supervisors and consultants of
investors always monitored the construction site, proactively

solved problems and suggestions of contractors.

- Procurement: Progress of equipment supply satisfied the
general construction schedule. Equipment satisfied require-

ment of high quality.

- Plant operation: Mastering technological equipment, im-
proving production efficiency. Electricity output exceeded the
design output. Small repairs were always active to ensure the
maximum hours of generation. Specialized procedures were
fully implemented. Bao Lam Hydropower Joint Stock Com-
pany has conducted the compilation of operation and repair

procedures as well as trained the next operating teams.

- Development of new projects: actively and proactively re-
searched new forms of energy such as hydropower and wind
power. Implemented additional planning of new projects in
the northern mountainous provinces to serve the develop-

ment strategy of the Company.
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Implementation of plan 2019

Organization and management work

- Arrange the organizational chart of the Company, recruit
and train to meet the current additional human resources and

meet the development requirements of the following years.

- Continue to improve management capacity and scale of units
in the power construction block; Change operation model of

Yen Thuong plant.
- Perform transition tasks from 2018:

+ Strengthen the personnel apparatus of some departments

and units.

Economic work, planning.

- Market, bidding work for construction and industrial produc-
tion:
+ Adjust the market target of EVN areas according to the in-

vestment plan of 2019 and the following years.

+ Actively participate in markets outside EVN with potential
such as wind power, solar power, industrial zones, large real
estate projects and budget projects in big cities. Steadily par-

ticipate in foreign markets.

- Human resources for market and bidding work: Timely sup-

plement and train personnel with high professional qualifica-

+ Complete and apply some salary regulations and internal

regulations.

+ Promote movement, competition and emulation, reward

regularly, closely and effectively.

+ Deploy concentrated training plan, on-the-job training to

improve the quality of human resources.

+ Attach activities of HR Department to meet the tasks in stra-
tegic objectives: Creating work motivation and corporate cul-

ture.

tions. Arrange effectively the operation model of the bidding
department, EPC, PC contract management, commercial ac-

tivities that supply electrical equipment and materials.
- Solutions to ensure revenue and profit plan.

- Invest in advanced software to support planning, online bid-
ding, and contract management, construction management

of EPC and PC projects.

- Perform well the payment, settlement and periodic report-

ing.

Financial - accounting work.
- Control cash flow effectively, ensure capital for business and
investment activities of the Company.

- Perform financial statements, auditing report and informa-

tion disclosure according to regulations.

- Timely update financial plans, periodic and extraordinary re-
ports, analyze financial risk forecasts and accurately consult

for leaders in financial and governance decisions.

- Continue to expand relationships with credit institutions to
mobilize short and long-term capital sources with the lowest

costs.

- Fully implement accounting activities in accordance with the

Research and development work.

- Improve the capacity of employees to meet the require-

ments of applied research tasks.
- Coordinate in the system, study the identified target market.

- Analyze the effects of international cooperation agreements,

the revolution of technology 4.0.

General management work.

- Organize the implementation of strategic solutions on gover-

nance throughout the Company.

- Expand internal inspection programs and investment capital

settlement and inspection.

- Analyze reports and advise the BOD on investment in new

projects.

- ISO work: Review, evaluate and re-systemize corporate gov-
ernance documents. Organize the establishment, application

and improvement of processes in the system.

[/}

424 billion

Plan: Revene in 2019 will reach VND 6,042 bil-
lion, increase 19% compared to 2018

Plan: After-tax profit in 2019 will reach VND

law.
- Prepare internal reports, monitor and compare debt collec-
tion.

- Implement and support units to implement financial strate-
gies of business fields. Propose and develop effective capital

recovery solutions.

- Update policies and regulations of the law, develop internal
regulations and provide professional guidance for accounting

units.

- Implement research on new products and technologies in

interested areas of of PC1.

- Focus more on the effectiveness of PC1 strategy implemen-

tation.

- Effectively manage specific projects and contracts.

- Risk management work: Develop documents and risk man-
agement apparatus; Guide training to improve risk manage-
ment capacity for relevant employees; Implement and evalu-

ate initially risk management system.

- Legislation: Update in a timely manner relevant legal docu-
ments. Participate and support legal activities and contracts

in the Company.

- Contact with investors and disclose information: Improve
contact and information activities to investors. Increase the

frequency of information disclosure to investors.
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Mission 2019

Mission of construction and machine installation block
“Revenue breakthrough and profit margin improvement”

- Keep abreast of the strategy 2018 - 2022, issue the 2019 targets of the block and deploy specific targets to the departments.

Continue to support member units to deploy their development plans.

- Strengthen relations with traditional customers, actively approach customers outside the industry. Take advantage of renew-

able energy market opportunities and projects of industrial zones and high-tech zones.

- Improve the management capacity of large-scale projects, multi projects at the same time of both parent company and mem-

ber units. Have solution to increase construction capacity in the whole the system.

- Continue to invest in machinery and equipment for each construction product line. Effectively apply project management

software.

The task of industrial production block
“High growth in revenue, new product development, profit margin improvement ”
- Implement the strategy for the period 2018 - 2022, detailed implementation for 2019.
- Promote bidding packages of steel pipe towers supply.
- Maximize the opportunity to participate in specific projects. Cooperate and exploit foreign markets.

- Organize production efficiently, safely, ensure quality, and satify the rigorous progress of special projects, renewable electricity

projects and national key projects.

- Improve the capacity of self-searching contracts and production capacity of Yen Thuong plant.

Energy Investment
“Locate a new investment phase”

- Analysis and selection of new energy investments to ensure the target of generating capacity of 600MW by 2025. Continue to

analyze and invest in new projects in hydropower, solar and wind power.

- Continue to arrange and organize management board leaders. Training, improving skills and creative ability for project staff.

Applying technology in managing and implementing QLDA PMI standards effectively in a number of processes.

- Standardize long-term investment plans, complete investment preparation procedures and prepare sufficient resources to

implement the next projects.

- Good quality control, problems, striving to shorten the progress of the project being constructed and the project about to

generate electricity.
- Complete settlement and audit of Bao Lam 3 and 3A hydropower projects.

Reliable and efficient operation of 5 power generation plants.
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Real estate investment and trading
“Affirming as reliable investor”

- Focus on implementing the strategic goals of the real estate sector; strengthen the synchronization between departments to
fulfill the targets 2019.

- Continue to improve the project management capacity of the Management Board to be able to deploy many projects simul-

taneously.

- Continue to develop new projects. Implement investment preparation procedures for 2 projects which are PCC1 Vinh Hung

and PCC1 Thang Long. Implement plan to commence two projects in the third and fourth quarters of 2019.
- Select reliable contractors; well control the quality and schedule of work items.

- Complete sales of projects completed in first quarter 2019, recover capital, settle My Dinh Plaza project 2. Develop a timely

and effective sales plan for Thanh Xuan PCC1 project.

- Strictly comply with the commitment to after-sales service: warrant, maintain, grant land use right certificates, house owner-

ship and building management services. Continue to affirm the investor’s reputation of PCC1.

Investing capital in other areas

- Analyze and evaluate the efficiency of capital invested in affiliated companies, manage the invested capital. Develop plans to

continue maintaining, withdrawing capital or continue to invest depending on each specific case.

- Analyze and decide to invest capital in companies that the State withdraw capital in the strategic orientation of PC1.

Consultancy and service block

Electrical work design consultancy

-- Implement plans to improve design capacity, scale and position with investors inside and outside EVN.
- Coordinate synchronously and effectively for PCC1 and member companies.

About providing building and residential management services

- Continue to improve the capacity, management scale, professionalism for staff.

- Standardize operating procedures and service provision. Apply advanced management software.

- Effectively exploit the Company’s assets in completed projects.

- Prepare to receive and manage Thanh Xuan PCC1 project in the fourth quarter 2019.

Site clearance consultancy

- Focuse on the key tasks which are site clearance for projects invested by PCC1, key power grid projects that PCC1 participated

in construction.

- Participate in site clearance consultancy contracts for key projects in the electricity industry.
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Deputy General Director

REPORT OF

Results in leadership and administration

actively contributed to solving difficulties and promoting the  equipment, developed new products in production and con-

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Members of the Board of Directors

- Adjusted the management diagram, established new EPC - Consistently and closely guided the target of energy invest-
management department at the right time, overcomed the  ment and real estate investment for the 2018 plan and pro-
overload in bidding work, developed effectively the installa- mote long-term investment plans.

tion market outside the industry, the advantages of contracts Report on the implementation of charter capital increase

Ownership EPC, increased the scale of general construction contractors

Full name Position Number of holding shares Ratio in the long term. In 2018, the Company successfully completed the plan to

increase the company’s charter capital from VND 1,154,528

I T 7 T TR General Director 23,441,482 17.66% - Directed the application of advanced construction solutions, million to VND 1,327,707 million through paying dividends in

investment and efficient operation of new machinery and shares at the rate of 15%.
Mr. Nguyen Minh De Deputy General Director 1,717,960 1.29%
Mr. Vu Van Tu Deputy General Director 308,424 0.23%
Mr. Vo Hong Quang Deputy General Director 2,472,063 1.86% . |

o, i ] T L I

Ms. Nguyen Thi Huong Member of the board of director 1,493,003 1.12% T:‘t‘"?‘ Féamry, " Y . k

‘ ,493, . d e — T |

Business environment characteristics 2018

Factors affecting business activities of the Company

PCC1 fulfilled its target plan for 2018 to stick to the strategy
for the period 2018 - 2022 with opportunities and challenges
intertwined. With its efforts, creativity and determination of
the Executive Board, the leaders of the departments together
with the member units have promoted the distinctive posi-
tion and capacity of PCC1, the final revenue result of the com-
pany has surpassed over VND 5,000 billion, which exceeds the

setout plan.

* Factors that positively affected 2018 business results and

plan preparation for 2019:

Results in leadership and administration

The Board of Directors continued to affirm its leadership role
together with the efforts and capacity of the leading staff of
Departments, Divisions, the efforts of the member units, staffs
of the company, implemented strategic objectives, continued
to affirm PCC1’s position and image in the market, overcomed
difficulties and control business and investment activities,

whereby some important results are achieved. as follows:
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achieved good results, exceeding revenue and profit targets.

Commercial business block exceeded revenue plan.

- The efforts, determination, timely innovation of the com-
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pany’s Executive Board, leaders of specialized departments,
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high effort of the units. In which, the electrical construction

division has taken the chance and firstly suceeded with the
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projects of the investors outside the industry, especially solar =
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power plants, wind power, specific projects, high-tech proj-
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ects in the industry, start developing commercial business.

- Completed adjustment of the Company’s strategic report
2018-2022, vision to 2030; implementing to achieve targets

of 2018 for business and investment sectors.

- Continued to improve professional management and execu-

tive capabilities throughout the company.

- Always be exemplary, promoted the core values of the com-

pany: creativity - speed - Reliability to create a driving force,
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Business orientation in 2019

Identifying the situation in 2019

The positive results achieved in all aspects of 2018 are very
important, creating an exciting atmosphere, excitedly inspir-
ing confidence in the strategic success and future develop-
ment of PCC1.

Entering 2019 in the context of the international and domes-
tic situation forecasted to continue to be complicated and
unpredictable with opportunities and difficulties, intertwined
challenges. The world economy has slowed down, while fluc-
tuations in exchange rates, interest rates and risks in the in-

ternational financial and monetary markets have increased.

Vietnam economy 2019 is forecasted to have many advantag-
es, stability and positivity. The Government’s goal is 6.8% GDP
growth; Consumer Price Index (CPI) is below 4% on average;
The total social investment and development capital is about
33-34% of GDP; credit growth of 14%.

EVN investment in 2019

- Total investment of electricity source decreased by 27%

compared to 2018, investment value: VND 20,337 billion.

- Total investment of electricity grid increased by 8.2% com-
pared to 2018, investment value: 48,617 billion. In which in-

vestment of corporations is:

+ EVN NPT: VND 12,650 billion, increased 22.3%;
+ EVN HCM: VND 4,106 billion, increased 15%;

+ EVN NPC: VND 11,598 billion, decreased 14.3%;
+ EVN SPC: VND 8,785 billion, increased 30.3%;

+ EVN CPC: VND 5,816 billion, increased 5.7%;

+ EVN HN: VND 5,662 billion, increased 8.2%;

- Demand to increase the load of electricity in the coming
years remains high, the load growth forecast in 2019 is about
9.9% compared to 2018.

- Investing in solar power tends to slow down compared to

2018 but the level of interest of foreign investors is still high,

wind power continues to be concerned by many investors.

Attracting FDI, industrial parks and urban areas are forecast
to continue to grow. The state continues to divest from state-

owned companies are good opportunities for PCC1
Opportunities in 2019

- Increasing demand for electricity load and continuing to
maintain in the long term, the investment value of the electric-
ity industry is maintained at a high level, high attractiveness
of investment in wind and solar power projects: investment
opportunities and growth of construction and production rev-

enue from the electricity industry.

- The trend of applying EPC and PC selection method with in-
creasing power projects both inside and outside EVN: Oppor-

tunities to promote the strength of PCC1.

- Demand for development of specific projects, investment in
underground cable projects, GIS stations increased: Opportu-

nities to promote the strength of PCC1.

- Real estate market tightens new project development con-
ditions and market demand remains high: Opportunities for

PCC1 to have resources and reputation in the market.
Some challenges:

- International integration is getting more and more extensive,
the roadmap to reduce import tax according to Vietnam'’s
commitment, domestic rivals develop rapidly in both quantity
and capacity, leading to an increase in the level of competi-
tion for PCC1.

- The world economy slows down, political and trade conflicts
happen leading to fluctuations in exchange rates, internation-
al financial and monetary markets and high domestic interest

rates.

- Strategic objectives of the company on the average growth
rate of years are at high level: revenue of 20% / year, profit
after tax / revenue of over 8% while the annual GDP growth
of the country is just below 7% are a big challenge to achieve

the strategic goal.

“High growth in revenue, new product development,
profit margin improvement”

1100

Objectives and targets for 2019
Basic objectives

- Keep abreast of strategic objectives 2018-2022 with a vision
to 2030, maintain an average revenue growth rate of 20% /

year; Profit after tax / annual average revenue of 8% or more.

- Maintain the scale and speed of energy investment, com-
plete the annual investment targets of real estate projects ac-

cording to the strategic objectives set-out.

- Continue to affirm its prestige and maintain the No. 1 posi-
tion in Vietnam in the field of construction of power grids, de-
sign and manufacture of high-voltage and super-high-voltage

electric poles.
Basic plan targets

The company has determined to strive to implement the tar-

gets:

1. Business value of VND 8,325.34 billion VND; 58% increase
compared to 2018.

2. Revenue of VND 6,042.94 billion; up 19% compared to
2018.

3. Profit after tax: VND 423,86 billion;
4. Deductions for budget: VND 249.32 billion.
5. Total fund: VND 232.10 billion.

6. Average income of employees: VND 14.37 million / person

/ month - increase 14%..

Mission plan of 2019

Key task of 2019

The motto of the year is::

“Developing resources - Controlling

growth quality and speed”
Key tasks:

- Continue to improve the system management capacity
through: Quality of human resources; Application of ad-
vanced management software; Improvement of staff income

and development of company culture.

- Quickly and successfully deploy solutions to improve con-
struction capacity, steel tower production capacity, meeting

the high growth target of 02 traditional business sectors.

- Expand the scale of industrial production, successfully de-

velop the products of steel pipe towers widely on the market.

- Invest in Energy and Real Estate: Effectively operate com-
pleted projects, control the progress, quality and cost of the
project being invested. Successfully develop new projects ac-

cording to strategic objectives.

- Effectively controlling the cash flow, meeting the capital
availability, maintaining good stock prices on the stock mar-
ket.

- The 2019 planning task is feasible but challenging, requir-
ing the Leadership team to be united, exemplary, creative and
accountable; All employees of the company are confident,
making more efforts, proactive and have continuous improve-
ments, innovation in thinking and actions, determine to suc-

cessfully achieve the objectives and tasks of the 2019 plan.

muc tiéu nhiém vu k& hoach ndm 2019 .
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SUSTAINABLE
DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW AT PC1

With the goal of becoming a leading company in the electrical construction industry and expanding to other fields, PC1 always

pays great attention to building the business in a stable and sustainable direction, bringing the highest satisfaction to sharehold-

ers, creating a professional and safe working environment for employees, ensuring harmonization of interests for stakeholders

and contributing positively to the development of the community. PC1 hopes to contribute to the country’s socio-economic

development. In 2018, PC1 continued to deploy and develop policies and solutions to better meet current sustainable devel-

opment standards.

Sustainable development management model

PC1 always attaches a sustainable de-
velopment strategy to its overall devel-
opment strategy of to ensure long-term
growth. In addition, PC1 wishes to cre-
ate values for society and the environ-
ment, meet expectations and fulfill obli-
gations and rights to stakeholders. Since
then, the action plans are based on the
active and positive sharing of stakehold-
ers to quickly detect issues that need to
be changed and developed to improve

the policies of the company nowadays.

Board of Directors

- General orientation and strategy of the Corporation and its subsidiaries

- Joint action programs

Board of Management

- General orientation and direction on Sustainable Development of the Company
and its subsidiaries

- Approving objectives and action plans

THE FUNCTIONAL UNITS OF THE CORPORATION

- Develop and submit to the Board of Management specific plan and action objec-
tives

- Implement and guide subsidiaries to implement and supervise plans and actions
approved by the Board of Managemen

Borard of Directors of subsidiaries

- Implement and supervise the implementation of plans and actions at subsidiaries

- Evaluate the implementation and issue evaluation report to submit to the Board
of Management
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EVALUATION OF IMPLEMENTATION
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AT PC1

Engage with stakeholders Investors, shareholders

General Meeting of Shareholders

P — Website: Pccl.vn
Local community . Direct meetings with investors at the Company. Number of meetings
. N . o ‘. . with investors at the company in 2018: over 30
a’e \

Direct contact and coordination with local authorities.

'\'o/

Management agency /A\

Through conferences, seminars, trainings orga- |
. . |
nized by management agencies \

Contact directly \ m /

Employees

. Customer
Conference of employees, annual dialogue.

Through Trade Union and Human Resources

with customers
Departments

Through direct manager Email

Through the Preliminary and Summary Con-
ferences

The channes receiving comments and feedback

1106

Programs of exchange, cooperation, introduction of investors: Meet-
ing with investors of PC1 in November 2018

Partner

. Through website / capacity profile / brochures

about partners / suppliers.

Direct meeting.

Through the staffs performing contracts directly
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Evaluate the performance of PC1 with related parties Partner

Expectations

- Ensure to comply with the commitments of the contracts

Investors, shareholders ) ) ) )
- Sign and implement contracts to comply with the law, ensuring payment schedule.
Expectations

Results

- Positive business results

- Transparent information disclosure . . . .
- Supplier selection process always ensured transparency when conducting capacity

assessment, the selection was based on public competitive bidding.

- Growth and administration capabilities

- Dividend polic
policy - Internal control controls the implementation of the Contract signed with informa-

tion providers.

Development solution
Results

) - Develop a process of evaluating supplier selection
- Total revenue increased by 60.80%

- Profit after tax increased by 91.79% - The contracts are reviewed carefully to ensure compliance with the law before
- Top 30 best annual reports of 2017 signing.
- 0,
ROE reached 14.84%, EPS reached VND 3,698 / share - Conduct internal controls on the contract implementation process with suppliers
- Ensured dividend payment of 20%, reached 133% of the plan at the beginning of
the year
Customer

- In 2018, PC1 Investor Relations Department held 30 meetings with investors

Expectations

- Completing the schedule of winning projects with the highest quality

Development solution

. , . Results
- Focusing all resources on completing business plans

- Actively making information right, sufficient and timely

- The projects that PC1 participated in were on schedule and the quality has been

- Continuously improving and developing the management system 1€
verified over the years

- Implementing commitments on dividends

Development solution

- Increase investment, research new construction technologies to apply to practical

activities to improve productivity of business activities

1108 1091
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Evaluate the performance of PC1 with related parties

1110

Employees

Expectations

- Ensure employment stability

- Income consistent with capacity and growth over the years

- Ensure welfare regime (retirement, maternity, insurance, travel, etc.)
- Concern about health, working environment and occupational safety
- There are opportunities to learn and develop

- Justice, contributions, achievements are recorded

Results

- Business growth was good in 2018, creating stable employment opportunities for
employees. Created more job opportunities in the year with the recruitment of 38
more people, equivalent to 2.82%

- Made payment on time, paid rewards worthy of contributions to the company. In
2018, the average income of employees increased by 2.9% compared to 2017.

- Fully paid compulsory insurance regimes including health, social and unemploy-
ment insurance.

- Fully equip with labor protection for employees

Development solution

- Expand business activities to create stable job opportunities for employees
- Have effective business to ensure stable income for employees

- Regularly review and adjust the competitive remuneration policy, in accordance
with the general trend of the market

- Equip employees with social insurance, health insurance and unemployment in-
surance policies according to the State’s regulations

- Develop emulation and honor programs, work-based payroll mechanisms to cre-
ate internal justice

- Invest in budget for training, encouraging and creating conditions for employees to
study and improve their professional qualifications.

- Invest budget and creat conditions for trade unions and youth groups to promote
their role in order to build a friendly and open working environment

Management agency

Expectations

- Comply with the law and tax obligations ofthe state

- Actively contribute ideas to build and develop construction industry in Vietnam

Result

- Always complied with regulations of laws and policies of the State
- 2018: Deposited to the state budget VND 252.60 billion.

Development solution

- Comply with legal regulations
- Fully contribute to the state budget
- Hire legal consultants

- Participate in forums; contribute ideas to develop management policies of the
state.

Community

Expectations

- Basic living conditions of people in remote areas are guaranteed
- Investment in education, future generations

- Localities damaged by natural disasters need to be supported to overcome the
consequences

- Implement well regulations on environmental protection and energy saving.

Development solution

- Support disadvantaged people through volunteer programs

- Support the local community through building and supporting basic living condi-
tions, health care for people in remote areas where the company has production
and business activities

- Comply with local government regulations on environmental protection

- Propose and implement solutions in production and business to save electricity
and water resources

1111

Annual Report 2018



Power Contruction JSC., No.1

Economic performance

- In 2018, PC1 made efforts to concentrate all resources, pro-
mote internal traditions and capacities, along with synchro-
nous implementation of business solutions in order to best
accomplish the goals that approved by the general meeting of
shareholders. This is a key factor for PC1 to fulfill its respon-
sibilities with stakeholders, thereby aiming at sustainable de-

velopment.

- Net revenue in the year reached VND 5,084 billion, increased
61% compared to 2017 and reached 90% of the year plan.
Profit after tax of parent company reached VND 466 billion,
equal to 102% of the plan and 197.14% compared to the same

period last year.

- Total assets of 2018 reached VND 6,597 billion, an increase
of VND 383 billion, equivalent to 6.16% compared to 2017.
This growth represents the stability and sustainability of PC1’s

operation.

- The operational safety ratios of the company are at a good

level when the index of payment capacity is greater than 1.
The debt to total assets ratio is always below 0.5. These are
very safe numbers compared to other companies in the same
industry, demonstrating that the company has a healthy fi-
nancial situation, well controls investment and payment risks,

and activities of the company

- Not only fulfilling the financial targets, PC1 continuously im-
proved the management policies, operational models, and
enhanced the transparency in the Company’s operations to
help shareholders and investors see the the core values that
the Company has built over the years. In 2017, PC1 was in the
top 30 listed companies with the best annual reports on the

market.

- PC1 always keeps prestigious relationships and develops
with customers and partners. Projects participated by PC1

(construction, real estate, etc.) all ensure the schedule and

quality of products and services

Use of energy

- Currently, PC1 is doing multi-sector business with 4 main areas of construction which are cpmstruction, energy investment,

real estate and industrial production. Much energy is needed therefore.

For office:
Lighting systems

PC1installs and upgrades the entire lighting system with ener-
gy-saving devices (economical compact bulbs, auto-on lights,

etc.)

- Building office buildings in the direction of making the most

of natural light instead of using lighting system.

- Regulations to turn off the entire electrical system after

melting
Air conditioning system

- Periodically maintain the system every 6 months to maintain

maximum performance for the system and save energy.

- Maintain a suitable temperature of 24-27 degrees Celsius,

avoid too much difference with the outside temperature
- Turn off the entire air conditioning system after 6.pm

- Regulations on closing windows while the air conditioner is

working.

For production sector
5S standard

5S is the basic foundation for implementing quality assur-
ance systems from the perspective: If working in a healthy,
clean, airy, convenient environment, the spirit will be more
comfortable and labor productivity will be higher as well and
easy to apply more effective quality management system. 5S
method was developed by Japanese people and they are also
very proud when the whole world has applied their method.
5S is the first letter of the following Japanese words: “SERI”;
“SEITON”; “SEISO”; “SEIKETSU” and “SHITSUKE".“SERI”;
“SEITON”; “SEISO”; “SEIKETSU” va “SHITSUKE".
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Use of water, waste water and waste Use of water, waste water and waste (continued)

) ] ] o o In 2018, the Company issued many decisions related to the management of quality, environment and specific implementation
Because of a common goal of global environmental protection, PC1 continuously offers policies to maintain the assessment )
measures for Dong Anh steel tower manufacturing plant as follows:
of water use, the impact of waste water, waste to the environment through input control (water ) and output (waste from the

DONG ANH STEEL TOWER MANUFACTURING QUALITY OBJECTIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION MEA-

operation of the office block and especially the industrial production block. The type of waste and garbage that is potentially

harmful to the environment is actively handled by PC1 in 2018. COMPANY LIMITED SURES
Performance
Water saving measures used by the Company .
Targets Actions
Schedule Duty Doc't

- Using water-saving toilets (automatic shut-off water drain hose, automatic exhaust water tank, so on)

- Regularly carry out water leak inspection activities and take timely measures. Control the process Continuity Departments Reports on performance
targets, remedial and
- Reuse water for other activities of the company and factory. improvement reports
- Do not use toilet water for other purposes. Promptly take corrective Daily The QA board Report on remedies
action, do not let mass errors and related and improvements
Maintain the rate of inap-
Dong Anh steel tower manufacturing plant roprlate broducts und:r occeur. departments
: 2; P Control products from input Daily The QA board Input check card and
Dong Anh steel tower manufacturing plant has granted two certificates of I1SO 9001: 2015 on February 28, 2018 and 1SO e materials to delivery to cus- and related working minutes
14001: 2015 on April 9, 2018, by AFNOR organization - a member of one of the largest certification organizations are recog- tomers departments
nized internationally. Training Under training Departments Training records
plan of depart-
ments
i ..ﬁ:_' Quiality control of products of  Daily The QA board, Report, check products,
o crsanen] the Plant and subcontractors Production working minutes
board and Busi-
N* 2009341454 N° 2011/39450.4 ness board
ol i i Spronlebiip gt o NOR Carti o certfes toat the managemcas syssem Implamanted by: 0 _ . . . .
e PR A ot o Ensure theflOOA: of cus Ensure the 100% of delivery Daily Production Report production
DONG ANH STEEL TOWER MANUFACTURING COMPANY LIMITED tomer satisfaction . .
DONG ANH STEEL TOWER MANUFACTURING COMPANY LIMITED schedule of projects board and Busi- rogress
(DONG ANH STEEL TOWER CO., LTD) {50NG ANH STEEL TOWER 00, L70,) proj .. prog
ness boar

P tha Folloading actities:
pour hua sk s sen

DESIGH AND DEVELOPMENT, MANUFACTURING OF VARIOUS ETEEL TOWERS,

for the Pallewing activities:
pour N At s SO

Solve customer complaints

As soon as there

Business board

Report customer com-

Training for new employees,

Human Resource

Training records

b s DESKGH AN DEVELOPHENT, MANUFACTURING OF VARIOUS STEEL TOWERS, are complaints  and related plaints handling
MAS Dead) SALES R And furd I east e rEoUPETHTIR ol
e s e N i sl 1 oA o Control the waste sorting Daily Departments Inspection minutes
IS0 9001: 2013 1SO 14001 : 2015 process
i il bt g e et st St o . . . . .
100% of all types of waste Contract with units that have  Continuity Production Contracts, lists of
Bizck 14, Dong Anh tewn, HA B, WET KM Bleek 14, Dong Ann town, HA NOI, WIET MaM . . ]
S A i el S s are classified, collected enough functionality to handle Department, volumes of waste to be
D L B A R T rEATOTE ot ot et e o e 2048-04-09 Tt 2020-03-13 .
e £t and processed according waste Human Resource processed
e~ colfret
ﬁ * g !'- ' to regulations Department
] &= -
= A Rl A I LT g g When there are

Fronok LEBEUGLE
Hrmﬂiﬁm".!«'-'lﬁl.ﬂﬂ,wsuhn
Dsgciinn’ e A RN i abon

B AR o S TR B M B

1114

. Frasck LEBEUGLE
tion
Dvactour dndra! § AFNOR Comicatan

- Yo i M e

af=ar

who do not perform well

new employees

Department
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Maintenance of safety equip-

ment at machines, verification
of equipment with strict labor
safety requirements

Equip labor protection equip-

ment for workers

4) Tao moi trwong lam
viéc an toan, khong dé
xay ra tai nan lao dong
nghiém trong

Training on Hygiene and Occu-
pational Safety

Periodic training on emergen-
cy situations (Fire, chemical
spill, etc.)

Maintenance
and inspection
plan shop, Technical

According to the Production
annual plan

Mechanical and
electrical work-

Device profile

design board

Continuity Production, Pur- Documents to monitor
chasing depart-  the work of providing
ment labor protection equip-

ment

According to the Person in charge Training records
annual plan

of safety, Ad-
ministrative and
Personnel

Training plan and train-
Department, ing results
Person in

charge of safety,
Administrative

and Personnel

department

Environmental compliance

In 2018, PC1 did not record any reports / announcements
relating to violations of the Environmental Laws and Regula-

tions.

- PC1 continuously implements programs to encourage em-
ployees to regularly clean the working corner, arrange materi-
als in a scientific way. In addition, PC1 launched 2 internal pro-
grams related to Energy Saving and Environmental Protection.
The messages of the programs are widely spread and received

positive feedback from the Company’s employees

Work

Number of employees and income levels

The total number of employees at PC1 in 2018 is 1.348 peo-
ple, increasing 2.9% compared to 2017. Most of these are hu-
man resources with many special experiences and expertise
who are suitable to each production and business sector of
the company. The average salary of workers is also improved
when continuously for 5 consecutive years this number tends

to increase

In the structure of labor, men account for 82.79% while wom-
en account for only 17.21%, the reason for this difference is

due to the specific of construction sector, hydroelectricity sec-

1SO 14001

tor and production sectors of the company that need a lot
of men.; while women work mainly in office blocks. The rate
of workers with university and postgraduate qualifications
is above 40%, rate of workers with college and professional
education accounts for 15.80% and the highest rate is pri-
mary qualifications and technical workers with 43.69%. The
structure of labor by age is kept at a balanced level when the
number of employees from 25-35 years old and the number
of employees over 35 years old accounts for more than 40%,
indicating that the Company has a harmonious combination
of experience and youth creating strong and safe resilience

for the Company in the current unpredictable market.

Indicator 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Number of employees (people) 1,100 1,202 1,305 1,310 1,348
Average income / salary (million VND / person / month 8,490 10,180 11,950 12,100 12,590
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Number of employees over the years

1,600

1,400 1,308
1,202

1,200 1,100

1,000

2014 2015 2016

Work (continued)

Labor structure

1,310 1348

2017 2018

= Number of employees (people)

Proportion
Indicator 2017 2018
2018
According to the quali-
1,310 1,348 100%
fications of employees
University and Post-
501 546 40.50%
graduate qualifications
College and profession-
al education qualifica- 205 213 15.80%
tions
Primary qualifications
604 589 43.69%
and technical workers
Unskilled labor - - 0.00%
According to the labor
3 1,310 1,348 100%
object
Direct labor 583 611 45.33%
Indirect labor 727 737 54.67%
According to gender 1,310 1,348 100%
Male 1,082 1,116 82.79%
Female 228 232 17.21%
According to age 1,310 1,348 100%
Under 25 years old 181 113 8.38%
From 25-35 years old 554 567 42.06%
Above 35 575 668 49,55%

14,000.00

12,000.00

10,000.00

8,000.00

6,000.00

4,000.00

2,000.00

Average income

12,590

Average income / salary (million
VND / person / month)

2015 2016 2017 2018

According to the qualifications of
employees

1 According to the
qualifications of employees

University and Postgraduate

0% qualifications

44%

College and professional
education qualifications

Primary qualifications and
16% technical workers

According to the labor object

Direct labor

B Indirect labor

55%

According to gender

17%

Male

Femal

83%

Co cau lao dong theo d6 tudi

Under 25 years old
From 25-35 years old
B Above 35
a2%
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Safety, health and welfare of workers

Ensure labor safety

In order to minimize the risks in the production and construc-
tion process, PC1 builds a safe operating procedure for em-
ployees in accordance with the standards of the authorities,
complying with safety regulations on labor. The company is-
sued internal rules on occupational safety and environmental
sanitation, regularly checked and evaluated the work per-
formed at construction sites, organized training courses, train-
ing hygiene safety, prevented accidents for workers; equip la-
bor protection equipment such as clothing, hats, shoes, so on
fully and promptly according to the nature of work, according
to the provisions of the labor law; invest and improve technol-

ogy in production to ensure safety for employees.
Commitment of PC1

PC1’s human resources are considered the most valuable
asset. PC1 always puts the issue of occupational health and
environment at the top priority and considers it the respon-
sibility of PC1 in ensuring that working conditions will not af-
fect the health and safety of labor without harmfulness to the

environment.

Occupational health safety and envioment is considered a

prerequisite for the whole operation of the Company.
There is nobody is required to work in an unsafe environment.
Policies and regulations on occupational health and safety

The system of occupational health and environmental safe-
ty management policies has been documented, applied and

continuously improved.

Occupational and environmential health and safety at all
workplaces (construction sites, factories, offices ...) is done
through setting standards, policies and coordination with cus-
tomers and stakeholders to apply construction processes, ap-
propriate production processes; commit to comply with the

regulations of the State of Vietnam.

Occupational health and environmental safety in the Compa-
ny’s activities is implemented synchronously by focusing on
construction methods, using equipment and machinery and

by creating motivation and continuous training whole staff.

Continuous improvement: requires all workforces to comply

with policies, procedures, regulations, assessments and con-
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tinually improve how to perform occupational health and en-

vironmental safety.
Policy of salary, bonus and welfare

PC1 developed remuneration policies based on the criteria:
capacity, work efficiency, level of contribution to the overall
development of the Company. All employees is considered to
annual increase annual salary in accordance with regulations
and salary regulations, depending on according to the com-

plexity of the job that has the corresponding salary level.

All welfare, health insurance, social insurance and unem-
ployment insurance regimes are implemented by PC1 in ac-
cordance with the current regulations of the State. Income is
paid stably and timely. Social insurance and health insurance
policies are well maintained. Organize periodic health exam-
inations at prestigious hospitals for 100% of employees. In
addition, employees also enjoy benefits such as bonuses on
major holidays, participation in excursion tourism, vacation

tours.

Good implementation of democratic regulations, collective
labor agreements throughout the Company. In addition, the
interest, support and visitation regimes when employees got
sickness. There is special attention and timely by the compa-
ny and the union to mobilize employees. Each activity, every
movement shows its own culture, is the encouragement of
the Executive Board, encouraging each staff to strive for a sus-

tainable development.

Training

PC1 encourages and facilitates staff to maximize their capa-
bilities at work. The company organized staff to participate
in training courses, including technical training abroad to im-
prove quality, enhance expertise and promote the potential
available in each individual. In 20187, PC1 organized a cen-
tralized training course and individual training programs for
individual units. Some training programs in 2018 with the fol-

lowing contents:

Changing the leadership model (Leader Mindset) trained by
TOPPION Education Development Investment Joint Stock

Company;
- Guidance on building 3P salary mechanism

- Training quality management system according to interna-
tional standards ISO 9001: 2015 version

- Internal audit skills ISO 9001-2015 trained by BSI;

- Standard project management PMI- Institute of FMIT - JSC

Training and international consultancy FMIT

- English standard for output TOEIC 500- AROMA English Cen-

ter

- Training and guidance on strategy implementation.

Diversity and equality

No discrimination

Annual Report 2018

All employees at PC1 are treated equally, without discrimination in terms of gender,
ethnicity, color, social composition, marital status, beliefs, religion, health status.
PC1 always adheres to the principle of men and women equality in recruitment, job
assignment, working time, rest time, salary increase, planning and appointment ...
It can be seen that gender equality is one of the priorities of the Company in human

resource development strategy as well as annual personnel plans.
Ensure gender equality

The company also focuses on gender equality - protecting women'’s rights, with the

following evidence:

- The average salary of female workers is equivalent to the average salary of male

workers.

- Women workers do not encounter any barriers in their work and career develop-

ment.

- Every year, the Company has programs dedicated to women on the occasion of
International Women’s (8/03) and Vietnamese Women'’s Day (20/10).
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Collective activities Hoat dong tap thé (ti€p theo)

In addition to paying attention to the material life, PC1 always pays attention to taking care of the spiritual life of employees in :

the company. A series of activities are organized from sports, tourism, entertainment, etc. The following are typical collective

activities organized by the Company in 2018. . ;-I-u. -.—:-'nrdqumm-m-r.ru. m W
—J &ﬁt -m i L
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Mong An hydroelectric football tournament expanded 2018

Travel to Vinpearl Land
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Local community

Social sponsorship in Cao Bang province

On 24 and 25 November 2018, Mr. Trinh Van Tuan - Chairman of the Board - General Director of PC1 attended the event of

promoting trade and tourism investment in Cao Bang province..

In the presentation at this conference, Mr. Trinh Van Tuan proposed to the authorities, especially Cao Bang province to further
improve legal procedures for investment and support for clearance work for projects that businesses are and will invest in the
future. The General Director of PC1 also pledged the responsibility of Power Construction Joint Stock Company | in the process
of project investment as well as the safe and efficient operation of factories, commitment to long-term cooperation with the
provincial socio-economic development strategy. At the conference, PC1 contributed VND 1.2 billion to the Social Security ac-
tivities of Cao Bang province. In the years from 2014 up to now, PC1 has annually performed well the work of Social Security in

Cao Bang with annual support from several hundred million to several billion VND / year.

At Cao Bang Tourism and Trade Investment Promotion Conference, PC1 was awarded an Investment Certificate for major proj-
ects to be implemented in the near future. According to the investment plan for phase 1 in 7 years from 2014 to 2021 of PC1,
the total investment in phase 1 for Cao Bang projects is VND 8,000 billion. In the hydropower sector, the company strives to
complete 7 hydropower plants with a total capacity of 190 MW, total investment for hydropower is over 6.000 billion VND. The
company’s hydropower projects are constructed along the Gam and Nho Que rivers in Bao Lam district, Bao Lac district, Cao

Bang.

I o
— ‘
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Social security funding in Cao Bang province is 1.2 billion VND
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Local community (continued)

Implementing a volunteer program “Nang buoc em den
truong” at Na Roa school, Bao Toan commune, Bao Lac dis-

trict, Cao Bang province.

On March 23, 2018, with the consent of the Board of Direc-
tors of Electricity Construction Joint Stock Company | (PC1),
the Union Executive Committee, Youth Union of PC1 had a
trip of meaningful volunteering, sending love and giving gifts
to students in extremely difficult circumstances at Truong Na

Ro, Bao Toan commune, Bao Lac district, Cao Bang province.

Overcoming a long winding road of more than 400 kilometers,
the delegation cames to Na Roa school in joy and anticipa-
tion. The first scene that appeared before the Delegation was
a school being built in progress, the school yard was covered
with bricks, sand, gravel, mud, poor facilities... The members
of the delegation were all feel heartbroken, sympathetic to

their deprivation situation.

With the message of “Foster a step on the way to school pro-
moting the traditional spirit of mutual affection for “The good
leaves protect the worn-out leaves” of the Company for stu-
dents and teachers with especially difficult circumstances at
remote area. The delegation presented nearly 100 practical
gifts including books, pens, boots, umbrellas, raincoats, can-

dies, so on for the school and students.

This is a source of encouragement, spiritual and material en-

couragement to help teachers and students have better learn-
ing conditions, contributing to the fulfillment of their dreams

and aspirations in the future.

PC1 is the investor of hydropower projects in the area of 2
districts Bao Lam and Bao Lac. Among them, 3 projects have
been completed and put into use, including Bao Lam 1 Hy-
dropower Plant, Bao Lam 3 Hydropower Plant, Bao Lam 3A
Hydropower Plant. The program “ Nang buoc em den truong”
is a social charity activity held regularly by Electricity Con-
struction Joint Stock Company, bringing deep human mean-
ing and expressing the Company’s responsibility to the social

community.

In addition, PC1 also carried out a charity program “ Nang
buoc em den truong “ in Khau Vai commune, Meo Vac district,

Bac Giang province
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MPWER CONSTRUCTICN JE0C NOLT
Fa. 18 Ly Van Phiie, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi, Vietnam

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS

he Board of Genersl Disetinie of Power Congdreection JSC Mol [Mhe Compary™) firesenls s reporl and the
Company's Consolideied Financinl Statements for the fscal yesr ended a5 m 31 Docember 2018,

THE COMPANY

Pawer Consireclion J5C Mol wes cstablished on 02 March 1963 under fhe name Line asd Subsision Instailation
Company, The company cifizinlly beoume & jolnted stock compiny umdir the Bsiness License Mo, Q100100075
{zzired by the Hanod Autharisy far Fianning and Investnzenl. The Liccise's fivst versing vwas iszned ik 240 July 2005 amd
has updated o the 18th version an 19 Oclaber 101E,

The Compony's head office is Tocated at Mo, 18 Ly Von Pluss, Cat Linh W, Dorp Da Diistrict, Hanai, Victnum,

BERA LY OF MANAGENMENT, BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS AN ERARD OF SUFMERLVISICN

The rnembers of the Borrd of Management during the fiseal year and ta the reponiing dule an;
Mr.  Trlih ¥an Tuan Chadrmam

Mr.  ¥u Wan Tu Membor
Mr. Vo Hong Chusng el
b, Wpuyven Mioh D hember
s Myguyen Thi Huang hvember

The meambere of the Bowrd of General Directoss during the lissal year and w the reporing date ave:
Wr. Trinl Yan Tuan
M Wi Yan Tu

M. Dimg Van Mghka
hdr. %o Homz Chaang,
b, Mpuoen M Ton
M. Muwyen Minh De
WMr. % Anh Dunng

General Directar

Wiee General Divector
Viee Genemnl Director
Vice General Ddrecgr
Wige Geperl Dirnecion
Vice General Dicocior

Wice General Direelar (Appolueed an 02 Jnnaary 2019

The manshers of the Board of Supervaskon &g

befra. Mpuyen Thi Hai Ha Hend af Comirol Depariment

M. Mgiyein Anh Tonn Member
hr.  Hpeyen Quang Yu el bsier
ALDITORS

The nufitors of the AASC Auditing Ferm Comgpany Limised have lsken the midit of Coasolaicd Finmeal Staieimenis
far the Company.

POWER CONSTRUCTION JSC NO.I
No.18 Ly Van Phuc, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi, Vietnam

STATEMENT OF TIIE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY IN RESPECT OF TIHE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of General Directors is responsible for the Consolidated Financial Statements which give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company, its operating results and its cash flows for the year. In preparing those
Consolidated Financial Statements, the Board of General Directors is required to:

- Establish and maintain an internal control system which is determined necessary by the Board of General
Directors and the Board of Management to ensure the preparation and presentation of Consolidated Financial
Statements do not contain any material misstateiment caused by errors or frauds;

- Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

- Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

- State whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed
and explained in the Consolidated Financial Statements;

- Prepare the Consolidated Financial Statements on the basis of compliance with Vicinamese Accounting
Standards, Vietnamese Corporale Accounting System and the statutory requirements relevant to preparation and
presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements;

- Prepare the Consolidated Financial Statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Company will continue in business.

The Board of General Directors is responsible for ensuring that accounting records are kept to reflect the financial
position of the Company, with reasonable accuracy at any time and to ensure that the Consolidated Financial Statements
comply with the registered accounting system. It is responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence
for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities,

We, The Board of General Directors, confirm that the Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair view of
the financial position at 31 December 2018, its operation results and cash flows in the year 2018 of the Company in
accordance with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and the statutory
requirements relevant to the preparation and presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements.

Gther commitments
The Board of Directors pledges that the company complies with Decree No. 71/2017/ND-CP dated 06 June 2017
guiding on corporate governance of public companies and the company does not violate the obligations of information

disclosure in accordance with the regulations of the Circular No. 155/2015/TT-BTC dated 06 October 2015 issued by
Ministry of Finance guiding the disclosure of information on Securities Market.

On hehalf of The Board of General Directors

Hanoi, 25 Mareh 2019
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1oz Sharcholders, Thie Board of Manogement sl The Boaiel of General Direciors
Prower Constraetion JSC Nod

W hive sudited the seconpanying Consoliduied Fmnncial Siatemunts of Pavwer Cowistruction J5C No. | preparsdl on
35 March 2019, 25 sot oal oo pages 05 10 53, including: Comsalidoicd Sintement of Financinl position as st 31
Decemlser 2008, Consolklaie] Stammes af Incomne, Consolidaied Stalciment of Cali Flows aed Noles o
Consalidaced Fianeind Stoments for e feeal year eidel s at 31 December 201

The Honrd of General Diveetors' responsibility

The Boand of CGenerol [Doectors responsilse For fhe preparalion and presentation of Consalldsied Financil
Statements fhat pive a trie and e view in necordance with Vietnamese Accowmtlg Standanks, Vialnmaeio
Corporsie Accouiting System nml the strlwory requircments nelevant o the preparalm il presentution of
conselidmed Flanncial Siatements tind for such internal contral 25 management determings is necessary to enable
the preparation and presetation of Consubidated Finnncial Stataneits thal sre free frani materinl misstatement,
vl i 1o Tl or erro

Auditorts respomsibEliny

Our respansibilily is 0 cxpress am Opnion on ihese Comolidled Prnastiol Stitoments bosed on our andit, We
conteied onr audil in aceorduses with Vicinamese Siandards on Autditing. Thoss stoncards reguire that we comply
with standards, and ethbeal requiseroents; plan and pefisni i pudit 4o obinin rensoiible assarnnee alaout whether
tie Cansalidated Finnnceal Stmements see fros from pnlerial enEsliemgn,

Ay it involves perfanming procedurts jo ablaln oedit evidence shout the amosmis and discloswres in the
Consalidased Pinancial Stotemesis, The procedures sclecled depend on the audiior's judganenl, inclisling the
amsomsment of the Fsks of material nissidenenl af il Consolideied Finsncial Staiements, whetber alizz 1o Frod o
error. In moking these tisk assessmerns, the silitor considers imiernial contral rebevant ol enlily™s preparation i
presentatbon of Consolidated Finnncial Statements that give o true and fair view in onder io design it proveduresy
(ko sre approgrise im the cirommsances, but nol it the purpose of cxpressing m opialon on the wlbectiveness of e
ewfity’s wiernal control. An nxlis also inchubes evaluating the appropeintenass of uccouting pelicies used und the
reasoanbleness of sccounting estimutes masde by the Board of General [iFectors, ns well ps evaluating ihe overnll
mesintation of the Consolidated Fingnial Sinsenmenls,

W hobieve that the sedit evidence we lave obiained is sulficivt and approprisie to provide a basis for our aslit
aprindnm,

Amdilor"s npiitii

in our opirion, the Consolidated Financial Statenteals give n trie and faic view, in all matevinl respects, of lhe
Tainiscinl pasitivn of Power Constrection J5C Na.] a3 31 [reeember 2018, s opertiog reslts amd is cush Moy
far the yesr then ewded in secordaoce with il Wisinamess Accoamig Stomdueds, Vielnmess Corporsie
Accounding, System ond the slaalory requircmends relevint o the prepamtion aid presenbitbon ol Consalidaed

o —

Mpnyen Thi Mhan

Dty Geveral Divector Auditor

Cerilicnbe of registiniten o sl practce Cerificate of repislmation fo sl pracis
Mo, O741-201 §-002-] Mo, 2959-20 [ 6-002-1

Mo, 27 March 201%
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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TED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION . _
CONSOLIDATE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
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POWER CONSTRUCTION JSC NO.1
No.18 Ly Van Phue, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Da District,
Hanoi, Vietnam
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
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Your 2018 Year 2018
iRnlivect usathad (Indirect method)
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POWER CONSTRUCTION JSC NO.1
No.18 Ly Van Phuc, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Da District,
Hanoi, Vietnam

Consolidated Financial Stalement(s
For the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2018

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year 2018

1. GENERAL INFORMATION OF TIIE COMPANY

Form of ownership

Power Construction JSC No.] was established on 02 March 1963 under the name Line and Substation Installation Company.
The company officially became a jointed stock company under the Business License No. 01001000745 issued by the Hanoi
Authority for Planning and Investment. The License's first version was issued on 20 July 2005 and has updated to the 18th
version on 19 October 2018.

The Company’s head office is located at No.18 Ly Van Phuc, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi, Victnam.

Company's Charter capital is VND 1,327,702,940,000. The Contributed Charter capital as at 31 December 2018 is VND
1,327,702,940,000; equivalent to 132,770,294 sharcs with the price of VND 10,000 per share.

Business aclivitics

The main business activities of the Company are power construction, industrial production, real estate business, Power

production, detailed:

- Real cstate trading, land use rights of the owner, user or rental include: Construction house and project for sale, lease,
lease-purchase; purchase of house, construction project for sale, lease, lease-purchase; rent of house, construction project
for lease; Investment, renovation of land and investment in infrastructure project to transfer, lease; rent of land use right
with infrasfructure to lease;

- Real estate consultancy, brokerage, auction services, land use rights auction services: Real estate consullancy, brokerage,
auclion, valuation services, real estate trade center, real estate advertising, management seryices; operating and managing
urban area and condominium,

- Architectural and engineering and related technical consultancy activities: Survey, design and construction of power,
industrial, civil projects, supervision consultancy services, compensation and site clearance; Consulting on management
of hydropower projects and after investment management hydropower;

- Production and fabrication of steel column and the hot dip of galvanizing of steel structures for civil and industrial

- - Other civil engineering construction: Construction of the transmission line and substations, power sources project,
industrial building, civil infrastructure, transportation, irrigation and telecommunications;

- Processing, handling and metal coating;

- Generating, transmitting and distribution of electricity;

- Ground clearance service;

- Installation of electrical systems;

- Investment consultancy;

- Measurement of the cadastral map, identifying land parcel, measurement of parcel land for construction compensation;
Fiber optic cabling, Testing before and afler fiber optic patching; Experimental, resistance measurement of electrical
projects; Installation, testing; adjusting electrical equipment, optical cable;

- Whole sale of metals and metal ores; '

- Mining of Iron Ore;

- Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores;

- Production of iron, steel;

- Manufacture of metal structures.

The Company’s operation in the year that affcets the Consolidated Financial Statements

Tn 2018, My Dinh Plaza 2 Commercial and Housing Center project was compleled and handed over to customers so the
revenue, cost and profit of real estate business increased. Besides, hydropower plants are operating effectively, making the
company's profit from this activity increased. In this year, strong growth in commodity trading also contributed to the growth
of revenue of the Company. Overall, these reasons make gross profit from sales and service provision of the Compiny
increase sharply compared to the previous year.

POWER CONSTRUCTION JSC NO.I
No.18 Ly Van Phue, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Da District,

Hanoi, Vietnam

Consolidated Financial Statements
FFor the fiscal year ended asat 31/12/2018

On the other hand, during the year, the Company continued to make final settlement for suppliers related to bidding packages
of hydropower projects, leading to the balance of prepaid expenses and payable to suppliers decreased compared to the

beginning of the year.

During the year, in order to improve financial performance, the Company made a reasonable cash flow, prioritizing the use of
loans from banks to serve business activities.

Group structure

- The Group’s subsidiaries consolidated in Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 December 2018 include:

No Name of Company Head office Benefit rate /  Proportion of  Main Activilics
Voting rights commitment
1 Dai Mo Power Cho Village, Dai Mo 100% 100% Power Construction
Construction No.l Ward, Nam Tu Liem
Lid., District, Hanoi
2 Ha Noi Power No.583, Km 9, Nguyen 100% 100% Power Construction
Construction No.l Trai Street, Van Quan, Ha
Ltd., Dong District, Hanoi
3 Souihern Power An  Khang  Building, 100% 100% Power Construction y
Construction No.l  No.28, Road 19, Quarter 5, '
Lid., An Phu Ward, District
No.2, Ho Chi Minh City p
4 Northern Power Cho Village, Dai Mo 100% 100% Power Construction \
Construction No.l Ward, Nam Tu Liem
Ltd., District, Hanoi
5 My Dinh Power No.I138 Tran Binh, My 100% 100% Power Conslruction
Construction No.l Dinh 2 Ward, Nam Tu
Ld., Liem District, Hanoi
6 Tu Liem  Power Group 19, Xuan Phuong 100% 100% Power Construction
Construction No.l Ward, Nam Tu Liem
Lid., District, Hanoi
7 Ha Dong Power Van La Village, Phu La 100% 100% Power Construction
Construction No.l  Ward, Ha Dong District,
Lid., Hanoi
8§ MNang Huong Power No.583, Km 9, Nguyen 100% 100% Services
Construction No.1  Trai Street, Van Quan, Ha
Ltd., Dong District, Hanoi
9 Hoang Mai Power NoA47l, Nguyen Tam 100% 100% Power Construction
Construction No.lI  Trinh Street, Hoang Van
Ltid., Thu Ward, Hoang Mai
District, Hanoi
10 Ninh Binh  Power Ninh Thanh Ward, Ninh 100% 100% Power Construction
Construction No.l Binh City, Ninh Binh
Ltd., Province
11 Dong Anh Steel Group 23, Dong Anh 90% 90% Manulacturing

Conductor Ltd,.

Town, Hanoi

calvanized steel
columns, steel
structure, related

accessories,
galvanizing  services;
Trading steel, zine,
materials for
production,
manufacturing, steel
structure; Trading
electrical ~ equipment
and materials
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Capsallaled Fimineinl Stilemanis
Forfhe Tiscol venr ended as a8 3141272018

MIWER COMSTRUCTION J5C MO
Mol & Ly Y Pheac, Cat Lish Ward, [hong Do District,
Hanai, Yictnam

Consalidated Fianneinl Staiements

POWER CONSTRUCTION J5C MO
For the fiscal year ended a2 af 3170272018 |

Mo, 1B Ly Wan Plac, Cot Linh Wand, Dang D Dristrk,
Hand, Wielmam

Ha HMame of Caispaingy Head office Benefit rate ¢ Proportion of  Mpin Activitics |

3 ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND ACCOUNTING MOLICY
comnilmend

12 Trung Thu
Hydraglectric 150

i3 By Dinh Real Esnte
IS0

14 Veabnan Indwzdrind
Frection J3C

15 Tao Lam
Hydroelectric 150

16 Moarthern Power
Investmenl I5C
(bcfore: Cho Bang
Hydroelestric J5O)

17 Hoa Binh Aulsmabile
pechanical FSC

18 Tien Bo Troding J3C

We 157, CQonrer Mook,
Tan Thonh “Ward, Drien
Hien Mhu Ciy

Dinh Than Village, My
Ddnk 1 Waonl, ®Wam Te
Ligmi Irstrict, Hamol

1328 Tran Binh, My Dind |
Ward, Wms Ta TLkem
Distrect, Hanol

Mi Pang Villapz, Tine Lam
Dz, Can Mg
Frovinoe

i Fong Yillape, Bea Lam
District, Chai Bang
Traymce

Mo, 44, Triew Khat Streel,
Thanly Xunn Ham Ward,
Thanh  Xuan  Dhstrict,
Hanwi

HMod, Lane 321, Vinh Hisfig
sipect, Thamh Tr  ward,
Heamg Wai district, Hanod

Investing  consriciion
uf micdloon and  small
hyddressciric pianis;
Giemersting, and traslimg
pawer chociricily

Tiweesting , wmling real
eslnbo

Iesstalkadiam ol
mighingry,  indusiriol
cemipmend
Hydivecbesinse  Profecl
Mamagsiment, 1%qiaL
Hiydrosteoinc
Tivesbmeis
hsmagement
Elecivicily penerativs,
h}q‘lmzlnr_lﬁ: project
g, pos
hydraeleciric
Investmen
AR
Inwestenend m real
cilale

Investment i ezl
eslube

- The company ks dwe sssocknled eompamics reflected |8 the consolidnled Tmancial stalemends by b cguity
mithod as wf 31 Doecember 2018 ineluding:

Ha Hine of Company

Head office

Donefd mbte J  Proporbon ol

ftain Activilies

Bk

| Cao Bng Cast Tros
And Heel Jpint Siock
Comspany

2 Tan  Phat  Mincials
Jidil Stpek Company

Foms e Thatn, Cao Bang
Towny, Heop Ginng 'Ward,
Coo Bang Provie:

Toy Gigee Hoted, Group
22, Ward Harg Mang, Cai
Bang iy, Con  Bang
Province

Miming, processing and

trading of winerils,

Mincml  cxploastion,
mining  af  menemls;
Miming of Eran ure,
Wihoksnle of metals
and maetal ared.

L1, Accomiling pevimd and acesunting currency

Anemal necounting peciod cammences frore 1= Javry and enids as at 3151 Deceasbor,
The Cumpany mainiaing ils aecounling récoeds in VM-

2.2, Standnrds nnd AppEealle Acconnting Melicies

Appiienble Aocownting Prdiciex

The Company applies Comperate Accoumting Syston isued ueder the Cirenlar Moo 2E0EATT-HT0 dated 32 Decensher
2014 by tlse Mindstry of Finance, e Clrculsr Ne. SWINIETT-BTC daied 21 March 2006 isied by Minidey of Finance
gineeding and sapplememing spme atiches of the Cirenlar Moo 20020047TT-BTC and the Cirenlar Mo, 2022014TT-BTC
dated 22 December 2004 by the Ministry of Finenoo guiding the prepartion amd presentation of Consolidiaied Finarcinl
Sintemenls.

Declremion of campiieace with Accowntieg Stomdveds avid Accownting Syt

The Company apphios Viemomess Accounting Standards angd supplemeniary documenls isseed by the Sisie, Financial
Statensents ane prepared and presssicd in accordmncs with regulations of each standurd and supplementay document as well
a5 with current Accounding Standards and Accounging Sysiem.

2,3, Basis for (e preparation of Congolidaied Financial Statomsonts

Canselidated Flnancinl Sintements are prepared based on consolidating Scparnte Fimancial Staleiments of the Company and
Flaancial Swtemenis of I3 subsidiaries onder Me contrl &5 at 31 December 2008, Contrl right is nchigwed when the
Coepany las power o govers e fawmciol and operaling policies of imvesicd companies du obiain denelits from their
netivities

Consistent sccoumting policies are applicd in Financial Staleimnei of subsidiaries and the Compay. Il nocessany, odjustments
are made la the Fnancisl Statements of sahsileles b ensure the contiziency of npplication of accounting palicics amaong, e
Company and Be suhsidiaries,

Balarcs, main mccmnos and sxperses, inchnding wnrealized prafis e fla-grmop rarsaciins are olimanoted i Ml feom
Cobsolidaled Finanesl Siemonis,

Man — corelling interests: Mon — controdling interesls repressis the pattica o pralit or Inss and ne2 assels of mbsidiarses
nat held by the Coripany,

Trafit and boss when there is 8 change lnthe Group's ownership inasbsidinries;

In eaee subsidirivs maiee sddifiomal capitel Tioa e owners when pepaning Conselidated Financanl Statemems the Parcs)
company determines and presents the changes i its ownership and nan - wantrobling merosts i the et asses of the
sabsidioey before amil &ker mising addgional capital,

L4, Fiasnncial Instramenis

Tt Peeagnitian

Finanscinl 2ssets

Finurchal assets of the Commpany imclude cash, cash equivalents, trade receivables, other roceivabios, lending loans, Jong-ferm
s slbort-term investmonts, Al inilind recopnition, Tinancial nssets mee ideatified by purchasing pricefssuing cost pla other
expenses directly icluied 1o the purchase sed isswmee of those 253018,

Francial Hnlsilities .
Finnncinl [hilities of the Company intlids borrowings, trde payables, other prynbles al secrned capenses. AL Enitinl
recognition, financinl lizhilities ane determined by issulng price phus ollier expeises direcily relsted Lo the issumce ol thuse
lighilities.
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Comsolidatel Finameinl Sthieownis
For tve fiscal year ended as o 310122018

FOWER COMSTRUCTHEN 150 MO
o, 18 Ly Wan Phue, O Linh Ward, Dong Dw Distris,
Henol, Yieiram

Subrequery reasuranent after avirial recogrition
There are currently so regnlntions on the revaturtion of financial insirumonts after initial recognition,

1.5, Forclpn enrvency Uransacilony

The feveips camensy ftanzactions during the year are translxed =0 Yietnam Dong using the noal exchange raie rling a the
trsmeaction dete, Real exchange rates are determined under the: following prineaples:
When buying or selling foreign cosrency, applying the cachange rbes apecificd in the contracts of foroign cxchangs sike
between Campany and commercial ks
Wihen recording receivabiles, applying the bid rate of the commercial bank stipulsted by the Company For customers o
inswke: payment af the rangaction time;
When recarding paysbles, spplying the offer mate of the commercial bank where thy Company expecis (o cundu
ramsactions &l the teeancilon ilme.

fteal exchange rate when revalunting monetary ikens desaninated in frelgny currencies af iha reporting dale af Cosolluted
Financial Stalemens is detennined under the following, principles:
Tar asted accoumits, applying the bid rate of the commnercial bank where 1be Company regularly conducts trmssctin,

For foeelpn currency depositod (m bonk, applying the bid e of the lank wihwere the Compeny opons fis forcign curcncy
ACEoAEs;
For iability seeoums, applying the offer rote of the commirclal bank where the Campany regularly conducts imesaction,

All exchange rate differences. ariging from foreign cusvency eransacliong i the yeae ani fram revaluticn ol remaining funcgn
currency monelary ilems o e eid of the year ore recerded immedinledy to operating resells of the seommtbing, yoar

2.6, Cash and cosb equivalenls

Cagh eoimiprises cash on kesd, demani deposils.

Cash equivalesds ang shor-tarm irvestmeents with the masarity of not over thin 3 months fram the dabe of invesimenl, thid ane
highly Tiquid and reacily convertible into kedwa amount of cash and flat are suilsject 1o an insignificas visk of conversion inb
ash

1.7, Gondwill

Al business combisatians shall be seconmed Tor by upphyding fhe purchinge methorl. The cost of @ business combination
inclueles the ageregate of the fuir values, 8t the dale of exchange, of assets given, lrabilivics inenrred or assumed, and equity
instruimegs issued by the acouirer, in exchanpe Tor cartrg] of the periidres plus any costs directby ancibuable o the bisiness
cambiisation, The ncouiree’s identiflable assets, liabilities and contingent liabiliies in business combination an: measured sl
fheir Fuir valiaes ot 1l w e sequisition dang,

Coodwill srlees an the biskioss consolidntion & nitkally measured &t fis cosl, being the excess of the cust of the business
combiination over the aequirer’s interast in fhe net fair value of the identifinble assets, HilsilRbes und contipen labilinies. i the
extens |4 popative {paim from bargaln purchase), il & recognised insmediately in the consofideted stoiement of weame. fAller
initind recogition, gacdwill is mensured ot cost less secunmlibed arsortisntion, Goodvwill is amortised on @ stmigh-fine hais
during ils etivated wsefal life over 10 years. AnnissHly, the Group shall sisess imprinment loss af goatwill af subsiliaries,
whether there is aty Indication that impaired boss of goodwill is higher than the poudwlll allocxicd, the Group shall recagnise
1l impadred Ioss inmedisely i year that incurrod.

=
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POWER CONSTRUCTION J80 NOLT
Mo, 18 Ly ¥an Phos, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Da Dastrict,
THanol, Vicinam

Consolilaled Fiannvial Slnfemends
Faor the fisonl year cided as ol 307F202014

L&, Financial imvesimonis

Held-to-maturity invesiments include; Term deposits beld lo wsturity for the pameaose of collecting interest perlodicaliy.

In the Consalidased Floaicial Staiements, invesiments in joist venlures sl associntes are accoumed fm' nsng cyquily mothmd
Uhnder this meshod, the mvestmens ase laltinlly recorpnised 2 cost and adjusted hoccaller Tar the past acguisition change in
the Grouap's share In net assels of the associate aller sequisiion date, Goodwill incurred franm the investmend i the ssociabes
is reflected i ihe-canylig smount of the investment in the assosiate Tl Group will mot allocste such poeadwill but sssess
anmually by determine wlether the goadwill & ander impaired loss ar pal

The shivo of investor in post-acquisition profis or losses of the mzaciale 5 regeanised in the conselidated income snlement
ardl the share of imvesior in posi-acquisition movements m equiy of the associnie f recopnised in equilty. The pesi-
seqquigition secumulntsd chonges are adjusted o carrying anwount of investments. Devislends peceived o reccivable from
mesocimes ane recapnised a8 & rediction in the carrying amounl af the Fvesiment.

Fiigncial Stateinems of nssociages ore pregared in the sene perivd with 1he Group's comsolelited finunctal sntements sl i
fle eomsistont decounting poficis will the Group's policies Adpastment shall be made il necessary lo ensure the consisience
with tle Greup's sccounting polbcics.

Euity Irvestients in ather erlities cooprise [rvestisents. in squily. instrneents of olher entinies wishout baving ceatral, juist
coniral, or significant influenee om the isvesice. These lwvestisesds sre inltinlly steted ae eripionl cos, Afer inital
recopnition, thess investments e meagared at origingl cost less provision for devaluation of invostmests.

Mravision for dewlanion ol invesiments (s mmle i@ the erd of ihe yearas Tollows:

= Wil reganl o mvesiments held long-term (oiber than troding secvrities) withoul significant inflience on the imesiee: 17
the Tovestisent is made in Hsted shares ar ilve Tolr value ofF tse investment i3 determined rebialsly, the provisions shali be
vl om U basis ol e market voloe of the shares; if the fair valoes of ihe investimend is nod degermined w1 ils: repariing,
date, the provisicn shall bs made based oo the Finneciz| Sttenvents at the provision date of the [ivestes.

- With rogord 0 inwestmenss hekd to matarity, the provision for daukdfil debis shall be mace hassd an the reeovery
capieisy in accordnnee with setutory regulnticss.

2.9, Heeeivables

The reccivables shall be rocorded in details in terms of dee dage, entities receivable, types of cumency und giber facioes
pecording to requirenents for mmagement of the Company,

This pravision for doubifn] debis is mmle lor seceivables thal ane overdune under an ecoimmic conlract, & Han dgroomunt, 1
confractunl commilment or a promissory nese and for receivables tha sre nof dos but iffiouli 18 be recovered. Accordingly,
the proviaians G overdwe debis sholl be besed on the due date stipulaied @ the initial sale contract, exclusive of the dela
rescheduling between comiracting partics mwd the gise where the debts are net due bul the deblor is in bankrpey,
dlissaluilon, or missing asd making Neging,

200, Invenfpries

Inveilaries gre Iniilly recoenized &t orginsl cost Incleding purchee price, processing cost amd ather coats Incwrnal In
bringing the invesiories o their location msd condition at the fiee of inilks] recogaition, Afier initink recagpilicn, st the
repatting dste, invenories are stated a1 tie hovwer of cost and eet realizable vakuo.

The cast ol inventary §s calcedmed wsang woighted nverage methes,

mvertory i reconded by perpetual méthed,

Wedhod Far waluation of work in process at fhe end of the yearr The value of work in progress is reconbed for cach
coisalvction project that s incomplete or of which revenue is wwecopnised, comespanding 1o the wmoant of work in progress
i the eid of the year,

Provision for devabuntiion of inventories made at the eod of the year i based on the excess of arigingl cost ol invetdosy aver
it gt realizable valee

T
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POWEIR CONSTRUCTION J5C MO
béa, 18 Ly Wan Phic, Cak Linh Ward, Dang D Digiriel,
_I_llnm. W iglnany

Consolkloied Financin] Sinlcmenis
Frer the fescal year enbed ag a1 3001202018

E A0, Fixed nssers

Fived asacts (langihle ond imtangible} are initiadly stated al the historical cost. During the using time, fixed assets (Langiblo
and intmgible) are recovded at cost, sccimmisied deprocialion ind eanvying amount. Digjirecialion |4 camgited oo steaiphi-
Hite fesis method.

Fised asacts nre deprecisted {amonised) using the sraight-tine moihad over thelr estimated wseiul lives 25 follows

Hailddings, sinaciures 05 -30  yeurs
- Machimery, eguipment 3 -40  years
- ehieles, Trmspoaation eguigment Db - 10 years
«  (MTice cquipmend el famidoe 3 -04  years
- Other fxed assEs et - 0% years
o lefefalie Lond ese riplsi Hol wmanried

- Mnnapemenl sl 03 -05  wears
T 02 lnveshinent properi s,

Investnient properies are initally reeopnised ot historical cost: lovestiment propértios leld for operating lease are reconded al
cost, accumulaied depresiation and carylog menuet. Depreclation of investment propettics beld for sule are nol made
Invvesineend propertivs sre depreciated nsing lse straight-lime method wilky s pected usefal life as folloes:

- Dwibdings, sneciures 05 - 25 wvews
315 Constroclion im pregress

Covsinetron in progress inclades lixed assets which is belng purchosed and copsinied a5 al the balanca sheet date: and 18
iecognised in historical cost. This Encludes costs of constrsction, instalition of ‘cquipmen s otker died oosts.
Consiopetion in progress b sol deprecinbed until the relevant 2ssels are complecnd and il into e

1,04, Dperading lense

Cipserating keases Is fined asset lemsing In which a significant porion of the risks and rewards of pwnership are relamed by the
essor, Puvments made under operating leases are charged Lo meato slalement an a siraiphi-Line bagis over he period af the
leasi.

1,15, Busincss Cooporalinon Condract (IR

Business Cooperation Contraet (FBOC) & & contractual agreeinent befween two or mons venluess with the ohjectives ol
coopersting to carry-omt specific buginess activities wilhout constitution of a sow legal entity, This aperitivn may be poiinky
postrolled by vendurerd woder BOC or conralled by cne of them,

Uhnder the ezrnis of tlue agreement ot BCC, tie Company makes steouming for BOC, recognizlng all revenwees, costs pid afler
b prulits of BOC on its Siatement of incomse. Tl cast of DO Incledes Tixed profit paid wo olher gaike panigipoting in
e,

00 Prepaidl oxponses

The EXpEnTEs mcureed but relabed &0 upcrd:'r-ng.l-.';slllis af several accouniing pericds are recovded aa propaid expenses and ara
pilocated o the npuruliug_lumhs fit 1l Talkwwing necoumting periods,

The enleubatian 2ad ollecation of leag-ierm prepail expeusid W peraimp expenes m cach aceosmting period showhd be
hased on ghe notre of flhose expeises 1o soloet a feadvashle nbocolion nwethod nnd criferin. Fropdid expenscs ar nilceniel
prudually it opsrating experses on ibe siraiphi-fine basis,

POWER CONSTRUCTION JSC NO.I
No.18 Ly Van Phue, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Da District,
Hanoi, Vietnam

Consolidated Financial Statemenis
For the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2018

2.17. Payables

The payables shall be recorded in details in terms of due date, entities payable, types of currency and other factors according
to the requirements for management of the Company.

2.18. Borrowings

Borrowings shall be recorded in details in terms of lending entities, loan agrecment and terms of borrowings. In case of
borrowings denominated in foreign currency, they shall be recorded in details in terms of types of currency.

2.19, Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as operating expenses in the year, in which it is incurred excepting those which are directly
attributable to the construction or production of a qualilying asset arc capitalized as part ol the cost of that asset in
accordance with VAS No. 16 “Borrowing costs”. Besides, regarding borrowings serving the conswruction of fixed assets and
investment properties, the interests shall be capitalized even when the construction duration is ander 12 months.

2.20. Acerued expenses

Accrued expenses include payables to goods or services received from the suppliers or provided for the customers during the
reporting period, but the payments for such goods or services have not been made and other payables which are recorded as
operating expenses of the reporting period.

The basis for accrued expense of completed hydrelectric projects is based on the provisions of the contract terms and anncxes
minus the invoiced value.

The recording of acerued expenses as operating expenses during the year shall be carried out under the matching principle
between revenues and expenses during the year. Accrued expenses are seltled with actual expenses ineurred. The dilference
between accrued and actual expenses is reverted.

2.21. Provision for payables

Provision for payables is only recognized when meeting all of the following conditions:

- The Company have a present debt obligation (legal obligation or joint obligation) as a result of past events;
- Itis probable that the decrease in economic benefits may lead to the requircment for debt settlement;

- Debt obligation can be estimated reliably.

Value recorded as a provision for payable is the most reasonably estimated amount required to settle the present debt
obligation at the end of the accounting year.

Only expenses related to the previously recorded provision for payable shall be offset by that provision for payable.

The basis for extracting the warranty for works is based on the statistics of the work warranty over the years and the quality of
the work of the departments to estimate the level of provision. In case of judgment, it must be deducted, the level of provision
is also considered in accordance with the warranty obligations under the warranty terms on the contract (normally the
warranty fiom 3% to 5% on the revenue) be sure, be accepted by customers.

Provisions for payables are recorded as operating expenses of the accounting year. In case provision made for the previous
accounting year but not used up exceeds the one made for the current accounting, ycar, the difference is recorded as a
decrease in operating expenses. The excess of the provision for payables relating to construction warranty is recorded as
other income in the fiscal year, '

Annual Report 2018

M
.‘-i:'é_:\
KIE
Al

JEN

1411



Power Contruction JSC., No.1

1142

FPAWER COMNSTRUCTION JSC MO
Wi, 18 Ly Wan Phuc, Cat Linh Ward, Dang Da Distrie,
Hanal, Vietnam

Consalidated Financinl Stadcments
Fow 1l fiscal year ended oz 2 31120201 R

224 Unedrned revenacs

Ursermed sevomics inchide prepayments fran customers for ang of many accoamting pesicds velaling to assel leasng,

Uneamed revenues are transtened fe revense from sabe of ponids amd rendering of services or Mnanciol Incame with the
aimemL cmwpnndlug o each mm!'-:lg, L'*Eﬂl:rl]

.23, Chwner's oiuity

Dwrer's equiky 18 sated a1 sctually coniobisted caplink of owners.

Share premium is recordsd at the difference between the par valwe with costs direcily atisibutable o he issnmice of shiice
and iszne price of shares (including the case of re-issing tressury shares) and cin ke u posliive premiuns (if the jsoee price is
Iigher thun per valoe and costs direcily ditributshle 1o the ipsnence of slwres) of nepative premiem (i the [Sas price @ e
than par voloe and costs divectly airibatable woihe isuanscs ol shaes),

Criher capital i3 the opemting capital fonmed from the opersting resalls or frem gifts, presests, fmancang, assets resabuption (i
tlicss jbenas are allowed 1o be reconded a8 a decresse or increass in e owiser's eyaity].

Treammy sharcs are shares isswed and bought-back by the tsming company iself, Treasury shares mnd wneancelled amd ehill
b ra-issued within he period as regalated by the lwvw on seearities. Treasary shares shall be recorded ot the actal bliyback
price ane prezented on the Statement of Financil pasition as decrense in oomer's squity. Cast of Trensury shures wien
betig re-isnsed or usod to pay dividend, bonus, ebe. shnll be calcolated using the wisighted svernpe methed,

Retained carnines are used 1o preseot the Company's operating resalis (profit, loss) ofter’ corpornle incoms G and profi
appropriation or lods haHing of e Company, In epse dividend payment or prodit disiribution Tar the ownirs excecids the nel
profit, the difference shall be reconded as a decroase in contribwted capital. Mot profit can be distribaied to fnvostors bassd on
capial conribution rate afier being approves by General Meeting of Shapcholders sad alber being, approprigted v finds iy
ncenedance with the Company's Articles of Tncorparation and Vietnamesy sisulory il et

Tiwe Company's retsined earnings is diswibuted 1o cther: fisds according fo reconmendation of the Doand of Manageunl
anf appeava? of sharchokders ot anmual General Mesting of Sharchidlers:

- Deveiopment and investment fands; The fand is reserved for the porpose of busingss expansion or iry depth investinent

- Bosus md welfare fund and bonus for the Boand of Dircetors: The fund is resecved for the purpose of banus, material
[ivcenlives, conmmon benefit and increaging welfare for enployvees and presented as a Tiability an b Consollned Fnicmeis
ul Finuneinl Posilion,

Dividerss 16 be paid 1o shareholders are pecognised 25 @ payable in Consulidsied Statement of Fimancial position aller the
apprevnl of General Mestings of Sharchalders and the announcensent of dividend payment froe the Baard of Mansseiecal,
and smmouncement of cut-off date for dividend payment of Viclsam Securities Deposituey Cenler.,

Toid, Revenus

Sl o presely

Rpyenue from fhe sale of soods shall be recognized when all of the Tollowing conditions have hoen salistied:

- The Company has transbered fo the huyer e sipnificant riskcs and pewards af ownership ol ihe goods;

- The Compsay retiing neither continaing managesial nvolvement o the degree usually assecimed with ownership noe
effective comtrol over th goods sold;

- The ampant of revense e be measured roliably;

. 1tig probahble that the econcenbe benefiis associated with the transaction will fow o the Company; and

- The cast incurred o 10 be incwmed in rospect of 1l tonsactivn can be mensaed relinbly,

Resroler fog af serwioes

Revense from rendering of services shall be recognised when all the fiollewing concitions hove becn snfisfed:
Thee divesisnd of the vevenus cai be mensured refiably;

- I is probable that the ecosamic benefits assoeimed with thy taisaction will low 1o the Compady;

. The stage of the campletian af the tansnction 2 the eod of the reporting period con be messurcd relinbly, und

. ‘Thecosts incuned far the irmsaction nd e costs o complels Gu mssetion can be measured reljably.

The stawe of Ui completian al e transpctbon may be deler e by evaluting the vodums of work perfoasod |

1%

POWER CONSTRUCTEOMN J5C NIk1

Mool 8 Ly Wan Phere, Cad Link Wanl, Dong D Distrac,
[Hameai, Wietnom

Comsalidaie) Finnmuial Sinjemenis
For tba Fsenl year eoled a2 al 3 10152018

Bevenuy fow sales of rem estode

feovinue from ihe sales of real calate shall be recoprised whin all af the following comlitians have been salisfied:

v The Compony has completed the construction of rez] estato and irsnslomed to the buvers the significan] risks and rowards
of pwnership of the resl esinle;

- "M Company retains neither contineing managerisl mvolvement Lo the degree usnally associated with ownership nor
elfective control over the real estate sold;

= Thzamount of revenie con be measared reliably;

- Ttis probable that the ecosomic benefits associnted with the trangaction vwill flenw b0 the Compniy;

= The cosl incureed or (0 be incurred in respedt of the frnmsaclion can be imeasared meliably.

Revewue from covgiwotion eontrmd

The basis Far recording vevenve is the A-D seitloivent Tor works completed, which is handed mer and put irde use or the
recard ceetlileation af the complapd cossimetinn yolwme confirmution i each pering; the A-B payivest prive bils foe woeks
with lonp cousteston tme. Vahie of revenie accousting is the valee of the project sedifement § prymesd persod (exclodmy
VAT

When perlonning the comract, valie al the liems isreased or decreases, tanises i ofher paymonts are only lcluded inthe
revenus when agresd with the costonmear,

Whien the resuliz of construction contracis are nob estimated reliably, the revenee & anly recagnized as equavalent to the cost
of e comfract thai a3 arisen oned the repoyment i relatively corain. The costs of the conrael & only recorded as the cast of
thi year.

Fingaciol incesse
Revere arising from the use by the oihers of the Campeny’s nssets yieldlicg inferest, rogmlties and divicends: shall be
recaypised when:
135 probable that the ecanantie benefits sssocinted with (he transnction will Oow Lo the Consgey;, wnd
= The amumnt of the revenue can e measured rellalily,

Dividend inconse shall be reengrised wihven the Company"s (ight 1o receive dividend i estalsdisled.
225, Caosl of goods sohl

The recagnitlon of cost of goods sold b mntched agninst the revesne in the period and complies with the pradescs principle,
Cases of loxt of materials and woods excesded the norm, ahnarmal exponees, amd losses of inventonies afler dedicting the
respongibility of collective and Individuals concerned, eie. i3 eeognined fully and pronapily inbo eost of geods sold in i
VERT.

Cost of consirectivn works: For completed construction weeks, that have bevn chocked aad handed over ar approved by e
imvestor, the 1oinl expenses, that collocled fos these woids will bo irmnsferred bo determane the resubs

For projecis with lang construction time, wihen revenise i recognized accarding fo the compleied cosstmodion volismie, the
investor comnlins the cost of poods 1o delerimin: husiness resslls carrespanting ta the counpleted constrielion vk

Thiz expenst accrual 1o estimnte the cos of ronl eslabe mast coamiply wiih the folkowing prncipbos:
The ueirued expenses have bosn staled i rvestment and constmction estimale, bt there are nsulliciant dossicrs sl
dncuments (e sccopiance;

- The expenss secrunl is onky aimed af cabeulating the enst of real sstate that has been cumpleted durig the pericd mnd
meets all requirements far reverie feeagirition
The accrued cxpenses and actusl expenses inchoded n codl of gonds sald are in cenformikly witl the porm ol eost price
on the basis of tatal cost estimate of sald real estate (determined by are).

K]
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W ERL CONSTRUCTION J5C RO
Mo 18 Ly Van Phue, Cag Linh Ward, Dang Ds Distre,
Hanpi, Victnam

Capsalidated Financial Statvmenis
Far the lscal year ended as ol 3 1/12/2018

.26, Financlal expenses

liems recorded inlo fisencinl expézios comprise

- Experscs or losms relnting 1o Onancial investinent sciivitics:

= DBoorowing, coss,

«  Proviskon for dimimsion in valoe of trading securities price; provisien for lassss lrom mvestment m ather entitos, losses

Trom saleof Tareign currency, cxchange lass, ele,
The above items are reconded by the total amound nrising in the year withoot offseliing against Neencial income.

.17, Corpornic income fnx

) Defvrved income by psrels ard Defaread Incawe tax Hability
Daelerred lisgamne fux assel i recognieed Ver deductible 1ensporsry differences and the carrying larwund of unusad Lix Bsse:
arel unesed fx credits. Deforred income tax lishility is recognized for taxnh be tempamry dilfersnces.

Ciefzrred incams 135 assel ast Deferred Income ix lisbilivy 2re deformsined based on prevailing corporaie meomne oy e (or
vorparale Income (B rae which is etimared 10 change in e fitare i the deforved ncome 1@ asset or delerred incomo (nx
liii ity e reviersid when tse new X rales have been enscted), tx raves ond Lex ws enncled ot the ond ol accounting year,

Brefirred Income ax asset and Deferved inceme tax Habily shnll be offsct agningl cach oibser when propanmg (he Sticineal
of Tanancinl pl:ﬂhﬁ'.lli.

B Currend corporine iecaunt fog axperses arnd Deferred conpormts fneaiit WY expenss
Cumvest corporiie ircome iox expenges e detemied based on iasable meome dut g e e giw clanca corpiHnbe Eegmi
LA ke,

Delerred corpornle imcome tax expenses are detemined based on deductible tomporary differences, he xalie femporary
dilferences miwl conporaie inoome fax rabe.

Current corpovale income (ix expenses anc defieved corpornte ingome tax cxponses o pot offset apainst cach other,

g T Ineaatives

{1 Investment projects of Bao Lam 1 kydropower plant, Bao Lam 3 hydropawer plut, Beo Lam 3A hydropoier plant
According 1o the Investment Certificate Mo. 11121000149 issued by Cao Dang Provineial Peoples Commiltes on 21 Auguss
013 and the amended Tavestment Certificate Mo 11 1210001 4GCNBC T 1 dated 17 September 2004 fur the invesineen
profecs of Bao Lam | hydropower plant; lovestment Certificate Mo, 11121000151 isseed by Cao Bang Proviacial Teople's
Crommittes dated 21 Aossast 2013 and nmended Ivvestment Certificae Mo 11121000 05 TAGCNDE L dated 17 Sopenber
144 for the first project Bae Lan hydrpower project 3; Tavestment policy decision Mo, A34800-LIEND issoed by Can
Bung Provinginl Peaple’s Commities on 25 Decomber 2015 far Dao Lam 34 hydropower investmen! project is prelorentisl
fizr ihe finllowing projecis

- LI mte of 1095 for a peckod of 13 years;

- CIT exemption of 4 veass from the time of tisable inceme and 30% redoction of payable o for the noxt ¥ s,

- T bse compensated for lind clearance fito and reots payablie annially.

2017 is the first year of gesersting tanble income fram thase 3 projects, The company schected 2017 ax the Grst year of Lix
exetptlan gnd tux reduction for Bao Lam 1 hydropower project, 2008 & the list year of tax exceaplives for Bas Lam 3
[iwchroponser prajest and Do Lo 34 losdropewer project acconifing to these prefenences.

(23 Ivesment project of Trong Thu Hydiopower:

Ax sipilsted (0 Civonlir $62015/TT-BTC iszued on 22 June 2085, Trung Tha Hyiliopowes Jaid Sk Compaay s
pecmpied from corporate income b for 4 years from 2006 and ciditled 1o 30% reductive ol swponie moome s o de
mexl O yoma,

i)l Chnrent corporale fcome vy bl
Tiue company comenby applies the CIT rute of 20% for tble income fom main bosiness sctivities and ather nctivities, for
tiahle incomes fion Iydropover activities exemgted fam CIT for the fnaneial year onds as ot 31 December 2008,

1

—_— -'_..l

f.ﬂf‘-'-"

Consalidatel Finansial Stiivimenis
Far tho fschl yer cnded as a8 310270018

MEMWER CONSTIRUCTION J5C MOU
Wo. 1 Ly Vi Mg, Cat Laoh Wanl, Danp Da District,
Harmd, Vietram

L.I8. Enmmimfis per share

fasic esminje per share are calculated by dividng net profin or foss afier tax for the year- ansitnilable 1o codinary
sharcholdsrs of the Compuny (afler adjusting for the bonus and welfare fund and allowanes for Bakrd of Direclors) by he

weeighted avernge mumber of ordiney shares oulstanding, during the year.
.28, Rebated Parlicd

The partics ane reparded i related parties (F that party has the ubility W contrel o significantly mfueme: iz anlleer praniy i
mnking decisins ahout il financial policivs and activities. The Compsy's ielobed paries ol

- Companics, direclly o indivectly through ane or nsare intermediaries, fivirg eemiral over the Colspamy o bebng under
ihe contral of the Company, or beieg wsdes covmnn contral wwitl e Compasy, inchading the Company™ (oo,
subsidiares il S0 abeE;

- idividuns, direaly or indivecily, holding volisg jooer of the Company ihal eve @ signaficant influsney: oo ke
Company, key inenngement persoriel inclidisg dircclors and aplesees of the Company, the edase (mily memberns of
tersa individunle

- Emjerprises that the sbove-mentioned individuals direetly or ndirecily hold an Eporiant par of e volisg power of haog
slpnificans inMuence on thise enlerprises.

In corsidering the rebsthosship of rolaed pastics 1o seve for the proparation @ad presetatioa of Conzoligated Finnncial
Sintements, the Company shoald cansides the e of the refativeship s than tbe kygal Rorm of ke relitionshi

130, Sepment infarmation

A sepment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is eogaged In roviding an individual o grop. of relined
prodects or sorvices (business segment), o providing products o gervices within a perticalor peonomic cavirmsmen
{peographiznl segment). Ench segment is sabject i risks omd reurms ibai are difTerem Erom othor cosmpomnents

§egment mforsstion should be prepmed i confanuity with the sceounting policies adupied far preparing and presenting the
fimeeiel sxalesnenis of the Company i onder to hielp users of financisl sbaboaens betler understand antd pake mom infommed
juilg=iienis il the Comparny 62 4 whale,

1, BUSINESS COMMINATION AND THANSFERRING SECURITIES
1.1 Parchase Tien Bo Invesiment Trasling Joinl Stock Company

O 23 Amigurst 2018, the cempany purchased 9% af the shares of Tien T [swesimes Trnliing Jomi Stk Company’s Shiee,
a joist siock comgamy estehlished unier the Emerprise Low of Vectnem, under the Desiness Regicteation Cerlificale
Mo 0100909545 imued by the Diepartment of Plasaing and Investmont of Hanoi for the first tinie o 5 Jassry 2009,
feptstered for the third chenge o 12 September 20013, Business seclus of Tien Bo Investment Trading Joint Srock Comgey
e rentnd bonsing services and rental estate livesiment, The Compimy pechases for the prinpose of cxpaoding, real cstale

luinmee

i
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I POWER COMRFTI U TR S50 S0 Crrrabimted Fiaaisd Sldlenim
Hin 10 Ly Vo P, Cni i Waered, Dieg Tia e Hanoh, Warsan For fax fcul yor eadsd dg a2 7122070
POWER CONSTRUCTION JSC NOLT Cosidlilsaied] Fimanclal Sdnlemenis I FIRA NCIAL INVESTMERTS
| Mo, 18 Ly Van Moz, Cal Link and, Doag D Districy, For the fiscal year ended a2 o 31122018 A it Nk et
Honwl, Yietsam I QLOLINY
Bisdi vk Prawi ix Bk eal gn Thzvnen
| Fair vale of Wentifiable asscts, iabilitles of Then B0 Investment Traibing, Joiot Stack Congany at the combinatian date, and S gL " e E
goodwill inporred from basiness consbinniion arz as [ellows Term depiEiL 33,00 FONLEG - 00000600 -
Fair vakue ai ihe date L . IIEAM G
| Canent of alaiming cosirol A 5t 31 Desnber 01, Ik emtrsy irveriexi o some: depess Som 4 Fwceks 0 13 moeihs, weleed i VNI 40LB00000.000 ar VD) 0,058,000 008, Thiat irspusments ane
Gopeoarkrd wrcomrare b boske widy brerest ik oon S 7% pearm 3 e
Wil B4 I veimiged i aMilets canrpa clcs
| Ansols bR il | AL
AECTm BeweSi rae Prapertinal Eena e bes b Hesefit o/ Proponian of B, e by
J Casls sl cash equivalents JE045,331 Wetingrighls  commiEnl paky meiasd  Vodngnghls AT ety raetheed
Rectivibles 1. 879,603,301 — ED WHTD
i Lnveniories 165,509, 100 D Clte B 1400 sp 15700340 28004 TR SLADITLAN
CHEzs shor=termy assus 1,374 A46,630 ~ Tz Pl Wilasads s Sk Corrpany 7 ey g S F% 3N st WL SHER
Tuglble i i (e _LaBAIG s 5
i Tutnl Aseets 4,174, 250, Vi 1 12 201K, P corsrocton 150 1o | conribeicd sdd ibiam megitel in el i6 Tis Fhat Mawak Jaio Sisck Corpry i footedfed m ooni s ot e sreas of WD 252200000
S (cgulwatil T FERSE dhars
L lrililies
i Shgai-imom Babhiiiees %0 %1, TE3
| Tala| Hsblibks 1?ﬂ£l U!'i"iﬁ
Taial ncl nuscils —iméﬂ‘.m -
' Moer-coudrolled Interest — &sam gy
' Tutal et assels equivalent b Gronp's 4,528.604,511 =
infurost (999) Yo
Tuiul cost oT (his igvestaeni Al k45,038,545 4 T
Guodlwill inearred from business J5606454,039 b
ol {Noie No 16} :F# f e
4, CASTE AMIDCASTE BOUIVALENTS -
31122018 BB
VHD | WhD
«  Ceshoon bl 13 2006 D66, 142 10,204,350 el
- Dwieesd deposis 124,357,392 B35 147,047 64 | D
- sl euivalonis 5§63, 704,714,378 AR 20 KT 3000
~T01,280,175,355 567,443,915,134

AL 31 December A01H, e cosh equivalenls wo deposite with teon from | mosb 1o 3 mosthe s Commercial Banks at the
liwbired rinies of 5. 3%year (o 5.5% vear,

13
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Conzolicaied Flnaneand Siatemonis
For this Necal yoar coded 2 af 315202018

Consolidated Financial Statements

R O F e o For the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2018

No.18 Ly Van Phug, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi, Vietnam

FOWER CONSTRUCTION J5C MO
Mo |8 Ly Van Fhuc, Cat Limb Wasd, Deag Da Distrkd,

¢) Investing in other entities

311202018 01/61/2018 Hanal, Vietnam
Address Number  Benefit rate .
T T P W e et ' 6, SHORT-TERM TRADE RECEIVABLES
VND ViD VND VND VND VIND IVIEZMR 0170172018
i i i 82,177 0.00136% 821,770,000  2,826,885,800 - 821,770,000 2,095,513,500 i Vel Provizicn “akhie P roveion
T e g il S '_ VND VHD VNI VAT
?;Iv;i\?}p?;m of Wietmam 1) Trede Fecclvabibes detniled by coslamers with lnrge acesunt bnlanees
- Vinaineon  Cenirifugal HaiDuong 40,000 10.00%  4,000,000,000 (1,790,546,994)  4,000,000,000 : = The Horthern Wiet Mam SE,201,017,035 - A5, 755,701 .
g:n,:;::, Joint  Stock | Power PT{I]I;.‘CH.
4,821,770,000  2,826,888,300 (1,790,546,994)  4,821.770,000 2,095,513,500 = Huutgumn‘ul Bl
(*) The fair value of the investment in shares of Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Investment and Development of Vietnam (BIDV) is VND 2,826.888,800, determined according to the closing = The Seuthern ¥icl Mani 200832, 604,020 . 17,543 K0 S -
price of this stock on HOSE on 29 December 2017 and 29 December 2018. . ) . o | . . | o Projecty
Far the investment in Vinaincon Centrifugal Concrete Joint Stock Company, the Company has not determined the fair value of this financial in due to V Accounting
Srandards, Vietnam Business Accounting System s not ye: available specific instructions on determining fair value. lannpensnl Bonrd
- Huo Chi Minh City Power 26615 418333 - ST A0E -
| Project Msanpensent
asard
= Ceniral Vieinum  Poswer A4, 565,181 - = -
Prapects  Masageient
Board
- Ho Chi Mish Ciy 51,725 068 130 - 44, Zdh 44 387 -
| Elceirie  Power Trading 3
| Tivestment Coeporation A
- Maribiemn Penwer 51,5414 875,531 - I8, 056008 .
Cnpiealion
- = Dua  Tieng Powerchinn 36,61 T 681 355 g -
e i |T|.|.|-r||:|ng I'-_ng,hnh'ing
Cuipiealion Limied
- Hamoi Fower Gl 453, T A - #0,183,733, 133
Corporaion
| - Mmerils !Iulnﬂng 21 60, 08T 402 B - -
Corporadian
- Infresimaciure 15,565,770,592 - - -
| Enpliveering, ol
levestmenl  Jaind  Stock
Comginy
= 1318 Rewewable Eserpy 33,784, 040,732 - - -
Jwind Stock Company
= Diker trade récelvablos 575, 140,487,873 (G627, 795) 566,501,018, 723 (1177 GEHD, 01 )y
1832 394 R IR, BG3 (GG, 047, 7H5) I‘I'-'l,'l‘i'ﬁ._]'lﬂ._ﬁl-llld- [ | T, &00, 70}
| b}  Trade receivnlides ‘19,3-Tﬂ'_,'ﬁl-ﬁ.[lilﬂ - - -

| from related partics
(Dziniled  infaradion  m :
Hats Moa2)
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PUOWER COMSTRICTHN FSC NOU
Mo, 18 Ly Van Phug, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Ta Distric,
Haai, YVirinan

Comenllidnicd Finnecial Stilemenis
Fowr the fiscal year codied oy ol 302018

7, SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS TO SUPPLIERS

ITARONE 0102008
Vala Pravision Value Fraviern
VHD VHD VD VHD
Shorl-ferm prepaymeits (o mppliers deiailed by suppliors with larpe necownd balances
Mist Lac Heech Pk . . 053168 410 =
Thrvekapmen Cing
mbernbier Limilod Liability
Company
Mpchiscs and Indusiriad 4 200300 550 . 13,3 300603 665 -
Equipmend  Corpivalion
(MIE)
Tonmfang Blechde  S3A61,137.239 : L1, 160,504, 59 3
Intermatineal
CoroporslEn
Song 132 4 Foimd Stock 17674, 242, 00k S A3.ERY IR Q12
Company
Oim Lot Phat Joint Stock 10, 704 A2 e = =
Coanpaiyy
AIT CORP 1H.E67.333.1 85 .
mackines aml Indusirial - 19, 795,454,343
Liguipment Cospanaticn
Oher  prepmymecks 0 395404192 G653 2497 297,132
wpplers
308 6310,701, 745 - IGAISIIIST :
A SHORT-TERM LOAN RECEIVARLES
32018 ] Qlanny
Vil Proviesm Vil Ivevision
WD WM VD WD
Van Xuam Trmspar! Joist AN, - -
Brack Comprmy
Cuyen Ll Cosstnictian : 350,000 200
and Teads Foind Stock
Campay
Thanh  Hung  Frivate 1,000, B, e SO0, D0, DD
Erderprina
Colieis 53,000,000 015,00, B s
165500000 - LESSOmB0n .
T

POWER COMETRUCTION J5C NOT
Mo 18 Ly Yan Phue, Cat Lish Ward, Dong D Dstrict,

Hanai, Wieduaim

Comsaligaied Finnneial Siatementy
Fior il fscal yonr ended a5 3101202011

7 OTHER RECEIVAELES

n) Skori-ierm
Reselvables from social
ITSTANCE
Heceivables from isderest
af depusid, loan

= Mdwvanccs
Marfgiges

- Aubvaness o wark
deparimend cosimnitders
Advanezs  for  grewnd
clesrante compensatian

= 'Tan Mai Garoup JSC {*)
Orheer receivahles

¥} Lang-lersn
- Maortpages

INAI0E PR B
Wakue Provisian "r'il'll_.l_u_ Fronision
WD WHIY WHD WD
| 628,728 A :
1,199.276,711 - T TITATY -
FA 40T 095 M - 25, 290,302,701 3
331,508 000 - £ 334,520 500 -
T1.900, 330548 - 5IR. 307,570 -
4§, 200 T ADS n 24 514 1 55
" = TTHRGL 916,983 -
|3, 506,075,797 {2570, 187, 890) 226, 375058 (2,570,127 050)
....._1 21 337 165,750 15T 7800 151,400,258, 716 2,570, | f7.890)
2,705 573,504 37,74, 000 =
%,205.573 500 37,704,000

{*}: ‘Thia |5 prepiid ameunt dat Tan bai Group Jalnt Stack Company received from Projest of Trade Center, Oftics, Lusury
Condominiuin and Other Poblic fienciioss Comples under Tnvestment License Mo, J665UNIND-KH&DT of Himod Feople's
Conunliies dnied 33 Doicber 2012 on the hasis of Husingss Cooperation Costract Mo, OLZH FHEHTED dwied 18 Jasuary
M| und aenex Mo V] dated 20 July 2005 between Tan Bai Group Joinl Sieck Company’ aid My Dinh Kenl Estmie Jaim
Stock Crompany. Alter receiving shove amousd, Tan Mai Gropp Joeant Liock Comgany will heve no benslits related 101
project and must transter lod use right of 6028 m2 scconding 10 Land nse right License Mol l 1723 (recorded book
Mo A0M26) by Hanoi People’s Commitiew dated 03 Decenvher 2000,
In B(HH, the probect was completed and hinded gver, My Dinh Real Estale Jaint Stock Company condicied ihis advance
iransfer into the cost of the project amd recorded o conesponding reduction of this debil balaee.

10 INVENTORIES

Cionils in branki
- Bpw nsterial

Tools, supplics

Work in progoess [¥)
- Finished goods (**)
= Cioods

122018 olLEoLE
Walue Prowision Vil Trovision
= VNI VHND VND WD
TATE 001,584 - Q73,057,631
140,455, 430,43 . | LO,EOT,A33,T56
71,50, 5 | [T, L3637 -
ATH950,525,807 E FA0 A, G358
I31440,506.338 1,719,063,719 :
424,805,924 2805 651 450 -
753, 475,370,547 - 1,085 400,907,212 .
28
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; - . LY. a7 [ LA 1
; LB 2 |r|‘ff} ol #,a' n‘~* L LR aft ihgsd 56" .
| 3 1 L ] n ; A, .
| ;fq[;ﬁ?l; ;J_;u" £ ‘I].w“* p MT,, A i @-}Gﬂj a2 o | POWER CONSTRUCTION JSC NO.I _ Consolidated Financial Statements
| “. ."EII -l Dlilli’p , iI!'.‘l"._f I* A j_sﬂif.-'i,f/’/ | |1'1 4 :.;'.-'-"l .-,.""I'- ' No.18 Ly Van Phuc, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Da District, For the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2018
i ’ I'Ijajﬁ“}}-.-_"" it ljil"'l'cjii‘!"' 1 ™ i 1 27! AR, 1 TR o Hanoi, Vietnam
| i F;I"’IIPH'I" FI'{H!‘{ r:ﬂ' " L _{_-I"L _1-|-||' !ﬁr:ﬁl' I",il,"",[\.-j:l' |j"i IL-E‘Z':.' Hl':'lll I.-||ﬂ
- rpﬁ‘:#ul“ . }_].;!-‘ it g " gl o e 4 ﬁ;;'-"' A A 31/12/2018 01/01/2018
TN L J : A L £, 1754 LAY .
' r F.flﬁd#ﬂ I:r.|| =l I||'|J '._M.l - Lk _\___||:'1 |- ¥ whi ] N L .J|-+{! VND VND
| P ah " sl Al L . '_5||!-'J ’ FI' PR alt o e .'J"IIP’ Industrial production activitics: 22,725,560,235 17,989.866,080
AR Wi X T PRIL A S e
1 P 151'r pooe 1&'11_1:-_;I -.I"'I. o ,;'? g s I."""-"-?-,:'HL" - Provide steel columns for 230 kV Hahazari - Sikalbaha, transmission 9,128,988,303 9,106,014,144
1 S L i a |iulfﬁ.‘5-"r o kY L M line ( Bangladesh - AG).
! R LT T l-“"'55|"'I ,41.'?.&_:- L .#'ﬁ ;_1 o B a Drf,,l"” 40 - Provide steel columns for 500 kV Viet Tri power station. - 2,625,247,406
:! . ]':'1_ i i :='I I '.I_h'nl_ |_|'.'|_!|"i"'|.|5I':II 5|."1;"| I,Hl. i g R, A .:F’.l.;.l.': - Provide steel columns for 220 kV transmission line - Hanoi solar power 4,252,867,732 -
- A I L N PRt plan.
TR L L ; i i AN gl ae : 143 n
el it LRI T T o il h 0, L e = ORI e o YRASH
3 I Pt e Er TR (LA [T gkt at gl Tt Others of work in progress 13,963,148,469 9,009,469,050
o b i Sy, ikan 4dv a . 1 prog
: AELEY -i""a;"":r:-.:" R Y .hr' # 8t Ty K]
l"':.{":'r E.IE#& Ll i:-".’;:_- L g T iy Lp:l = #l'ﬂ At '-i?"l} : 478,959,525,897 959,624,630,589
; v W :F ok ; 1 T N b, R ;
B _,1.'- N call” _pdiH 'I I-,E || = I R L | oY k B 3
"f-"l"l'ul :.. Eﬂf‘! |i|r;| J:E|"|. I_;|||3 I._'|1_|I|5I.E1lI ";u’ |'|"1'|:.I "“ 1 r‘i'.-"':'l"l':llg-ﬂ“l el .3'.‘:15!" _._,Er{"" g (**) Details of finished goods
) iﬁj’” 7 5, -IF"r 'ﬁ 'iulhj’h" L q_:,l-'a""}..r-f‘h i - _!*-az':r . | i M-.,'!}ii Real estale business projects: : 131,d51,516,338 1,682,253,719
'H "'I I'I1I df’-".'l :}IT" ..1I|'F ' -";,1'[" .|‘r-‘-|:;5':'iqﬁ,|% - My Dinh Plaza 2 commercial and housing center'” 129,769,262,619 - \
. A M AT ! - : ~
T”? E" r‘.:."' _.,||:'L Dzjﬂll "q ["jr - .'.?' * i:';fir 4t - Ha Dong Complex project 1,682,253,719 1,682,253,719 2
e ?HF},m A ! Others : 36,808,000
L“..,1 . rr. ; 131,451,516,338 1,719,061,719 '
I" 1} H I:l =i
kb b
PH’"E_;-— i (1) My Dinh Plaza Commercial and Housing Center 2 - Mixed building of Commercial Center, Office, Apartment
=I;'r“'| ¢4|'-" Building, Investment License No. 7665 / UBND-KH & DT of Hanoi People's Committee issued on 3 Oclober 2012,
1i W t completed and handed over from 2nd quaters of 2018,
FHI ¥ ’_1:""[' a” -g!.’“ As at 31 December 2018: about 90% of customers were handed over the houses from this project.
i = L - . s 3
IJ.I'-" |_|II"rI r|.'."'"h.1-|' (2) Detailed informations about PCC1 project Thanh Xuan is as follows:
|| i "e_'-,l J"'..,-_.' "' + Investment purpose: investing in mixed building including: Trade Center and High-rise Apartment at 44 Tricu Khuc
W ™ et Street, Thanh Xuan District, Hanoi.
ght #_S“Ihﬂ.:.ﬂ'l_l-';;_lﬂ e + Investment decision: built according to the Decision of Investment policy No. 1644/QD-UBND issued by Hanoi
W ’ - .
= LAl g Pcople's Committee on 5 April 2018.
p:'ql_lﬂ i + Capital for implementation: The total investment of the project about 735.31 billion VND, equity capital accounts for
pi RE” at least 20%, credit capital and money collection according to the schedule of customers is 80%.
L + Expected completion time: st quater of2020.
_,rl:";_; EVF i + Actual progress at 31 December 2018: the project was pouring the 1st floor and building 2nd floor.
Jit |
L - ' .
| TR L it ) :
o il 1,9*"’ wrn.jﬁ»!“ g LI 11, LONG-TERM ASSET IN PROGRESS
e - ol - ] ; b =
E:a-ﬁ 31/1272018 01/01/2018
VND VND
i
y 'iafﬁ ra . Parehase - 875,660,000
L “ LT o + Purchase consiruction tools and installation tools - 875,660,000
5}' b' I lllJ[l =|_I-"I . - d - Construction in progress 442,077,916,152 60,374,806,285
i i ’ : | 3y .
L .-. I I'I i iy ]'1F', (L LS adl; _.5' + Mong An Hydropower Plant project (1) 379,963,497,868 45,596,304,276
|I | | :Hl :II| I |'I';- 5 I | 1 Ll ad. =4 .
_] h 'y ’ g ’ + Bao Lac B Hydropower Plant project (2) 40,404,633,919 9,881,306,354
I '” L,'ﬂ"".llr I'- + Song Nhiem 4 Hydropower Plant project (3) 9,899,215,594 4,505,835,835
_|"'|"'I ! |' '1 T# + Nam Po 5 Hydropower Plant project (4) 7.355,186,817 19,220,000
||| e + Othisgs 1,455,381,954 372,139,820
'“ﬂ-lllﬁd - |5ﬁjl ‘-\.-,I _‘“|I " - Major repair of fixed assels 132,558,075 81,242,244
*'"”H”'Ed‘r C g ﬂ”-;.ﬂ' + Others 132,558,075 81,242,244
L} ; e ’- ) " h .II bt ; i o ar -
L Id|»*"rfi|_i'?,1- o A it 442,210,474,227 61,331,708,529
pl= a b E - A
gl
R Rﬂr 1
A LR
[ "Il-l ¥
{i¥ i F":Ju-'
P L
F,I.llq Lal L
o 'Eﬂ l-'"'-I |"'|II-'|
e 30

aeF ol Ladatte Al RE L
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P 1% Ly Yan P, Cuk Linh Ward, Dong Da District,

Consalidoded Finmeeinl Slatements
For the Tiscal year ended ps ot 21/ F2G012

+ Degision ta spprove the lmplememation of the invesimend praject No, | 32W0D-URND dated 20 Joby 2004 Beied by
Ha Giiang, Provineial People's Comimifice,

+ Investment objective: to bislld o hydrepower plant wilh capneity of & MW,

# Total fnvestment: 196 billion, stasted in dih quarter of 201 3, expected to be completed m Jrd quarler of 2020,

+ Cppétal Far project linpBeniertation: 30% of couity and 70% froem bank loans.

+ Al 91 Decemmher 2018, the project {8 beginning to mplement construstion lbes.

(43 Detailed lisformeion shaut the Mam Po 5 Hsdrepower Plent project is ng fallows:

4 According 1o the Resolmion of the Board of Direciors Ho. 02NOQ-THC-HBOT Central Hydrapower Joim Stock
Company dased | Movensher 2017 on approving the policy of implementing Mam Po 5 Hydropower Projeet in Cha Tao
cormmis, Mam Mo distrbet, Dien Bies province,

+ Pyoject scale; construction of lydrapower plant with capacity of 18MW.

+ Al 31 Deconsber 2018, the project wes in stage 1 of the Inplementation process, including: sarvey consaltancy,
additional planning consultancy, cesulancy on feasibality study repod

Il

FOWEN COKSTREDCTIOR 350 ROU
Woull Ly e Py, U Lk Ward, Ceeg T Catzhn, Hamel, Vs

Comeldaie! Fliansal Soammiy
For thx Secal yoie fdied s 11I3001E

X DTy e iR B
Buginag hilis 18 I MEIETH LR e

i
Cadleg kalesee Ijﬁlﬂilﬁ 1EG T S5 AT

T, A LT
PR DA 1R

Hanai, Victnam
11. TANGIALE FIXED ASHFT
Dieaalied fnformatisn on hydropower plant projects is as follows: e Edlaps, Boesire Hsidi any, o s thiwrs Toial
s b AT SORFTTTS

(1) Dretailed information of Mong An Hydropover Plant profect b as follows; = a3 pram o
+ Invesiment Desision No. 2009 / QE-LBND of Can Bang province on 30 Octeber 2015, and (be decision 1o adjust the i e g e o i
[msestenent policy Mo 230CHRUBNE Cao Bang provinee on 10 Manch 2017, m“::::“ Al ALIREIS LIBISAIAJET  TLALMLEE  ATResEAT SHLEITME LD SR ENL R
+ Investmeent objoctive: 1o build o ydiopewer plond with capséity of 30MW, Purchm b the e LH 17N B0 3,786,104 THT I 34T . "mlm’:'-ﬁ
+ Total investment: 916 billlon, started in 3ed quarier of 2007, is expecied 1o be completed In 3rd quanter of 2009, oo R SO - ; e
+ Capital for project implementation: 18% of cqaity nnd 1% from bank loans, o B i s mnc i 32 FLIFESE . AL 1EaEs
&AL T Drecember 2018 project in {he phase of cosalvucticn Benss ments Fris Lig e ey, dgessal TR, 2 P CRTAT AR ] 8,134, 10BN HELETRAME . LTSI AN
2 iled Il e '.I'|EIL“-;-]I“I . La“r'mn oot i | md.mw TR e -:}; 1-\.5“::::-". 1,635,347, 008 R AH] {L1E8, 1L B3] TE S 18 (LA I,
(2} Db mvmtion of Bao Lac B Hydropower project is s folkons: i i g ek (R MEMTELG REMETT) LI, 4T [A34,TI6471BR4
+ Decision on investment palicy Mo, [GIAD-UDBND daled 1 Febru 6 by Can Mane Provincinl Peoplds iRt o —— e —— ST SR L H
Commiiee e o et ; - i Rirding balasscal i yoar [} ekt 1 IGOSAIEE | RSN 3RS T

+ Investmend ohjsctive: 1o bulld & vdropower plant with capnsity of 18 MW, Apsirmilated Bejusiaian
T o : : . } ! . 2z £ AT 1,741 55% 0, LA ANE

Tl avestnt 92 il s i 201, spectd o Gonpis 1 i or 201 s soomm e emoes fhEm MME s
i Copitul for profect implementatian: 30% of equity amd T0% ram lak Tpame. Tiiaa i ; SELAIERID 2 L§1.616719
i i ¥ et bdaiis = TR C X - A1 50 - L RAC A b
+ &1 31 December 20885, 1 project wis in the phase ol canstrction diems and eouipenem progusemen ,_;T-mm:;;., 1 PTG .. ... (U Wiy . :umm;:—
; ; - : —_— i ? i £ 30, 27T 6 551 20 04} £LITLIALAM 17321413 : {1ATH 2R 861
Sl STy Inlermiiou i B g B e g DAt fajout i g Jlolcs: l;?“m:::w::ﬁi war R ITRES ;&!.H_!-EIJH 11 420350 TEM TR LD LA IR LT

R[] [N bl k] L5 16 0 14T

M“ﬂi II'I-I.II.TE L'a.mm”l

1551



Power Contruction JSC., No.1

1156

el ki Fiasncid Sizieezots
Per e Pt ] wiar arded s ul FLTR01R

PEVER CORSTHIATION J5C N0

b L L g Vean Fine. Cm Link Whand, Dty Dy PRutks, Fhacl Victhies

[ Tangibla fled oty al POC | clsde Hydroporer plzsn. i (bl : :
L 1-;:'_:.. | Hypdripwnr Fhot g szde invegmenn Canificen Mo, 11121000145 faied 3] Augus. 1000 jrmoed By Cas B Prov sl Perphe's Sorn el Bt Frox tioer,
L= aiwndueerd am 17 Sepwpaser 004, by cxpecisy of HOOW, inmrgp oo sl cpomicd on 35 hrmacy K17, Tha viks af the sy v peeasd & | Leimny 2013 2 WKE
TRE SR LET mad i T0IE iz vahe wah adfrod oo dn e sailvmend of VD CRE AL 20 er Phe el vilis el WND SIRTPLE0E. The whles af Bso Lamil
Hysdoeraer plant by bemn slframed aien by 19 the projoct nctfiement, e hioyiesd oot on wibey beg ar 1) Tacarber 201K b WHD W2 ES0 52 661
= O3aLen & Hydmoperier PLim projen cpecsim ureker Heidlpins Camiiom Bla. G L2003 bt 3] A 201N e fry G B Poareinial Paoplts Cormmatee for i T
v, i apmmsimaat wn I1 Sepieriey. 016, e comoiy ol MWW, innigansd wd speziel on 19 beresle 3007, T ertpannydy ncfotied befes ol sman VHD
73,54, 2 29, idiag o e s of e Lare 3 edrmposser opened oo raesger bn 3000 5 WD A1 ATLREE, w e o] vabe af irnperichy amcty of St e 1 Hplapaws
#ltes w7 11 Chocarmber 2018 seah YHELEET, 147716310 baved onthr arhing pend and wopaced veioment of bnidlag paskage ;
+ e Ly 1A, Hyimporser Fiojact opescr seayiacs under Frvesmiens poliey dectiben b, BE datad 13 Decenber 01w by Can flang Prvinshl Poiples Codariine wisl ik
spaaity of BRAW, lzsugurmied e8] spsrand oh 1% Movembsr 1811, The nqi-qraulmtpﬂ-bmnfﬂ:lw:ﬂ.ﬂﬂm.\“! ik wes beesd on e cets comamed e
et salkraers ol rha bidd g pachagss
: Trrg Tha Bydropsas Frajec s sisblited orde Decoes ba | SO-ETEE daed Al |0 2000 af g Ml off ebary atd Toada aed Invarmnert Coriifnas al
funples Comraties of B Bim P mecd oo 1) Frury 200 o0 Contfices Adjursd yenesd a8 Bay 34, I001 by Trag THI H:;.'lmml:l::-rtmtmpwu
wabribbiasy of Power Corstrorsioe ffel S100K Contpay §- POCL) whh o sipasir of 3556 M, wn rmgurwed e g 10 opasden. prodstion eed i mohvirian Sore
hlcrvieriner S04, T eppormiy remmusd vaban =F mes (0 WHD 3,574, 5000001, (n 015, e adjsr e b o compeest b (bl flasd nlemerd (VR f 08, TR S Th
e va s af Trang Thoipdoaire ghes ] e ke project scsieresi VD TEOBAL0EE T,
K mlinrie

Cxorirg mocen of brweg il famd bist pladpcd = cxFacrea fer barowings 1 B and of Serarn Wi [ e T

o al M by dnporsinred b bée freed mewrs bt w211 i a2 B ead of dw il YIND) THEUE391 002

LL]

B ZEEY =

MWER CONSTRUCTION JSC RO,T

Mo 18 Ly Wan Phuc, Cab Link Wind, Doag D Diatrlet,
Hiznwi, Vienam

Conselidated Finascinl Staieneents
TFor the fiscal veor cnded us 3101 272018

1L IMTANGINLE FIXED ASSETS

Land usc rights {*) Campuar “Tainl
sirdlwiire
WD WD Reqh]

1istoaienl eost
I'!l‘.-g‘lrh'llrl;g belarce I, 108 070,000 3T A04 000 TATE 370,00
- Puwchise - 43,831 815 301,89
= (wher decrense i {50,000, 00 (50 AR 000 |
Ernding laalanee of the year 1 ENE 70 000 a6, 17 41D T2 A1
Accomualnicd pmartisation 4
Beglnning hakance - 280,283 4070 IR RI AT
« Amartsation for she year = 134,188,571 134, 1B8.5T1
- ke decreas: = {11872 Iﬁl {1, ERT A
Emling bulnnee of L voar 5 413 2H4 R3S 413,284, K35
Ml enrrying pmomn|
Beglming balams I, 108,070,000 90,027,521 |, 138,002 521
Kiading balance 1,108 070,604 ﬁtﬁﬂ#ﬂ.ﬂd 1,650,920 By

{*) Iitangible fixed assot 8 the indefiniie land use rights in Yen Khe Village, Yen Thuong Ward, Gia Lam District, total arca
[ 1226 m2, used as Yen Thuong Fabrkeatlon of Steel seructures Faclory, wilh historcal cost of VREY |, FOZ, 070,000

Jir wisdrbeli

- {Cast ol Rally deprecested tangible fxed assets but seill in we at the end of the year: VD 279,286,000
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R RO T R Coepiatidsind ¥z asil Sty PFOWER COMNSTRUCTTON J5C MO Consolidatcd Finnncial Satomoenis
Ma 1K Ly Yen Fhee, i LISh Wi, Diang Da Dintvndt, Huawi, Viewwsn For the ficsl phar grind 30 30125006 Mo, VK Ly Van Phue, Cat Linls Ward, Caong Tia Disgrict, For the fiscal yeor cnded as ol 3000202018
14 INVEFTMENT FROFERTIES RELD FOS LEASE Harok, Wesdnnm
R W R o IS, PREFAID EXPENSES
— — r-:'ﬂ'i"L'l‘;; - o aa.riz.g:_u.{_e: : BLALEE
|@arieal cast PR Wil YR
o e R 5 p5Tisosan 14 208 530033 - TT LAl
?,iﬂ:ucm“m ) L = ; : ROEITLATD BT 2} Short - lerm
PR — I INSIEITE Boisany  WMRET MG LESOLII - D¥ispatched iools and supplees 1,293 513,103 1,308, 002,814
A R e - [Mhers 2142 344 26T 1,252 BT
T 1A SRR L ETE R 14, 1 1E325334,771
- Dmarneirion for b yom TRE. LIS I EAET TR TELLIE 1,501,182 23 & 208 RRR AT
Easding balanee H'E"E' L 48] T7.733, 70,055 LA AL LT AT AT AR IAFETETITE TSG0LKRAT, 361
: Ieh l.nmpe = Ferne
el darrnbg @r ool ¥
A e begining o [ha ya B ITEHLA FLITT IS4 X2 L5350 2 113NN 557 - Dispaiched tools and supplics 4 I 640435 G604, 613,030
L . ey C— S Ll B THL LA -2 Fived sl |:[‘:|'|ﬂ.i|’ CEERieE 4.320.853,181 2 ET1WE3 5310
l-'r-:pnid. Fiw Tamd remial I e 170, [u
- Gpoand shearnes costs for hydroclecinic plams (7] A0, 146 0 20TH 21.629,190,232
= Cithers A B0 1T 4 2T GRE T
09, 426,614,410 35,610 470 149

{*3; The compensation for land clearance of Bao Lam 1,334 Hydropower prajects will be deducied rom ihe payalle Lind
rents anonlly nccoeding Lo notices of Cae Hanp Tax Departient as follows:

- Oas Lam | Hydropower. plont project, sceonding o Asncancensent Wa IO TR-CT dined 24 Movenber 1S, ibe Soial
decluctible amaust was WD 11 A5 476,788

14 - Dao Lam 3 Hydropower plint projedt, according to Announcement No.848TH-CT dated 21 Angust 2017, the 1l
deducdible amount was YHD 100614 18,000
N ® 2oy - Pao Lam 34 Hydropower plant project, secordleg 1o Annosmeement Mo 79ETE-CT dated 07 August 2017, ihe ol

degustible noyoanl was WD GER 4 10,52

- The toial land clearance ameint of Trung Tha Hydropawer plant iz VRO T, 7HL6953,855;

The lesd rental charge off-setied in the year was VHD 2,073 370,689, The pailslaiding balanco of Land clearance expenses
will e compensated in following vears as at 21122008 s VD 90,346,012 975

16, GOONWILL

MAa0ie [ ] DTk

VHD WHID

Tkeginming balanes T3 0H2, 164625 Hl3aduz.m1

The vlue of goodwill sxizing from the scquisition of subsidiaries 35,6 16,454,034 -
dusritg U year

- Deprection e il year {10 T BT 089 (5,350,247, 286)

Emding bakance 04,565,548 570 TA.8H2, 164,625

1158 1591
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Consolidated Financial Statements

POWER CONSTRUCTION J5C NO.I

Mo, 18 Ly Van Phue, Cat Linh Ward. Dong Da District. Hanoi, Vietnam For the fiscal ended 25 at 31/12/2018 PP E R EGRSET REETION J20 Mk Canctiaicd Foadsa] Smumenie
Mo |3 [ Wiy Phios, B Liph Whind flexy Ta Diarias Hlewd, ¥icran ot Syl =y it 0 m 3 JIZGRIE
17. BORROWINGS
Metabed =iaremlis o Lo iem kerraving:
01/01/2018 In the vear 31/12/2018 Craree [rd poewi 1w Yiar of remartiy Cogidome WIEan [T B
Outstanding balance Amount ezn be paid Increase Decrease  Quistanding balance  Amount can be paid 2 S : 2 T
VND VND VND WND VND VND S, ek Crwrerein| [ for VHO fmen i o Cesdegs fiBmopmrbamdex  Aoech Rereed fhon ER ARG () TG, T SRR
2) Short-term borrowings Faretgs Trads of Viesmn Ay Wit i of 130 cfbesdebasocol | Bmlimd
- Short-term debts 169,921,963,132 169,921,963,132 1,475,220,073.917 1,274,435,770,396 370,706,266,G53 370.706,266,653 ol Wil s megn Hidrzpeaves Brageet
- Current portion of long-term debts 124,075,117,121 124,075,117,121 304,674,501,480 383,665,700,229 45,083,918,372 45,083,918,372 Jatrt ook CErmocsl sk Mr VRD Profelsl  ems Sem [ Biesadks feel fas Aoem faoned fon 43, THE200 50 BT DO
Toanms  wd  Dentlazennl of 1opporie leade  of afbendiSesenest T Th Bedopeses
= Yiazas {OIN) Feusakle EmEgy Prog it
1 75.397 58.101.4 415.7 25 415.790.185 ¥
293,997.080.253 293,997.080.253 779.894.575, 1.658.101.470.625 5.750,185.025 185,025 b
b) Long-term borrowings [ELET] of Wied Wk &
) - < N Wiazamn iule Seock Cenineelal Rans  YHD Prefirestal bEomal Gon (Bimrsindoecse  Ades fomed frem £, 168,355,700 LR %o RERE A
- Long-tertn debts 1,651,204,701,545 1,651,204,701,545 336,501,308,737 388665700229 1,599,040,510,053  1.395,040,510,053 For iy i Trads mpmeive Ml e aflem Gobursisey (sl
Bpbamiie Errgy Epirogmdty Proeet
1,651,204.701.545 1,651,204 701,545 336.501.508.737 388.665.700.229 1.599.040,510.053 1,599.040.510,053 Dzvdapumdt Pragmr ’
CREDIFA af Warld Dazk
Amount duc for settlement within 12 {124,075,117,121) (124,075,117,121) (504,674,501,450) (383,665,700,229) (45.083,918,372) (45,083,918,372) WipTEn ki Siod: Comrervid Bad WHI tied e an  smangn (L peans Pew dne ol Adech Beked Qo Da [l £ a e B AREIIITLETE
months. i Indeirmy e Treds: dipaic st of 11 e diktensoend ol Mow g A Bydoopoees
semibi gl (T Agn ™ | -3 thas Frodaa
Amount due for settlement after 12 1,527,129,584,424 1,527,129,584,424 1,553,956,591,681 1,553,956,591,681 LN
months ; Victaer J pidl EIpck Comparcte ok YND Irmrest i oo Geekgs VN0 mocths Fooodkic  Asds Pesd Bam s s L g e £ ] 01T, WIS
i | iy o Tiomds Erpasi! with mEn T 12 af B dnbarieeeyd Hacs Lz T8
Detailed information on Shori-term borrowings: rraaha aed e aurgts Fldropeirass Frofas
Currency Maturity period Guarantee 31/12/2018 0LAG1/2018 Yiaresen Doiet Sepek Cordesecln] Baak - YN0 % & mowdy Form due Cumeiord by sl |45 A5 S, 134
far rabniry k=d Trads sfloms dicherserao® GHINE pofBas Sah Nl
VD YND
Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietmam VND Under 12 months Unsecured 31,246,247,554 34,586,882,791 Ten Presg Cavrseadl foln Sk ¥Hb Flaitls mesoi hisa Al mprf bondir  Adsct B BoreGm INTESLEAR ITLAEN SR
Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Investment and Development VND Under 12 months Unsecured 250,197,566,207 §7,147,811,745 Hesd £f van ekobraoesEl  RAIL
aEVieuRn, [ TP VHD 19 50 |8 moritn Bondee Usieaned T On8E
Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade VND 9 months Unsecured §4,613,970,924 39.070,722,651 o ——
Military Commercial .'rom.t S_:ank Bank VNG Under 12 meonths Lfnsecured 8,245,418,81% - - AL AL -i!l.m
Shinhan Bank Vietnam Limited VND From3to6months  Unsecured 14,560,063,169 1,195,945,545 i s s B AL S
Others VND Under 12 months Unseoured 11,843,000,000 7,620,600,000 e LT Uetetic b bl T
—_310706266653 ___ 169.921963.132 Attt R e T LR ALGE]  IATAIREe
37
- o 3
) S5 -
M:,\\ f_l.l 3 B
a T ie
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[ i:c;;wr:a éor@smucnon JsC O Consolidated Financial Statements
) Ne. 18 Ly Van Phug, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi, Viemam For the fiscal year ended g5 2t 31/12/2018
20. TAX AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM STATE BUDGET
POWER CONSTRUCTION JSC NO.I Consolidated Financial Statemenis Taxreceivable st  Taxpayableatthe  Taxpayableinthe Tax paid intheyear Otheradjustment —Taxreceivable  Tax payable at the
’ No.18 Ly Van Phuc, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Da District, For the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2018 Pebuimngdl: bighshg oty o @ BEEr SRS
Hanoi, Vietnam VTS VD ) D D VND VND
Value added tax 12,018,763,231 99,340,721,312 91,230,178,128 5 20,129,306,415
) 18. SITORT-TERM TRADE PAYABLES Corporate income tax 60,963,744 35,228,467,764 £8,786,118,062 65,975,169,370 265,405,808 58,243,858,520
Personal income 1ax 39,383,361 562,614,800 3,004,919.264.00 2,725.745,938.00 % 1,132,761 803,737,586
3 I/ 12(20 18 01 ,O 1 JQU 13 Matural resource tax - 1,383,107.508 37,59%,470,401.00 36,797,722,651.00 - 2,183,855,258.00
Outstanding balance ~ Amount can be paid ~ Quistanding balance  Amount can be paid Land tax and land rental £.630.95 = HA0T0LETH “-39‘2-33‘;»‘:31-00 = = 3
Other taxes - - 732,805,844.00 T32,805,844.00 = = =
‘ VND VND VND Fees, charges and other payables - 873,035,341 18,733,416,860.00 17.309,630,133.00 = % 2,296,822,068
VND
| Short-term trade payables detailed by suppliers with large account halances 1957810 __SO066II870s _ ZSRSOISIEN _ 291623945 _ 263405808 _ LISET6L _ BRESHSTAET
1anii i 4 The Car 's tax settler re subj ination by the thorities. Bl the application of tax laws and resulations on many types of transactions is susceptible to varying
| - Tianjin Tianfa Heavy 7,411,506,518 7,411,506,518 38,517,707,854 38,517,707,854 e et o s Comsahduod Finil St ot be chsgd o e dte upon nal deirination by the R
Machmm‘y & (*) These are the adjustments of corporate income tax of the previous years, adjusted to the corporate income tax payabie at subsidiaries this year.
_ Hydropower Equipment
| Manufacture
l - Song Da 5 Joint Stock 23,721,431,636 23,721,431,636 52,784,540,616 52,784,540,616
: Company
E - Vinacomin - Minerals - - 84,387,502,100 $4,387,502,100
Holding Corporation e
- Ricons Construction 70,200,323,350 70,200,323,350 111,439,391,189 111,439,391,189 :";
‘ Investment Joint Stock STy 3
Company SHI
- Duc Giang Trade Limited 50,508,018,610 50,508,018,610 E= 110
( Company i s
= Viet Phat Import Export 71,961,445,345 71,961,445,345 ; S
Trading Investment Joint —
g
] Stack Company = a0
| - Machinery Corporation 26,812,839,068 26,812,839,068 - =
and Tndustrial Equipment- \1,* :
Joint Stock Company o
- Hoang Anh Steel 24,347,766,330 24,347,766,330 - <
; Structure and Lifting
j Joint Stock Company
- Others 483,406,871,686 483,406,871,686 506,567,660,162 506,567,660,162
| 758,370,202,543 758,370,202,543 793,696,801,921 793,696,801,921
|
: 19. SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS FROM CUSTOMERS
E 31/12/2018 01/01/2018
' VND VND
: Short-term prepayments from customers with large account balances
| - The Central Viemam Power Projects Management Board 27,030,938,010 4,149,1482,906
l - Hoa Lac Hi-tech Park Management Board - © 8,696,334,360
- Electric network project Management Board 9,496,448,106

Project Management Board Central Grid - Central Power Corporation
My Son - Hoan Loc Viet Solar Energy Joint Stock Company
Da Nhim Hydropower Joint Stock Company

27,400,000,000
15,704,155,345

13,353,796,337

- Prepayments from customers of My Dinh Plaza 2 Project - 230,720,071,400
- AG Ajikawa Corporation 9,176,662,560 9,176,662,560
- Others 66,522,730,890 29,205,244,008

155,330,934,911 295,301,291,571

‘ 39
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POWER COMSTRUCTION J5C MO
Mo, b8 Ly Van Phus, Cat Liah Woard, Dorg Da District,
Harvad, Yietnnm

Consolililed Fimancial Snlemenis
For the lscal year ended a8 311224018

21 SHORT-TERM ACCRUED EXIPENSES

- Capitalized Interest expense
Imierest prpense
= Aeerued expenses for construction woek sad indusirial production
- Aueried expeises of eonpleied Hydroelesiric plants
= pegroed expenscs related ro roal estio
- Trpsportaieen cxpaiss
= Raw moterials
- Ckhers

ILOTHER PAYALLES

a) Shuri-lerm

- Trade umian fee

= mochal insumnce

- Henlk insurange

= Umsmploymest insurance

- Bharl-term deaoiis, collnberal received

«  Pavables to construction team, the comrand feam

- Payables to madntenasce of real estate projeols

- Payables to provisd clearamce received from the iovestor |5 nol finadized
(thers

h} Long-lerm
- Long-tenm deposdis, collaseral recemved

4%, PROVISION FOR PAYARLES

a) Shori-lerm provisions
»  Provislon for product warranty
= Provision fr consradon wandnly

bj Long-ferm
= Provision for prodnct warranty
- Peovision for congtruction wimangy

41

3L/12/20018 01012018
WD VHD

- | B4 658,450

[ 6,429,902, Mol LR0R3, 861,459
1,812,086,921 | 1,705,762, 185
72,659,355,817 172 A0, 351,055
&,701 707,600 -
4,954,308.730 SR1,182,100
0058687313 b 660,957
4,537,350.120 |08 ADE, 756
150453, 309 2Rl 205 441, 7R 0GR
AL & T P
YHD ¥HID
1,660,407.727 1.4K0,917 585
78,583,927 1,051,754,625
75,270,230 133,136, 126
10,735,703 60, 13,008
347,178,589 1015559 11
5,006,364, 465 6,530,741 679
36,044,901 384 B4 508 512 508
L1040l B (R REEA L
6,064,980,363 o, 100,792,152
EE.HE.IIHIEEI J'.I'lﬁﬁi.‘.!tﬂ.ﬂl'i'

[ D44 205,506 1,506,269
| 04X, 203 800 141,516,269
2201 CUE R E{REE
VND VD
6,689,128,783 14,020,708,217
5,196, 277,6148 A2 5T 165,35
12885 406,401 0,590 HTE =8
2832417263 0, 345,025 130

120 BT LS

R LA

1034, 0%5.071h

24,570, T4l THD
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POWER CONSTRUOCTION J2C MO Comslklated Finaseial Stalemenls

EICHMR e Fn ey , i .

1 T _d:-:-:-::; GRilsli s bl Tuud | Mo, 18 Ly Vin Phug, Cat Lish Ward, Dang Dn District, Fier the fscal year ended s ol 3 1122008

5 T — i Vi HE [ . ) THE Hanol, ¥ielnam

i e By el rrrrend v I.I'l.l.ld..l.l.l.ﬁ 'II.IM‘;: ; : = AN IMEGETEM IR HETE Moy "Ill'"l-F-ﬂ'l. Iﬁ-:;g\:: lﬂr&m ]
e i T 3 = z SRS TAEATEAT WM ATRNTE , nocs
T_:::::‘_:"T_, |1|_|.-umn-:| . = 4 - ILL R v AT ML T L ul ":I.Hllpﬂ risan tabic ﬂri‘hlﬂ-:.li I aw l'q-HJ' . i
e e e : LT {**) In 2017, (wplememting Resolution Mo, 31 ¢ PCCI-DHOCD dated 12 September 2017, the Compary conipleted the
fin el - ' A R private placement for Tinamcial investors, ) _ )
Pk e e sl : . . : R AL U8Fe R | The nunsher of addifionally issued shares (& 17,601,322 shares, conegponding to the iotnl additionod charier capitad of YD
R HL wrc  Awesc 176, 15,230,000 Total net cash flows from afferiig shares: VNI §17,620,593,468. _ ==
sl i £ BT (LMAARLLIE (LM EEESAE At the Resolwibon of the General Mecting of Shareholders on 26 Apeil 2014, the G:nu'-!:jﬂ:‘cllmzmmi - mrlﬁj.f al the
Luwen Erriss @ £ = = . 5 i - =
Sapean %} : s purpase af wsing chpital from the private placement (m 2007 fram the form of PCCT i & ievest e project of Moo
G o prafer T s i . . G T :t}:fﬂ "E?&'ﬁtm | Al 'lh-dm wer, neave bo coniribule ¢E|}\HH| g Ak Hnl wamine into Morilern Energy Invesiment Joml Black Lanspary,
vk o e 00 £ MALHTOE LT RN TRATL LN ik & i i
——— ’ o ensizre more effbcient imvestmont projects. AL the snme time, the General Meeting of Sharcholders authorized the Roard of
.':n“.:-;.:...l.l i fram - - . i b s g | Direciors fo use residual capital due fo the reduction of wwstsship in Mong An projed for e piepase al podestion s
::.".__ ; S HLTE TR A1 e ul;—'“n;.'f; bisvess setivities and ather praject imvesteents, on e principheof ensucing safcly and invressing efficiency of capital nsed.
T g TR, e TERORR RN TS _pea s IR S it e Cm that basis, on 28 September 2018, the Buard of Managemeal jssied Resolutien No. 39NG-PCC1-HDOT o changs the

1 P i o 211 ot et - e e ackos e, EATHE-PU- AP 1 gl Kk, purpose of uging capital of tis isssence 1o suit the reality when Moog An Hydropuwer propec was wrmstemrod o Modhen
| Encrgy Investiment foint Slock Coanpaist

At December 2008, ibe mobilized cppital from ihe isiamee waa used as follews

| + Investment |n the Mong An Hydiopower plant projest is VM T8,000,000,000 through investing in subsidiarics which
fplement the project: Morbern Energy Investment Joint Stock Company.

i Inwedting In Bao Loe B hedropawer projeat VD 83 757,637,562, wsed to advance and pay for constroction cquipment

procurcmi petkapes

+ [nvestment in Thank Xusn PCCT iz VND 199,877, 121,947 through investing in subsidinries wihich implanent the pimject

Hos Rinl Awtrenobilo Medhanicnl Jolm Stock Company.

The mobilized capltnl (km was used until 31 December 20018 was VHD 361,604,759,30%, which wus nsed for fhe purpase af

*, mobikizing capital approved by the Generz] Meeting of Sharchobders,

B (**%) In 2016, implementing Resohdion Mo, 03 / HO-FCCI-DHBCE dnted August 19, 2016 of the General Mesting of
Sharsholders, the Company complsted the private offering for stralegle sharcholders, The mumber of sddilionally Eomed .
slharcs Bs | 1,480,718 shares, corresponding to the dotal ieceeased chirfer capital of VR 114,807, 180000 {par value of YHD
(0000 / gharel, The total value of nel mobilized copitnl from ihe lssuanes iz VNI 3TE.700,694,000, The proceeds from the
imsunpcn are el i Evest in the conglruction of Do Lam 3 hpdropower project, A1 51 December Eﬂllirlfl, the mabilized
eapital From this isseance [ins heen used for the rght purpose of inftial capitl was VD 378,793,694,004.

ot
mi

a
(1o

L]

b Capitnl transactions wiih cvners nod disiriluibon of dividends and profils

1166

Neor 2018 Voar 2017
~ WHND VHD

Owener's conbribaned capital
= Ai the brgipoiag el e pear {054,528 T 20,000 FRE R0 T,
Trncregng dip e yoar T3, T4, 520,000 GO ERG 280 200
= Al e e o the o L el R T LIS R28 A2 0

Disiributed dividends and profi

- Dvivideast o geaflis pavabie ar fe beginivig af the pear
» Dvidendls curd profite papeble durlng the year

+  Dibvidends, profil st Gom Tnst year's prafit

- PHvidends awd profits paid by shvires

b Dividesds, profil payeient from last year's profit

173,174, 520,
173,07 530,418
{I73 074 5200000
{1 73,174,520,000]

235, T8 Dl Q0
25,744, 160,000
{225,754,0060,000)
{225,784 066, 0040)

= AL the el al e year
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| POWER CONSTRUCTION JSC NO.I Consolidated Financial Statements
MOWWEIE CORETIRICTION J5C NOLT Censalidnied Finantal Stnlemenis No.18 Ly Van Phuc, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Da Disirict, For the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2018
o 18 Ly Yen Phug, Cat Link Wad, Dosg Fa Distric, o tlie fiscul year emded wsm 3110122018 Hauoi, Vietnam
_I_Iilr'.-:i. Yieinmm
| Lot name / Location lot Leased Rental Rent purpose Land rent  Note
| ) Nlkave area period payable in
| JN2AHE DELEHIbE 2018
; i — Land area at Mai Son 2,505 m* 33 years Headquarter 42,296,000  The unit price is
| ity .:-I: ﬁ.ﬂllﬁmrl nsiring shans |:1.Il' 10, 15452 Rl commune - Yen Mo - Ninh ) stable every 5 years
Quantity of ssaed shares 152,170,204 I15,452 K1 Land area at Tan Thanh Ward 2,887 m*>  Anmnual Headquarter 48,738,000  Pay the annual rent
- Lo sfnes 1123770204 Ti5458842 - Ninh Binh City
| Duartity of shures reparehased 11z 112 Land area at Nguyen Tam 961 m: Annual Headquarter 128,644,266  Pay the annual rent
- oo s es 1i2 LEF) Trinh street - Hoang Mai
Crmmnlity of sutstunding shares in circilation B32, raae F13A32A10 district - Tanoi
Civeersmsu Sliirs {12, el &2 15052400 Land area at Dai Mo 3274m* Long and Headquarter 331,712,701  The unit price is
Par vakag per share (VR 10,21 10,240 commune - Nam Tu Liem stable term stable every 5 years
district - Hanoi
i} Comeprny"s Fprves Land area Phu La Ward - Ha 1,193 m*  Annual Headquarter 113,074,568  Pay the annual rent
gL TP AFILE LTI FATTNE ] Dong District - Hanoi
WHD W
| | - Development and insestment feeds i A TERLO512,228 ¢) Foreign currencies (USD) 13,141.22 15,655.92
| - Dither meservios JZ A5, 1 34,534 3,130,082, 547
[ 10, 50,405,292 L, S, uud 794 d) Doubiful debts written-offs 13,659,646,137 13,639,646,137
| o . AG Ajikawa Corporation 12,373,726,137 12,373,726,137
18 OFF STATEMENT OF FINAMNCIAL POSITION ITERMS 1‘0} Others 1,283,920,000 1,285,920,000
a) Dperniing sssel for lensing &
| The cumpany curresily leases msscls under operalng lease contracts. On 31 Deecmber 2018, foturs minimum nenes ander s 26. TOTAL REVENUE FROM SALE OF GOODS AND RENDERING OF SERVICES
operalmp kase contmcts 2ne presuited & follovss: 'J.u.
3112008 0112018 :;%”' Year 2018 Year 2017
VHD VND VND VND
- Mg e theen 1 year 14,200 502 1K E 15,7340, 875,012 Revenue from construction activities 1,730,664,054,934 1,700,440,506,186
- Later shan | year sl not ke dhas & yenrs 1245, TE0,732 IE,788.665,370 Revenue from industrial production activities 498,868,808,529 375,625,465,285
26,686,263,050 34,516,520,442 Revenue from trading investment of real estate 14,124,213,215 11,910,644,498
I} Opierating lensed nsscls Revenue from transfer of real estate 954,485,096,946 3,465,775,328
: - : y . I s s G Revenue from hydroelectric activities 559,423,054,774 279,396,332,318
o name /| Locaios loo 2158 enlin gl urpioss Jand rent le
arch i payshlo i Revenue from sale of goods 1,254,390,183,750 722,571,770,335
- L pailh Others 72,466,424,757 67,145,721,545
| Laml wrea gt 18 Ly ¥an Plusc - E10 S0k yeeirs Headquarier IR RO AZO T il e 18
5,084,421,836,905 3,160,556,015,495
Cat Limh Ward - Domg, D slatzle wwury 5 yuars =
Distriet - Hoanoi 3 In which: Revenue from related parties (as detailed in Note 42) 65,466,955,200 9.211,217,600
% !
Tamd area al Yen Thuong GEa Aol Henilgimiler 435080325  Paythe mmml el
coinuerme - Gia Lain Distoet -
Hrmnoi 27. COSTS OF GOODS SOLD
Ll area @1 Phusog Canh BATS m 0 vears Heailguinates 533,855,000  The unil prive is
Wand - Hans Tu Lz Districl - slable yeosy 5 yours Year 2018 Year 2017
;_Imml t Bang B Wharil W 25 Headunr 256, 136,200 Tl ninl proce i R0 b
arl prsa n ng Hgae rl 2 0% VRS umricr : ; LHIE prce 18 5 S e - o
- fanTo Lisin Dislsict - ¥ atalile G¥Ery 3 yoms Cost of construction activities 1,559,030,989,531 1,467,694,615,123
Hamnl Cost of industrial production activities 467,239, 814,459 340,772,826,797
My Dinls Wand 2 = Ran Tu 33w’ A0 yess raking, TIBSTE362  The wail peien b4 Operating cost of investment properties 6,193,398,513 4,374,056,841
Llens Dhizriel - Honok pahlic works el ey 5 ythr
¥ : Cafr (95,092,869, 3,852,897,8¢
e e s P ginga 25N g WTHI038  The it price it Cost of transfer of real csta.te 69,585 3,852,897,896
| 4o Biging Blistrict - Hanol saible cvery 3 weurs Cost or hydroelectric activities 210,235,303,799 116,875,496,918
| Cost of goads seld 1,218,829,483,293 697,183,775,892
Others 62,046,088,559 A48,867,131,663
| Reversal of provision for devaluation of inventories - (265,187.726)
4,218,667,947,739 2,679,355,013,403
| a5
46
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POWER CONSTRUCTION J5C MO
Mo, 18 Ly Wan i, Cot Link ‘Ward, Dong Da Disiee,
Hawsoi, Yigtnam

Conanlllated Finnoclal Sialemenis
For e zscal year ended as ol 307022018

FOAWER COMSTROCTION JSC N
b, I 4 Ly Wan Thue, Cat Linh Ward, Doy, Da Crslric,
1aned, Wietnin

Copsolilated Financinl Shlemesls
Far the Tiscal yeor ended s af 310 202018

Lot nme /| Locaiion lot Leased Rental Rent puarpias Laud renil  ™ole
ETE] piriosd payible in
2018
Lani arca at Mai Son a3 years Head punricr 42 506,000 The unil price s
gopmmume - Yen bo - Minh slwble every 5 years
Land zrea at Tan Tlanh Ward 1547 w Aumual Headguaricr A3, 7IB000  Pay the ammesl oot
= Minh Bimh City
Lol nre= st Mgayen Taim oGl gt Ammial Hemlquarics 125040 266 Pay ilos annual rend
Trink streel = Homng Mai
diszrict - Hamol
Linzd area &l Dal Mo 32mm’ Lang  and Headquartar FINTIZI01  The unl price i
coamuine = Mam Tu Liein stabla term stnble cvory 5 yems
digirlct - Hanni
Land aran Plsu L Ward - Ha {admt Anwasl Heihisieic PR3 0nL3a8 1w il amiwal vem
Dong District - Hanoi
¢} Farolgn currencies (LS 1304132 15655492
Iy Do bl delds wridlen-ofTy 13, 650,646,137 13 630,646,137
A Aftkeneg Carpormion L Rk 12373, 76,157
rhers 1385020 0 I 285, 030, 000

26, TOTAL BEVENULE FROM SALE OF GOODBS AND RENDERING OF SERVICES

Teerveneg frm cansirection sciivilies

Tervenise from industrial productlon activities
Revenue froms imding invesimen of real csinie
Revense lrom fransfer of real eatet

Revomue from hydroslectric activitics
Hevenus from sale of poods

Qithers

L which: levenae from relaiod pintles (s dstailed in Moba 412

27, COSTS OF GIHDS S0LD

Cast of constrociion activiibes

Cpat ol ischestrial production etivities

Oporating cos) of mvestment prapesics

Cost of trensfer of read exdan

Ceslor bydroedecinc achivities

Cionl of goods sobd

Citbers

Reversal of provision far dovaluation of myvenboriss

a1t

Year 20149 Yiear MH7

YD VD

1,730,604, 054,074 1,70 A0, 3065, 1 BG
A9, BGE, 803,520 ATAEAI A0S 205
I4,124,213,.215 |00 G0 A0S
Ll AR5 006, M FAGH TSI
S5923.054,TM FTRIMII2I14

1,254,390, 183,750
12466 434,757

T2EAT1,0,335
67, 045,721,245

SUA L HI6905 3,001,556, 005,495
65 66,955,200 0.211,217.600
Vear 2013 b
WD VND
1559, 050,989,331 16T 60 615,123
AGTI0 014 55 140,772,826, 157
103,398,513 374,056,541
095,00 869 584 35D BT AGG
210,235,303,799 L 16275, 406,91%
1,218,829,463.291 697,183,775 803
62,1416, DRE, 550 AHEG6T,13 1 563
(265, 187.926)

4, 218.667,047 730

LTRSS A1 AID

1%, FINANCIAL INCOME

Isizist Incmme

Dvldendls or prodiis reeslved

Iealized gain from foreign cxchangs differences in the yenr
Uprealised sein o revalustion of foredgn currenoses nceoud af (e
il ol il yenr

Ciileers

10 FINANCIAL EXPENSES

literest expenses
Laosa from dispesal of fnancil ipvestments
[teafisad Jopses from foeeipn exchange difforonces in she year

Linsenlissd lasses fvom revaluntion af farelgn cumencies account 8 e
end of Uhe year

Provision far diminetion in vatue of rnding securities and impaiment
§aza from investment

Crilvers

3k SELLING EXPENSES

feow mikerinls

Lubaur expenses

Expensesof oussourcing services
Deher pxpenses in cash

Reversal of provision

3L GEMERAL AND ADVMINISTRATIYE EXPENSES

Baw mnterials

Lnhowr expineas

[lepreciation cXperscs

Weversal of prowision

lix, Cliirze, Foe

Expenses of oudsourcing services
Ot exxpemses i cash

47

Year M 1E Yenr 2007
WHI WD
28,242 RO 107 4,206 053, 20K
T1. 864,050
§16933 086 1L 305, 321,474
540,368 075 FTe55,510
5240
IHJJI!!,!III-,HIE 106K, 20H. 251
Yoear 2d Woear 2007
WHD VLD
17,742, 764,402 5637 529,730
- 3965, 713,200
450,762 440 3600, 061,517
34,467,580
1,652,804 065 :
1,112 1055
150,084 B85, 599 TR0 BOS 03
Year 24 Yeur 2017
VHID YHD
17,700,073 21045332
1,221,178, 19 1573, 600,851
63 ,4198,634,030 1,962 206, 158
1,240,803 270 E16217.2%7

[19,052,074,562)

[A0EARTULNE)

AGSI6IATADE [ 16ALEAKDERT)
oar 2018 ‘ear 2007
YHD VD

5,627, 775,534 6,993, 386,421
07,607, 600,106 0216 057,608
15,0169 485,156 13,615,121,763
(515,552,905 (300K 12 985
2823,10] 548 2299, T L4110
15, 710,500,053 13617 616,533
25,171,646, 166 26,529,127,320
161 484,624,544 142,610, 368,266

Annual Report 2018
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EOWER CONSTRUCTION J5C MO
Mo 18 Ly Yan Phue, Cat Lin Ward, Dong Da Distiet,
Hanni, Vielnam

Consslidated Flaancenl Slademenis
For the fiscal yeor ended a5 a8 300252018

SLOTHER INCOME

Gain Fraom Hquidotion, dispusal of fixed nesels
Giain from Hguidation, dispesal of toods
Teewarsal of acemed constneclion exponsss
Rewcrsal of provisson far pradic] warramy
Cihers

33 OTHER EXPENSE

Met carrying pmount and loas from liguidarion, dispose] of fived assels
Cahers

3, CURRENT CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSES

Ciirven] corpamls incame 14 exenses i Parend company
Current corpombe income Lax cpenses ot Subsidiarics

Tompsararily paid tax an receipl from cusiomens relaling fo the real
esime activitice

Current cor porale inLome {18 cxpenscs

Adjugments of corporaie veomse tax of previons yesrs nbd coiporaie
ineode iny this yenr
Tax pavable ol the heginsing of the year

T poil in the year
Corprrate ineom tax paysble ol e cod of the year

35 DEFERRED IMOOME TAX
n) Dhiferved ineome oy ngsels

- Defered income i asses related 1o deducisle wmpomry differences:
1% Income 1ax expense sahmitied for revenos collecticn in pragress from
irmissfer of real esinie

Defervel inebme tax nesels

48

Year M & Year 2007
WHD WHID

al11,236, 1M T, 383,61

40,133,101

17,629,945 2064, 104,139

44, 510057383 35,34,073,385
1, 7HT Mo 138 1,239 710 T3
44,267,543, 168 40,132,282 K48
Yeor 2018 Woemr 3017
YD W
IJ.IEI,IH.EM -
3,630,541, 582 | AEITT TS
7.EK7 800463 1,212,777.733
Yoar 2008 Yiear 2017
VI VI

23,558 280,295 T2.554, 707,658
67255 95T 65 13,980,099 253
{2,308, 100,000) 2,308, 100,000
BE, 786,108,042 nu.un.wﬁ,uui
63,405 308 1300, 18 2067
35,167 5404 020 AR A% 01E 00
{65,075, 169,370 {62,703 602 242)
58,243 458,520 35,067 5014, 020
INI2I201E 2018
Wi VI

2,08, 100,000

2MIE, DM

MOWER CONSTRUCTION J5C NG,
Mo, 18 Ly Vain Bhuc, Cal Linh Ward, Deng [ Districe,
Hamoi, Vietmmm

Consdidialel Flnameinl Sinlemenis
Far the fixcal wear ended oz 503 L Z201E

it} Beforeed Income tnx lEbililiey

- Deferred inconse 10x arising from the neverssl of provisien for lisancial

lmvestmends : ; :
Dreferred corporate ncome s asscts correspanding o wnrealized gaios
and lasses

Deferved imcoma tax labilitics

¢) Thelerred income inx expenses

(% Incanse s cxpeise submited for reverue collection in progrcss
[ transfer of neal esiae.

Diferred income tax assets arising from wnrealized prafits

Deferred meome thy arsing from the sdjustments of provision fos
fimanclal nvesments

3. BARIC EARMINGE FER SHIARE

Pasic eamings pet sliase distribmed to common shareholders of the company are caleulated as follows:

Met prodi afler fax
Peafit stribaied wo common shaned
Avernpe number of ouisimding commen shares in clreulation inthe year

Hasle enrnings por share

IO oL
VHD WHD
13,557,522, 068 14,839 705,752
(05 IS AT =
i1,613,705,1090 [4,63%, 705,752
Your 20| 8 Y 11T
e WD WHID
2,308, 100,000 (2,300 1 00,0067
{1,043 806,374) A GEZ KR
{1,082, 183 684 (651 655 506)
(717,900,562 (2,267,072,625)
Year 20LE Yonr iﬂ]l'{_
YHI YO
66,519,508 40| 236,561 LB, 740
A, 549,508 401 %6 661, DRE, 7590
132,709 BA2 132,769 462
3504 1,742

The company 1sas pot planned to meke any disirfution 1o Boous and weliore fund om the nel peofit altes 1ax fior the Niscal

year ginded a3 38 3] Drecember 2014,

Thasic earnlngs per shnre have been adjussed resroactively in sccordance with the Vietnaimssc Aceouming Standerd Mo, 30

Curnings per share.

A7, BUSTHNESS AND PRODUCTIONS COST BY ITEMS

Ly maberials

Lalsur expenses

Diprecistion expensus

Provision expensss

Expongos of oulsonicing servives
[ Mler expenses o cash

a9

Year 201X Yoam 2007

VRD VNI

1,04 1,257 810,677 1OR2IEL T2, 208
T36,204 072 TR0 227 160 206 907
15,203 4206, 200 115,293 R0 A18
(19,567,627 A71) {14,609, 143,325)

1200, 153 428, 050
| 249,967,299,017

[ AEE00, 054,074
KO0, 56,220

2,782,318, 409,151

1,651 KINE 634,598
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FIAWER CONSTRUCTEIOM J5C MO

Ho, 18 Ly Yan Phae, Cat Link Ward, Dang Da Dissrict,

Consulidnded Finmnaiol Skadeaseils
Far il fiscal vear ended as at 311272018

Hamol, Yieinam
i FINARCIAL INSTRUOMENTS
The types of fneamcial nstnamens of the Compamy:
Carrying amounk
3127018 OLBLH00E
Driglnnl Cost l'muialq'n_ Oirglanl ot Priwvigiom
VM VN VD WHD
Finmmcinl Asicis
Cash apd cash equivabents 701,280,173,355 5 SHTA43. 515,134 .
Trade and cther peceivmhles 1 062,027 553,093 (3232235685} 1027694, 713,110 {3747, TRE,594)
Loans 01,655,000, 040 ¥ 101,655,000,000
054,962,731 445 (3,232,135,605)  1,6%6,793.628.244 (3,747, 788,504}
Carrying @i =t
FNVIIGIE I 1 20EE
WM VI
Timancial Liahilitics
Borrowings fnd debls 1,069, 746,716,706 1R 26,660 677
Trade and oiher pavables A04,666,307,110 B3l 821, 255227
Accrued expenses 139,455,399 280 205 BAG, TR, 068

LESE A TS ST

1,520, R0, 683,296

Finsgncinl esseis. and firnncial labilfies sre nof revalued acearding 1o fair vabue al the eind of the vesr begmse the Circalar
Mo, 2I0ENSTT-RTC and prevailing statutory regultions require 10 presend Fmancisl Statenoonis and Mates 1o lmancal
instrinsents bist do net provide any relevant instruction for assexsment and recognition of fair value of fimancial assos sl
linhifities, excluding provision foe doubifl debts and provision for diminuticn 16 vabue of tading securilies which ane
nresented in relesamt notes.

Finnncial risk managemeni

The Company’s financial ricks inchide maske riak, eredit risk and Lguidity risk. The Compony his dovebapad Ms comred
sysbem Lo ersuse il reasomable baance between cost of incurred risks amd cost of rkk mnnepesent, The 'I'!|:|.|||1:_| al Cerreml
Dirceters of e Company i respansible for manitorisg ihe riak nmnngement process 10 cnsses the appropeiste balimee
belween risk and risk coniral,

Markes rik

The Company*s bosiness operatices will bear the risks of changes in prices, exchamgs rafes and inferest rale.

Excliange rme risk:

The Conpany bears the rist of exchangs mie doe to the facistion n fur witkug of filiie cosh Mowsaf a Anancial insimumen
in line with changes In eaghanpe rates if boans, revermes and expenses of the Company ane dlemaminmed in foreipn curmencios
other than YHE,

inkerest refo nsk:

The Coapazy bears the sk of Interest rales doo ta e feciuation in fir volee of fulure cash !'In'n.-lufl'a Fnanceal i11!ll|lrlt||'."|l[ I
lite= with changes in manket inferest raes if ihe Company b tine or demared deposiia, amowings and debiz subject b:l
Moaring inderest mies. The Company mopages mierest e risk by analyzing the markel compeliticn silsadion 10 ebian
interest heneficial for Beoperation purpode.

Crexdis Misk

Crodit risk i the visk of fisancial bass to dhe Compasy I0 & countsgpony fnils 4o porform jts contmctunl obligaiime. The
Compaay las credin risk froan operaling wctivities (mainly in trade recelvables) aind Gremviad activilses (ncleding deposits,
b and seher Tnanceal instrumens], detakbled ws follow=s

s

s

g

FOWER COMSTRUCTION J5C B
T 18 Ly Vais Phac, Cot Linh Ward, Dong Ds Disirict,

Consalidnied Fimancixl Statoments
For ihe fiscal vear onded ns st 31122008

Hamoi, Vietmam
Lip o | year In 1 x5 yews L nore tsm Talal
5 years

VHD VNI VHD VD

As nd 31T
Caqly sl cash :|:|l|.|i.1.'z||zl.lls Tl 2ED 17,355 ¥ = T01,280,173,355
Trade and cdher receivahics 1,150,499 74% DOK B.2D3, 573,500 - 1, 058,795,322 408
Lonng 01,653, 000,000 - - 01,655 000,004
1,043, 434,022 263 B, 245,573,500 - 1,951, 730,495,763

Asal BLAOL20LT

Cash el cash oquisvnlents SHTAAEE1E, 154 - 56T 413,915,134

Trade s viher receivabilie: 023,000, FR0.5 16 3T, 7, e | 23,946 924,516
Loems 0G5S, 000 DT - [0 G55, 000,000
1693 (M6 145, 650 AT, 744004 - 1,683,014 583% 650

Lireiliy Rivk

Liguadity risk is the risk that the Company has trouble in sethement of #s financial obligations dusz to the |ngk of fds,
Liuidity risk of the Company iz mainty from different maturity af 25 linanciol assels pnd FHabililzes.

Annual Report 2018

Dhse dade for payment of financial labilites based on expecied pryment mder the comlracts (based on cxsh flow of the

original debis) as follaws:
Uip ez 1 year In 1 to § years Imn hoee thai Tonl
§ yers
¥hL VDR WL WD
Ausal AALERT
Baorrewliugs and debis 413, 790, 185,025 A B, G40 000,000 LOGT 316,59) 681 1,509, T4, 776, PG
Trade and other payables £11,618,303,804 1,048,203, 506 B14,666,507,110
ficorued experses 139,453,359 250 - = | 30453, 350,280
1,365,861 55H,10% 487 688,203,506 L06T316,500 681 3023 BAb 6H3. 206
Lt 1 year I 1405 yoais Tn micwe tha Tl
5 years
WHD YR VHD VD
Ad o DD 01T
Brorrowings amil Jdebis 293 907,080,253 5000 443, 773 061 032,685,311 ,3463 | BT 206 a0, 6707
Trade anid ather payebles 431,279, M43 958 241 216268 - 83 1,321,259,.227
Acerned expenses 205,846, TEADGE = C 205.546,756,068
1,331,123,609,279 504,065,389, 330 93L,685,811,363 2 855404, 7000972
—_—————

The Compnny believes that risk lovel of loan repaynent it canlrallable. The Conapany b the abdlity Lo pay doe delbis frana
s fows fvam ts operating sclivities and cash received from mature financial azscls.

30, ADIMTIONAL TNFORMATION FOR THE ITEMS OF THESTATEMENT OF CASI FLOWS

a) Proceeds from borrovwings durimg the year
Proceeds fiom onfinary conbesds;

n} Proceeds from borvowings diaring the yead
Ropayment on principal from andinary conlmets;

Year 2018

Year 2017

YH[
LELT T2 582 550

EAaG3, 147628

WHEY

2,199,816, 778,844

| 84,625,603 642
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POWER CONSTRUCTION JSC NO.I
Ma.1% Ly Van Phug, Cat Linh Ward, Deng Da District, Hanot, Vietnam

‘Consolidated Financial Statements
For the fiscal year ended as at 31/12/2018

40. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There have been no significant events cecurring after the ing period, which would require adjustments or diselosures to be made in the C
Fepa feq

41, SEGMENT REFORTING
Under business fields:

fidated Financial St

POWER CONSTRUCTION JSC MOLI
Mo 18 Ly Wan Phe, Cat Linh Ward, Dong Da Dvistrect,
Hanal, % lelrny

Comsolilated Finnncial Stalcsenis
For the fiscal year cnded asal 2122008

41, TRANSACTION AND BALANCES WITT RELATED PARTIES

Annual Report 2018

Construction Industrial Real estate Hydroelectric Sales actjvities Others Total
Production ' 4 k §
T o T D 5 — e The Company bas fransactions during the yeor and balances af the balance sheet date with relabed pasdiis o il
Net revenue from sales to external | 730664054934 A98868,808,520  OBG09310,161  SSO423054774 1354390183750 2466424757  5,084,421,836905 |
CUstomers - - & -
Cost of gods sl 1559030,089,531  467,239,814.450  701236268,008 210235303799 1218329.483,293 62046088559  4218,667.947,738 Transacticas ansing u the year!
Profit from business activities 171653.065,408 __ 31.678,994.070 __ 267323043065 __ 349187750975 35560700457 __ 10,420336,198 __ 865.753,88%,166 Relation Wear 2018 Yoar 207
| VHD VNI
The total cost of acquisition of fixed 5,605,589,256 7,552,603,109 75008271670 393,563,108,194 482,133,572,229
assets lRevenne &5, 466,955, 2 WILALT, M0
o 333 ; 5,252,0 5 3 - o v l
Seament assets 1,243,238,555.130  330.885.267,823 556.250,028,159  3,195.977,098,586 91,751.597,695 24,207,339,568 5,461,31%,386,960 CRiv [Bang Cast lean ardl Saeel 15C [(C1SC0) AsiGine 65, F 646,255,200 921,217,000
Unaliocated assets 2 3 e Z i o 1,134,503,675910 '
| Liguilaiion af fved nssels AdH AN, DB 4
Total assets 1343235555,130 _ 350885267811 __ 536252.025,159 _ 5.195077.098,586 91751597695 __ 24.207,839,568 _ 6,596,906,062.870
e = - : - Can Bang Cest lron mnd Sfeel 158 (CISC0) Asgginig A4E 000,000
Segment liabilities 716,878951,369  273,64,721,353  176,684,397,146  1,814,450,707,519 74106020736 18026229073 3,074,911,036,195
Unallacated liabilities - - - - - - 242,766,368,561 c z
e | Ciulsionading babmoes up 1o e reparling dote are 2 follows:
Total liabilities 16875951369 273864721355 __ 176.684397,146 _1.814.450,707519 TLL06.020,136 18026220072 _ 3.317,677,404,756 Teelnisan J 018 Mmp20E

Under geographical arcas: A VI WL

The Company doesn't prepare segment reporting under geographical areas hecause the majerity eperation areas af the Company is in Vietnam, s
= Sherl-lerm roccava oS 19 2,026 0000 1

U0 Bang Cast Trom ard Steel 15C (CISCOH Associnln 29.270,6246,000 %
| Transnctians with other relabed paities;
Year 2013 Ve 2017
fj‘/’;b | VD WHI
e a income of the General Divecion LAl T8 300 1604470, Sl
I'\:I'-_ ~
o O Income= of odher membezs # the Board of Managemsent and the Hossel of 5,1 #4540, 300 5202630, 500
Dinectons #
b Al

iy
| 43, COMPATRATIVE FIGURES § I-.I}li ;
| L ]
The conwparative fgeres are figes in the Cansolidated Financial Statements for the Tiscal yesr ended as at 31 Ummllr-:f'.;.‘-:'-
20017, which was mdited by AASC Auditing Firny Company Limited.

7 i

Tran Thi Kinh Yiet
Chiel Accouninm

fﬂﬂ_ =

Tham Thi Thanh Wik
Prepare
Hanod, 35 March 2019
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